AGENDA
All iterns are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library

6:45 p.m.
L Cail to Order
Ik Prayer & Pledge
. ¢ Public Hearing
A, Rezoning Request No. REZ-22-01, requested by The Muoarings of the Albemarte ....venviviein 6:45 p.m.
ACTION TO #To recsive eflizens’ comments (6 vonsider: (1) Rezoning Reqoest Mo, REZ-22.01. reguested by The
BE TAKEN Muoorings al Albemarle, 110 10 rezone approximately 93,36 acres from RA-15 (CVEY), Resideminl and
‘ LAH‘EL‘R Agrieufiural Conditionnd Use District 0 RA-T3, conventional Residential ard Agricultwral Disirict.
- Subyect property extends in all diceelions rom the intersection of Muddy Creek Rond, Hoyle Jones Road,
and Cross Meek Road, Subject property 78 also knows a5 Tax Parcel Mos, A4-0076-0026, 4-1076-200(-
FMI, ALOTE-I600-TMT, 4-DOT6-2603-TME, 4-D078-2604-TM1. (2) Preliminary Piat review of Major
Madifieation of The Moorings ot Alhemarle,
v, Approval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda
(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motlon, second and vote, unless a
request for removal of an item or items is made from g Commissioner or Commissioners.)
A Approval of Minutes June 6, 2022 Regular Meeting, June 20, 2022 Special Called Mesting, and June 20
2022 Work Session
B.  Tax Refund Approvals
C. Personne! Matters
1. Appointrment: Water Clerk 1
2. Appointment: Tourfsm/Museurn Director
3. Appointment: Part-Time/Fifl-tn EMT
4. Appointment: Data Entry Manager/Senior Center Assistant (Far-Time)
5. Appeiniment: Full-Tirme Paramedic
8. Promation: Director of Elections
7. Rasighatton: Director of Elections
&  Appointment: Board of Elections Fil-in
ACTION §. Remove {from Roster: Pat-Time/Fil-in Cerified Telecommunicators (&)
10. Resignation: Paramedic
REQUIRED 11. Removved frem Roster: Paramedic
L. Step/Merit Increases
1. County Manager (2)
2. Finance Offica ()
3. Departtment Heads (2)
4. Telecommunications (2)
5. Social Services (1)
6. EMS {5)
7. Building Inspections (2)
& Recreation Departmant (1)
8. Register of Deeds (1)
10. Sheriffs Office (10)
11, Soil & Water Conservation (1)
12, Tax Depariment (1)
3. Water Depariment (2)
Budget Amendment Mo. 7 -2
Misceitaneous Cantracts
1. Senior Nutrition Contract
2, Home & Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) Documentation
Vi. Presentations & Introduction of New Employees
No A, Preseniations
R?(d:}iggh 1. Recegnition of Service
Q - W< 2. Recognition of Retirees

July 5, 2022

B, Introduction of New Employees

1. Busan Chanay, Social Services
L 2. Shelhy Whita, Shariff




N
ACTION
rwroviren VI

ACTION
REQUIRED

VIiL

Scheduled Appaointments
*A,  Bland Baker, Trillium

meeei B, BHE Jennings, Tax Departmeant

1. Final Collection Percentage for FY 2021-2082
2. 2024 Revaluation Contract

fwl'.:ommissiuner’s Concerns/Committee Reports
A,
B.

NG “{: C.
ACTION — x % Old Business

REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

Xl

NG
ACTION
REGUERED

ACTION 1.
REQUIRED

A, Updates from County Managear
B.

C.
?New Business

A, Planning hems:;

1. Rezoning Request Mo. REZ-22-01, regquested by The Moorings at Albemarie
2. Preliminary Plat review of Major Modification of The Moorings at Alkemarie

B.  Perquimans Marine Park Basin Project Documentation

1. Resghdion
2. 5. J. Hamill Construction Contract

Motorola Solutions Lease Agreement

C.
.‘4 1. Certifled Lessee Resolution

2, Muotorols Solutions Municipal Lease Agreement #25283

0. Vuting Delegates

1. NCACC Annual Conference — August 11-13, 2022
2. NCACC Legislative Goals Confarence — November 16-17, 20228 1. Hamill Construction Contract

E.
F.

\ G

o . .
Unscheduied Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to addross the Board, please state your name for the racord prior to speaking)

A,
£,

C.
{Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

=

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

Plat Log
Tax Department Report

# Building Inspector's Reports

# Code Enforcement Reports

#  EMS Monthly Report for May, 2022 - e-mailed on 6/7/2022

¥ ¥

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

7:00 pm.
7:10 p.m,




Vi

VILA,
ViLB.

XA
KA

X.B.

X.C.

X.C.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
July 5, 2022
645 pim.

Enclosures: Public Hearing are being heid regarding tha following matters:
A Rezaning Reguest No. REZ-22-01, requested by The Moorings of the ARt e e eersseremsesesssssssnnes G:45 0,

F o To receive citizens” commients w consider: (1) Rezoning Request No. REZ22.01, requested by Tl Moorings
Albetsarte, LLC 1o regone approximately 9336 acees Trom RA-15 (CUD), Residential and Agricalurat Conditionat
Ulse Diswict w RA-13, conventional Restdential and Aprfeultural Disirict, Subjeet propeny extends i all directions
from the intersection of Muddy Creek Road, Moyle lones Road, and Cross Neck Road.  Subject property it also
known as Vax Parce! Nos, d-G076-0026, 4-1078-2601-TM1, 400762602 TM |, 4-D076-2003-TM1, 4-10076-
2604-TME (2) Preliminary Plag qeview of Magor Medification of The Moorings a Afhemacle.
Enclosures: [tems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. f you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

The foltowing presentations and introduction of new employees will be done:

A, Presentations
. Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service with the County: Beginning June 1, 2022, the Board will be teeognizing
the employess wha have been working with the County for 5, 10, 13,20, ete. years, 1his month, we will be recognizing:
a. Helew Hunter: Ms. Hunter begam working in the Tax Depariment as their IMY Tox Clerk. She is now working ps our

Finanee/HR Specialist She has worked @ iotab of 15 years.

2. Mecomnition of Retirees: The following individuals retired in June,
no Kathy Magthews: Ms Matthews retired on Juty 1, 2002 after 30 years of service in the Water Department,
b Jdim Gresfean: Mr, Crogiean retived on July 1. 2022 after 13 vears of serviee i the FEMS Department.

B Ingrodection of New Emplovees:
[ Suosan Chaney: Susan Chaney, Sovisl Services Diegetor, will introdues Sacah Ownley, 1IMC | Working agninal IMC T (appiinted

a/Lr202.
4 shelby White: Shefby White, Sherilf. will introduce Maeoy Stockwell, Administative Assistant for the Sherif™s (fice, (appeinted
/120220,

Enclosure; Mr. Bland Baker, Triflium, will present his annual report to the Board.
Enclosure: Mr. lennings, Tax Administrator, will present the following iterms:

L. Final collection pereentaye for FY 2021-2022 (Far inforneation only)
20 Contract with Piner Appraisal 1o andle our 2023 Revatuition. Bowrd netion will be reauested.
7

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosures. Rhonda Money, GIS/County Planner, will present the following items for Board action:

[ Bezowing Regriest Mo, REZ-22-81, requested by The Moorings of Albemarig: A Public Hoaring was hetd early in lhe megting 10 receive
cilizens” comments tu consider Rezoning Request Mo, RIEZD2.0) that was reguested by The Moorings m Albemarle, LLC o rezone
approximately 93.36 acres from RA-1S (LI, Residential and Agriculwal Condiionsd Uss Istriet o RAS15, conventional Residential and
Agricufural Pristrict. Subjeet properly extends in ofl directions from the imersection of Muddy Creek Road. Hovie Tones Read, and Cross
Meck Road, Subjeet properly is abse keown as Tax Pareel Nog, 4-0076-0026, 4-0076-2600-TM 1, 4-D076-2602-TM1, d-IH76-2603-THM 1, 4-
[076-2604-Tht1. Roard netion is heing regquested.

2. Prefimipaey Plat review of Major Modifiestion of The Moeorings wt Abemarte: The Pretiminary Plan review of wajor modifications of
The Moorisngs af Albentarle was presested for Board consideration and action.

Enclosures. The following documentation is being presented for Board consideration and action for the

Marine Park Basin Froject:

1. Bgselution: This Resolution requests the Department of Comterce 10 deaw down $1.500.000 froms the geant (hat ways approved. Board
aelion is being requastad.

20 Bl Hamill Constraction Conteact: Al last month’s meeting, the Board approved the bid award to 5.2 Famill Construction to construct the
Marine Pack Basin, The Board will be asked o consider and tike action on 1his contract. Board action is being reguested,

Enciosures. The following documentation is being presented for Board consideration and action for the

Motorola Solutions Lease Agreement #25283:

1, Certified Lessee Resolution: This Resclution certifies that the Board of Commissioners s authorbzed the Municipsl Lease #25283 with

Motorola Sotutions, Ine, Board action i being reguested.

Municipal Lease #25343 with Motorola Solwtions, Ine; This is 2 copy of the lease which the above Resolution is certifying. Board sction

for approval is beit requested,

Enclosures, NCACC has requested that we provide them with the names of our Voting and Alternate

Delegate for the following conferences:

Lo NCACE Asnual Conference: The NCACC Annout Conlerence will be held o Aagust T1-13, 2022 Thus far, we have Waligee Nelson,
Josepls HofMler, and Charles Woodard auending the Conferenee. Board action s being requested.

20 NCACC Legislative Goals Conferenge: The NCACC Legislative Goals Conferenge wilh be held on November 16-17, 2022, Mo one has
registered for this confercnce as of the date of the meeting. The Bowrd will need (o consider whom they would ke to serve us their Voling
aneed Abferpate Delegate.

ﬁ Addizions oF Corrections (o Motes



A Enclosures: Approval of Minutes June 8, 2022 Regular Mesting, June 20, 2022 Special Called Meeting, and June 20,

W0 1R e Ak ok ok g s o o o o R o o ok

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent iterns a3 follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vate,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

2022 Woark Session {cancelled)

B.  Enclosure: Tax Refund Approvals — see attached listing,
C. Enelosure: Personnel Matters

Ensployee Emploves Actiun Grade/ M Eflective
Nume Jab Titke Required Step Salnry Dare
Alyssa Williamy Water Clerk | » Appoirdnien| 6l/8 536,825 1 (08012022
Stacey Layden Tourism/Museum [Director Appointment __nfa PRI | 0T 2002
Lifdsay Brothers Far-Timed i1 EMT Appointment TRl Sl6.Lechy. | 070172022
LuRee Sawyer | Par-Tine Dta Batry Mer /Senior Center Ass (. . Appointieng /e F000Mr. | 074082022
Seun Tripp Fall-Time Paratnedic Appointment o/ | R0 (A, | 07T
Jackie Green Director - Bourd of Elections Iromotion G775 B42.000 [ 0012022
Kathiryn Tratber Dirgetor - Roard of 1Flections Resignglion 07012022
Kathryn Treiher Bowrd of Elestions Filldn Appoinusent 07/01/2022
Ashley Mikus P Centificd Telecommusteator Remorved from Raster NG00
Annmsarie Shine PEE Centified Telecommunicilos Removed from Roster (/262002
Carlo Godwin Part=Time/Fill-In Paramedie Resipnation 067307202
Zuachury Crowe Part-"TimefFill-In Pasamedic Restoved Trom Roster (0172022
D.  Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step/merit increases were approved for these employees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for these step/merit increases:
Empioyee ﬁmplﬂ_vcc Cirade/ Mew Effective
Deparinent Ninie Juh Titke Step _Salry Date
Co Mpr Fronk Heath Couaty Manaper 8317 3119781 07/0172023 ‘
Clo Mgy Mury Hunnieuty Sueeretary/Clerk Lo the Board 6515 5t.632 | 09012022
Firnance Cifice Helen L. umer Fismsiee/ TR Spaciatist 61712 42268 | oot
Finunee (ifice Tropoy Mathews Finange Cfficer T4 B I0203 070172022
Departrent Hed Charies Lolies Supervisor - Water Deparimeitt T4 S74.933 | 074012022 |
Depariment Fead Jonathan A. Nixos Emergeney Sves. Direclor/AEMT 76/18 S90.232 1 07012022
Dspatch Andren Stoner G11 Shift Supervisor | 64/4 SA5.086 | 07012022
N [igpnich | Krystal Tutwiler 911 Shift Supy. B/ Trainipg OF 68/7 B3840 1 07/01/2022
[255 Maiteny Crorein Pubdic [nformation Assistant [V 59/ $28,802 | 070172022
» EME Wavng Tordan M5 Shift Supetvigor {Pasmmedic) 3 S48,052 | o722
EMS frian Pauli, Jr. AEMT (/3 £19.37Me. | 00102
S Maria Schwarly Paramedic 6873 BELAS D | OTB1Z022
EME Julie Sofeshee Ass’t BMVYPLOCirant Myr JAEMT T4 $49.236 1 072077
EMS Mark Svinong EMT G373 BT822 07/81/2022
[nsp Sharon Cooper . Office Munager 626 836,331 1 09012022
Insp Lrle Solesbes Assistant Building Inspector 6712 FALORD | 07/01/2022
Recreation Jolm Dawnun, Iy, Athlatic Frogran Superyvisor 643 36882 1 07012022
fRegister of Deeds [onna Phelps Assistant Resister of Degids 600 £34,701 0740172022
Sherifl Ruy Fesperman, Jr. Serges a7/140 40045 1 (7/012022
Sherilf Tames Fowden Investieator 68/7 PB4 | GTOL2022
Sher¥ Rendall Hirretd Serpeant BT BALIG2 (/0172022
Sherifl’ David Murtay Sergeant of SRO &8 575365 1 07012022
Sherifl Desn Polwmbao, Ir. Certsfied Deputy 33 %38.543 | Q74172022
Sheriff Thonws Reid Chief Deputy 7245 F35.075 | DTOLME
Sheriff’ Lacy Robeson, 11 tnvestigator 6810 52101 | 07AN/2022
Sherifl Jacob Sikes Certified Deputy f5/2 337626 | OFOL2022
- Sherifl Preston Ward, . Investigator GHG F82,101 | O09AH2022
Sherifl LeAnie Winne Oifice Manager 62/ 1) $40,078 | 07017012
Soil & Waler Conservattion | tanet Staltings Seeretary/Technician G614 S5 a7 070172022
TFax Eimberly A. Bray Assistanl Tax Administrator H6/13 51,407 | 0901038
Water Robert Smith Technician 1 3473 428324 1 070172022
Water Rea Snaeth FiH-In Water Uepartment 6413 F172.730r, | 070172022

E.  Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 1 - 8 are enclosed for your review and action.
F.  Englosures: The following miseellaneous documents will need Board consideration:

1.

Benior Nutrition Contragt: This contract is between Perquinnas County and Albemarle Commission to handle the Senior Nutrition Program st

the Sendor Center. The costs will be $12.457.53 for 999 hours. Board action will be requested.

Home & Commupity Care Bloe

It Crrant {3

for Dowrd consideration and action.

*Addiliuns o Correetions i Notes

CBGY Docuneniptic

P The enelosed comtracts (or the HCCRG Grant Progeam will be prosented

3



M. - Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a Legislative Public Hearing on Tuesday,
July’5, 2022 at 6:45 PM in the Meeting Room at the Perquimans County Library located at 514 5. Church
Street, Hertford, NC, to consider: {1)Rezoning Request No. REZ-22-01, requested by The Moorings at
Albemarle, LLC to rezone approximately 93.36 acres from RA-15 (CUD), Residential and Agricultural
Conditional Use District to RA-15, conventional Residential and Agricultural District. Subject property
extends in all directions from the intersection of Muddy Creek Road, Hoyle lones Road, and Cross Neck
Road. Subject property is also known as Tax Parcel Nos. 4-0076-0026, 4-D076-2601-TM 1, 4-D076-2602-
TM1, 4-DO76-2603-TM1, 4-DO76-2604-TM1. (2) Preliminary Plat review of Major Modification of The
Moorings at Albemarle,

Property owners, residents and other interested parties may review these items during normal business
hours before the legislative public hearing at the Perquimans County Planning & Zaning Office, at 104
Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or call 252-426-2027 or email rhondarep@perguimanscountync.goy for
more information. You may make comments at the meeting.

Publish in Perguimans Weekly on June 23 and June 30, 2022



M.AL - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For BCC Meeting July 5, 2022

SUBIECT: Rezoning Request No. REZ-22-01, requested by The Maarings at Albemarte, LLC to rezone
approximately 93.36 acres from RA-15(CUD) Residential and Agricultural Conditional Use District to RA-15
conventional Residential and Agricuftural District. Subject property extends in all directions from the
intersection of Muddy Creek Road, Hoyle Jones Road, and Cross Neck Road. Subject property is also known
as Tax Parcel Nos. 4-0076-0026, 4-D0O76-2601-TM1, 4-D076-2602-TM1, 4-D0O76-2603-TM1, 4-D076-2604-
TivI1.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

History:
County Commissioners approved rezoning the subject property to an RA-15 Conditional Use District {CUD)

january 3, 2011. The CUD has a list of conditions attached to it in the form of a Special Use Permit (SUP)
recorded in Register of Deeds book 394, page 208. The existing permit conditions allow up to 140 lots.
September 5, 2017 Perguimans County Board of Commissioners approved a preliminary plat that proposed
108 lots. Original RA-15(CUD) zoning was converted automatically to a Conditional Zoning District by North
Carolina General Statute Chapter 160D in 2021, Now it is requested to be re-zoned to conventional RA-15, 3
Residential and Agricultural District that has no special conditions beyond the existing standards in current

County regulations.

Why the rezoning is needed:

This request is due to major modification of the previously approved preliminary plat and intends to greatly
decrease housing density and utilize on-site individual septic systems which in-turn will require larger lots
than originally proposed. When using individual septic systems in RA-15 zones, the minimum lot size allowed
is 32,500 ft* which is approximately 0.75 or % of an acre, The current proposal is being designed to have a
total of approximately 46 residential lots ranging in size from % acre 1o almost 18 acres.

The proposed use of the existing zoning was to include a community sewer treatment and disposal system,
since the subject praperty’s SUP conditions include actions that are no longer relevant, the conditions will
need to be removed which requires the same legislative public hearing process as is required for a rezoning.
Therefore, it was decided that a conventional zone would be the simplest approach based on proposed ideas.
Exarnples of problem conditions in the SUP are listed below:

{C){3} The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC will be responsible for the installation and operation of a community
sewer collection system and treatment and disposal facifities in accordance with applicable regulatory
agencies...

{C}4} Approval/permits as required by NCDENR for central wastewater treatment plant and disposal system
shall be provided.

{(EN1) The maximum number of single-family residential lots shall be 140

(E}(14) Developer must construct a community center in front of the existing pier and boat ramp that will be
used for various functians,



AL - Page 2

Also, The Moorings at Albemarle is considered a site-specific vesting plan. Based on zoning ordinance section
309 the plan shall remain vested for a period of two years. No site work has been completed in 2 years and
to amend a site-specific vesting plan, per sec 309 (c), any substantial modification must be reviewed and
approved in the same manner as the original approval, which means utilizing a legislative public hearing.

General Information:

Waest of the subject property is a neighborhood established in 1961 called Longheach Estate which is zoned
RA-25 Residential and Agricultural District. All other surrounding properties are zoned RA Rural Agriculture
District and are predominantly crap farmland.

RA-15 zoning districts are established for the principal use of single-family dwellings, duplexes, and
agricultural uses. The specific intent of these districts is to encourage the construction of single-family
hornes, prohibit commercial and industrial use of land and other uses which would interfere with the
development of single-family homes, and discourage excess traffic other than normal traffic to serve
residences.

Uses allowed in an RA-15 district include athletic fields/playgrounds, churches by Special Use Permiit, single
family dwellings, duplexes, fire stations, libraries, manufactured homes, business or trade school by Special
Use Permit, and several other residential refated uses to be found in Zoning Ordinance Article V. Table of
Uses. RA-15 zones require smaller setbacks than the larger numbered residential zones; 5 ft. less on front,
10 ft. tess on rear and 3 ft. less on side property lines (vs. RA-25 or RA-32).

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan Update

According to the Projected Future Land Use map Exhibit IX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2016 Land Use Plan
Update, the subject area is zoned Residentigl and has markings around it that Isbel it as an ‘Approved
{Developing) ... Conditionol Use Development (CUD) Areq’. The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its
entirety on the County website at www PerguimansCountyNC.gov (click on “Departments” then “Planning
and Zoning” then scroll to the botfom of the page and click on “Perquimans County 2016 loint CAMA Land
Use Plan Update-Recertified 3-5-2018").

Land use classifications in the CAMA Core Land Use Plan (LUP) include the following categories:

Page I1X-28 of the LUP is about the County’s future land use and lists appropriate and inappropriate uses for
Residential which corresponds to Zoning Districts RA-43(residential 43,000sq. fi. minimum), RA-
25(residential 25,000 sg. ft. min.), RA-15 (residential 15,000 sg. ft. min.}, and PUD:

“The County's goals and policies support the use of land in medium/high density classified areas for
single family, mixed-use, and planned unit development where adequate public utilities and roads
are available or can be upgraded to support higher residential densities.”

Appropriate Uses: Variety of low density single-family and agricultural uses. Scattered manufactured
home parks in the RA-25 district,




H.AL. - Page 3

Inappropriate Uses: Commercial and industrial development,

infrastructure: County-wide water system and waste disposal by septic or package treatment plants
General Land Use Plan Objectives on page H-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The land
use plaw should help the Cownty: preserve its rural character; protect and preserve the natural environment;
provide adequate public focilities and services; achieve support and consersus for County inifiatives; promote
unity in ity residential and commercial commonities. and, noke infrastracture improvements thet compliment
hut oo nor duplicate existing systems.”

Potential Schedutle for Public Hearing(s): April 28, 2022, Mr, Tim Newell of Rivers and Associates, Inc.
submitted an application package to the Planning & Zoning Office on behalf of The Moorings at Albemarle,
LLC owned by Bruce Exum Sr., which was found to be substantially complete. Public notices were sent to
adjacent property owners and published in the Perguimans Weekly in accordance with Article 1l of the
County’s Zoning Ordinance and NC General Statutes Chapter 160D-601 and -602. Planning Board action at
the regular public meeting on June 14" altows the case to have a legislative public hearing and BCC review on

July 5™

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 304 provides for the Planning
Board to consider the proposed rezoning at a public meeting and to make a recommendation to the BCC. In
considering the request, the Planning Board and BCC shall use as a guide County Zoning Ordinance Section
305 and N.C. General Statutes Chapter 160D-605 which require the Governing Board to make a statement
about plan consistency with the CAMA Land Use Plan and a statement of reasonableness for the rezoning.
These may be approved in a single statement.

County Zoning Ordinance 305 (b} When adopting or rejecting o zoning map omendment, o
statement analyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning shall be opproved by the Board of
Commissioners. This statement of reasonableness moy consider, among other factors, (i} the size,
physical condition, and other attributes of the area proposed to be rezoned, (i) the benefits ond
detriments to the landowners, the neighbors, and the surrounding community, {iii) the relationship
between the current actual and permissible development on the tract and adjoining areas and the
development that would be permissible under the proposed amendment, (iv) why the action taken is
in the public interest; and (v} ony changed conditions warranting the amendmaent,




LA, - Page 4

Recommendations

Planning Board unanimously recommends approval of the motion to find proposed Rezoning No, REZ-22-01
to be consistent and in harmaony with the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern
hecause The proposed area of map Exhibit IX-B, ‘Projected Future Land Use Unincorporated Portions of
Perguimans County’, shows the subject area labeled as residential which includes RA-15 zones and the
rezoning is reagonable hecause the overall density and intensity of the project are decreased by
approximately haif which decreases the environmental burden on the land and public services. Planning
Board also unanimously recommends approval of Rezoning Regquest REZ-22-01, to rezone from RA-15 {CUD)
Residential and Agriculture District with conditions to RA-15 conventional Residential and Agricuiture District.
Tax Parcel numbers 4-0076-0026, 4-D076-2601-TM1, 4-D(176-2602-TM1, 4-D076-2603-TM1, 4-DO76-2604-

ML

Planning staff believes the subject property as proposed, may be rezoned and developed in compliance with
Zoning Ordinance Article 11 rules and guidelines. Staff reminds the Boards to give a reason ‘why' the
rezoning is or is not consistent and in harmony with the surrounding area and make a statement of

reasonabieness.

Suggested Motions

The Board of County Commissioners is requested to consider using the following sets of scripts to form the
desired 2 motions for approval or denial of Rezoning Request REZ-22-01, as follows:

1} Motion to find proposed Rezoning No. REZ-22-01 to be consistent and in harmony with the
county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because (explain why);

Example why consistent: The proposed area of map Exhibit IX-B, Projected Future Land Use
Unincorporated Portions of Perquimans County’, shows the subject area labeled as residential which

includes RA-15 zones......

Example why NOT consistent: *Boatrd mermber must describe *

AND

the rezoning is reasonable because the overall density and intensity of the project are decreasac
by approximately half which decreases the environmental burden on the land and public services.

the rezoning Is NOT reasgnable because: *Board member must describe *

2} Motion to approve Rezoning Request REZ-22-01, to rezone from RA-15 {CUD} Residential and
Agriculture District with conditions to RA-15 conventional Residential and Agriculture District. Tax Parcel
numbers 4-0076-0026, 4-D076-2601-TM1, 4-D076-2602-TM1, 4-D076-2603-TM1, 4-DO7E-2604-TM1.

Motion to deny: A motion to deny Rezoning No. REZ-22-01 would utilize the above-noted motion
stated in the negative tense.



RA-25 Residentiai & Ag. Distriet
| Subject Froperty, RA-15 (GLID)
Water

0 500 Feet Zoning & Location Map of

' Proposed Rezoning Request No. REZ-22-01

Map created May 22, 2022
by Perquimans Planning Office (R.R.)

1in = 500 ft



SURVEYARS [ANDSZARE ARCHITECTS

‘ @ ENGIREERS PLARNERS
EAGBOCIATES, ING.

April 26, 2022

Mr. Wallace Nelson, Chairman

Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC, 27944

RE: Rezoning Reguest for The Moorings at Albemarle

Dear Chairman Nalson,

[ am writing as an authorized agent representing The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC in regard to their
request for an RA-15 zoning designation for 93.36 acres in New Mope Township. A Conditional Use
Permit was issued for this property in December of 2011 for 140 single-family lots with minimum lot
sizes of 15,000 square feet. In rasponse to current market preferences for larger lots the owner now
proposes to develop the property with 48 single-family fots ranging in size from 32,500 square feet to
17.92 acres. This will provide a lower density subdivision with a wide selection of larger lots consistent
with the requirements of the RA-15 zoning district.

The subdivision lots will be accessed by Muddy Creek Rd., Long Nec:k Rd., Hoyle Jones Rd., and three
interior private roads constructed.to NCDOT standards for subdivisic ad& Gounty water lmes exist in
afl three roads and water lines W|th hydrantawull be installed

Regional Health Services, Envird
managed by sheet flow, culverts
Parquimans River,

We appreciate your consideration of this ¥&zoning request and believe that this community will provide
a quality neighborhood option meeting the needs of current and future Perquimans County residents.

Please contact me with any questions.

With best regards,

..-r . fz W' JES—
'

Tim R. Newell, PLA, ASLA

¢ Bruce Exum, Sr.
The Moorings at Albemarie, LLC

t
i
i
i
i

Six Forks Place ) = 363 E. Six Farks Road, Suite 230 » Raleigh, NC 27002 = Phone: 819-594-1826
WCBELS Lic, Mo, 50334 wiww. lversandasaociates. com NCBGLA Lic. Mp. o312



LAl - Page 7

" Perquiraans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR REZONING REQUEST
Case No. REZ- £ - 0]

Tiis section 10 be completed Iy Cownty

L K B P
Dte receved: b gy - g i 2 Received by: _{* K.
Prane complered: { tmhrmcd by
Subjest Praperty Tax Map Negs). 43 1e syt hifors Lo deber e

Subject Property Zoning Distretsh_ o /8 € T m H—’f\mh b g i
;‘]’f }Q,A.f R R TR T g "El‘sf H‘;‘ o, i‘_[f‘ ‘fu.. el gafle

Candidioas freedsd o F00 39 a.;f/;_m i/r‘ Vb 49)
Applicant’s Information
Name(s) of Owner(s): The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC
Street Address: $21 Heron Point Circle
City/State/Zip Code: Virginia Beach, VA 23452
Fhone Number(s): (757} 635-7230 Fax:

F-mail Address: bwesribamecine.com

Applicant (if different from Owner):

Strect Address:

City/State/Zip Code:
Phone Number(s): Fax;
E-mail Address:

Person to receive comments:  Bruce bxum, Sr./Owner, Tim Newe!if}\uthurimd Agent

Description of Property

Address(es) of Subject Property: __Intersection of Muddy Creek and Cross Creek Rd,

Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.: 4:0076:0026, 4-D076-2601-TM1. 4-D078-2602-TM, 4:D076-2603-TML,
4-D076-2604-TM |

L.ocation: This property is located on the North & South side of + Muddy Creek Road,

approximately 0’ feet East & West of Cross Neck Road.
Township/Region: New Hope Subdivision: NA

Biock — Lot Nos.:
Size of Property: 93,36 acres. Lot width: feet. Lot depth:

Flood Plain: Zones X & AE Community Panel No.: 3720880600]

[ (We), the undersigned. do hereby respectfully make application and request the Planning Board and
Board of Commissioners 1o consider a proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Atlas to designate

the property as _RA-15 (Zoning District). The subject property
is owned by __The Moorings at Albemarie. LLC as evidenced by deed recorded in Real
Estate Book 2307 , Page _ 249 OR Will File Numbey in the

Perguimians County registry.

A i “{'"4"'“*'"55""5’"@‘4 —WWWW syttt



I} The following are all of the individuals, firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the

Al -

Application for Rezoning Request
Case No. REZ- 42 -~ Ot

Page

a

Rezoning Request as well as the owners of all properties any portion of which is within one-hundred
fifty (150) feet of the subject property. This includes any property owner who is adjawnl {o the
subject property (1o the side, rear or front) and across the street.

Farcal It Natrre Name 2 Aridross ) iy
AOTE0020 | BRUCE EXUM, SR THE MOORINGS AT ALBEMARLE 3406 GCHANDBLER CREEK RD. VIRGINIA BEACH |
ADOT5-GOIB-LE (GERRY £. & KIMBERLY w&uam ‘ 198 SOUNEVIEW DR HERTEORD 1
DDTE-DUZILE MARIAN BRAY BCLAWHORN U8 CANAL DRIVE CHESAPEAKE
HERTADNLE TRUTH I PINNER 140 MEADOW LARE GIRCLE  SARRVISBURG.
ALOTE-DEALLE ‘RUTH D PINNER . L 14D MEADOW LAKE CIRCLE | JARVISEURG
40075001 B-LE REBECCA 8 PROADS, mu.;re::: THE BRYSCN IRREVOGABLE TRUST B0t OLD CUTLER ROAD VIRGINIA BEACH
AOOTE-GOIT-LE AMY JWRIGHT ‘ .00 GUNAS DRIVE KILL DEVE HILLS :N
HDOIGDOIBLE DAVID RWRIGHT 107 SOUNDVIEW bR HERTFORD
ADOTETNTELE [SEAN F. BLODIWORTH . AP LONG BEACHORIVE  HERTFGRD
#DO7E-DI0LR DEBORAH N, & WILLIAM €, ROBERTS N COVE RGAD CHERIFORD
HDOTB-H00RLE | GERALD M LEGGETT CTESLONGREACH RIVE | HERFFORD
&[H7E-DO0E-LE | JOHN W, IR ALIGE O. LEGGETT B LONGRAEACH DRIVE HERTRORD
£D0T5-DONBLE | DOMALD MATTHEW RILEY . ‘ PO BOX 6 , ‘o
- LBOTS-ADISLE LAWRENCE JR. & BARAARA BARKER 1708 KESWICK DFWE 'HORFOLK
A-LHPE-DN04L P CANDICE GREGORY . 4102 QL0 DOCK LANDING RD [CHESAPEAKE
ADOT5000MLE 1L EVIE REGINALD THOTMAN 102 HGPE DRIVE HERTFORD
A-DO75-E0 1 7-LE WALTER K, MATTHEWS C SLEEDRVE CHERTFORD
A-DOTE-O001A WL [=1F) ﬁoarnm CHARPELL HEATH ! . 436 LAUREN LANE . HERTRORD
A-007E-000AA iﬁQBtRTA CHAPPELL HEATH ‘A5 TRUSTEE 135 LAUREN LANE HERTFORD
AINTEH028  ELSIE 8. BROTHERS _B6T SIMPSON DITCH ROAD  ELIABETH GITY
ADETEO02F  CHARDLO RUONER L L. .. GBEORYROAD  EUTABETHOTY
AOITEO0  WILEON COEN BAWYLR m LANIE J & ISAAC H SAWYER 4B CRDGS MECK ROAD  {HERTFORD
ACOTER04E  RUTH . MENGEL : 4T3 CROBS NEGK RGAD  'HERTFQRD
AOOTED02EA  RUTH ) MENGEL , . 477 GROBS NECK RAAD  HERTFORD
ADUT6-00E8  SUSANP REVELS N BT HOYLE JONES ROAD
A-BUTE-CU2EH LHA JONES - B0 HOYLE JONES BRD  HERTRORD
ADOYRO0IE NDREW B NIXON . 107 GLENWOOD DRIVE.  'DURHAM,
DR O0ET san_w n wALwA ADNES ; L JHAHOYIE JONES RD HERTFORD
DU JMALE iwocam: L. & FREDA R, WALKER . | BUD AQUA ISLES BLYD H4  LABELLE
AGOTEJTELE ICLAUDE § R R DERORAM L PALETT . MMAMEDRNVE | CRESAPBAKE
+D0TEHOIOLE REBECLA B FROAPS, TRUBTEE THE BRYSON SREVOCABLE TRUST 801 OLD CLITLER RDAD IVIRGING BEACH
SU0TEHO0GLE DAVID RAY MITEMELL | J4DLONG BEACHDRIVE  HERTFORD

ERRY E. & KIMBERLY WRIGHT 139 SOUNDVIEW DR HERTFORD

4007 E-HOGEL

L LS e G LB

Moclerts Mm:'fm

1% Lomabenciy e

State

CA

N
NG
WG
NG

NG

NG,

NG
"
. a4

INC
L NE
NG
LooNe
NG
FL
Va8
VA
NG
NG

o . p o oho

AR
3G

L

=t
| RTEOG

. 27
| zoes4

st

LRI
. 27Bad:

. T84

B304

.. *aae
. 3

g %)
21948
44
21944

s

27044,
270448,

T4

. #7705,

27344
22935
Xl
U,

DLATR

T
3

.
P

§
i
}
i
:



I”-A,l. w Page 9

tion for Rezoning Request

The property is intended to'be
32,500 square leel. A common

¥

:
;
N
!
b
i
§
i
i
:
i
r
;.
!
:



gel

HLAL, - Page

Appl eznning Request

Attach the following:

¥"__ Completed Application.
v Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your
intentions in detail. ¥

Y Proof of Ownership, 2% A

_ ¥ Legal Description, 4o'7/3 F

¥'_ Two sets of stamped addressed envelopes of all adjacent property owners to whom notice of
public hearing must be sent. Satd notices will be sent by the Planning and Zoning Office in the

envelopes provided by the Applicant.

¥ Twa self addressed stamped envelopes.

phacts #1094 KA
¥ Filing Fee of $450 made payable to Perquimans County. ek 3507 1

/. Appropriate certification from Albemarle Regional Health Services rcﬁﬁrding individual on-site

oy #r Kb canbie po A i
" \,: \Mc& septic tank system(s). (In Process)
0

15

———Any additional information needed by the Planner, Technical Review Committee or other
County Officials:

Applications will not be scheduled for publie meeting until complete.

April 26, 2022
[ate

NOTE: This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator and found to be
complete no less than 25 days prior to the Planning Board's meeting and, where deemed necessary,
additional time may be required for review by Technical Review Comniittee member(s). See also minimum
45 day period which much take place prior to consideration by the Board of County Commissioners.




e
S S
i

}l
b




i
e

: Zia }i?m ‘;‘. i B A

FLARAERS SHRYEYORE LAMIISUARE AREHITERTS

b & AHEOCIATES.

April 26, 2022

Mr. Wallace Melson, Chairman

Parquimans County Board of Comm:ssmnarﬁ
.0 Box 45

Mertford, NC, 27944

RE: Rezoning Request for The Moorings at Albernarle

Bear Chairman Nelson,

i am writing as an authorized agent representing The Moorings at Albemarie, LLC in regard to their
request for an RA-15 zoning designation for 83.36 acres in New Hope Township. A Conditional Use
Parmit was issued for this property in December of 2011 for 140 single-family fots with minimurm lot
sizes of 15,000 square feet. In response to current market preferences for larger lots the owner now
proposes to develop the property with 46 single-family lots ranging In size from 32,500 square feet to
17.92 acres. This will provide a lower density subdivision with a wide selection of larger lots consistent
with the requirements of the RA-15 zoning district. -

(s
The subdivision lots will be accessed by Muddy Creek Rd., keng-Neck Rd., Hoyle Jones Rd., and three
Interior private roads constructet GPQT standards for subd;vism%pads County water Im% exist in
all three roads and water lines With*hyé’:im s will be instalied i inf.ﬁ for subdivision roads.

R

Wastewater disposal will be provided byl dlividis )l on-lof.
Regional Health Services, !‘:Enwfﬁ‘tb@ ?ﬁh@lealﬁﬁ ﬁ‘:%ta‘ nw
managed by sheet flow, culverts, gn \Mﬁiﬁ% Wil !

Perquimans River, N

We appreciate your consideration of this ré Qning request and believe that this community will provide
a quality neighborhood option meeting the needs of current and future Perquimans County residants.

Please contact me with any guestions.

With best regards,

Tim R. Newell, PLA, ASLA

Ce: Bruce Exum, Sr.
The Moorings at Albemarie, LLC

Shy Forkes Praia § s 355 L Siy Cotks Read, Suite 230 Bydpioh, N ATE00 w Phone: $13.594- k0
NORELS L, No. F-G354 W rwersandasseciafes. com HOEOLA Lic Mo, C-312



Page 13

HLA.L.

N

SN
L

; _—
e b+

i

vd».lma.
R o
=F 7

SO EHEH
SHO4EHIH
FETY T YDA
PAVIIVEIHD
I8
OHOAEH3H
YHMNG
CHOALHIH
QHOHLYEH
GHDALEaH
QMO LHIH
QHOALEIH
ALI% HLZEVZOE
QHCALIH
QYO 83
GHOAMEH
GHOALHAN
FAYILYSIHD
AHZEH0N
Wro

THO H3H
GHO=H H3H
QHOH HIH
QH0 1 HTH
GHOLLHIH

b

O 3T7HH HASC TN
WA HIYIE VINIDHIA

N
o
Wi,
OH

DHAESIAEYT
SHNISAYT
FAYIIYEIHD
Qi 3H

WA HIVIE FINIDHIA

HOMIAAINROS 68
FAHG HOVIE SNOT OFE
{WOH HIEAD dI0 108
FAHG SINY FOE
¥HOATE 5315] YRDY 006
Quf SINOT FTAOH 261
FAA QOCMNTID LHE
Y SINGT FTACH 361
O¥0H BINOM FTA0H LSL
B WIEN 53040 8L
¥ MI3N SS0UD B4y
WO HOZN SS0HD ver
OO AO08 845

Qv HOLIG NOSARIS L98
FREYT NIWNY ST

AT NIUOY] SEL

ARG 3T 51

A A0 20

{8 DMIGNYT MOO0 090 2006

IARC HIOPASTM S04 L

g9e8 X0 Od

IAHI HVIEDNOT BE
INHA HOVIRDNOT EZL
B IA0D 185

NG HIVIAE DNOT 3EL
HOMIAGNNOS 204

ARG SYNOD 002

O H3UND 070 106
ARIHD A OO IR OFL
IEIED TV AAQOYIN Ol
I BNV BOS
HOMIAONNOS B2

G HITHED WITONYHD SoPE

s5eippy

1S FIEYIOATHE] NOSAME M1

HAARAYS H OWWSEHE T 3N

FAEENHE 5V

LS{THL FIEVI0ATHL NOSANE JHE

FIEANTETY 1Y SONEOON 3HE

z awe

L T BUE LD a7 WVWVM..JMN.WW%H

EHOIHM ATHSEMN 7 73 AxNED 91200500
THEHIUFE AVY GIAVD B1-S00-SA 00
AFISNEE SIYOHA B YIDIEIAN  S10LOH-SIO0Y
LETTIE THYHOHZO 7 HF § IO §FCLOrSi-+
HEATEM W YOIMS T T 000 RSORS00y
SINOT VNEEA T H ATHD LE0FSI00F
FOKIN S AMCRHCNY 2 J 230NN T BEOO-SL00+
SN0 WNTTYA T M ATHE HEZ0- 34000
STAATY 4 NYSNS [RZ0a-3 060
TFOMIN T HINY YI00-9.00-¥
TEONIN T HINY LPOTSL00F
H HIANNS NEOD NOSTRN SEN2A00-F
SIHOM ¥ 0I0EYH SREO0-FAG0Y
SHIHIOWE 'S 9181 GEO0-9L00-Y
HEYIH TI3dd9HS WiNag0y WROOO-4 400
HLIFIH 113449 HD VANIAOE T 1 0O WY TG WEAO-SAG0-Y
SAEHE BV W U1 TV STTLE0ESI00F
Myl OUE QIWNIDTIY 3837 81C000-S200
AETEYEHD IDOMNTD B D00 AT
HEAUYE vHYEHYD § W SONTINMYT §RSOOvV-S/00-Y
AFThE MIHLLYW 0ToNOO  F1-8000-5200+
L3997 0 3D TUM A NHOT ST R00S 00
SEADOITN I WHIDS STE00O-S.00r
SiHIT0H D WYITIA 8 "N HYHOEI0 S19100-<62000
HIHOMOO0TE = NYIS S T-S100-GA0HT
EHOEEM' Y QlYd 8151005 M
FHOMRA P AWY 8L 00-S 00
FALSTHL "Savlid 8 YI039S g1e00-S00+
HANNIG G HLNY §10200-52000-F
HINMIEC HEE ST EE00-5A0T
NeOHAYTOM AV NVIRYIR 8 HE800-52000
IHOEW ATIIBNIM 2 3 AHY3D 852008200
WS 'WOA¥3 3ONMH SZO0-9.l00+

auEy o) |eteey

-3 JST] SHRoipy




HLA L, - Page 14

— — [ T - TR e [ ey

1w CROSANREH AR

o -

Perquimans GIS
I

A AERARLE 1
SOUMD ] i
o

. pHane
Saiiif

VICINITY MAP

-\-\"'i\.

ﬁ/—r)lwl\ﬁuw:
”\-‘"\....

Aounma b ate

‘W‘E &

o i vy
T
i

4126/2022, 12:50:51 PM THE MOORINGS AT ALBEMARLE s pa R
PROPOSED RA-14 ZONING PARCELS ‘ i

L]

" Canterlings

=

(=]

L)

(=3

o

=

3 i



HELAL, - Page 15

Praft Errafi Eyrafe

Ferguimans County Planning Board

MINUTES
Tuesday, June 14, 2022

The Perguimans County Planning Board held its regular monthly meeting on Tuesday, June 14, 2022 at 7:00
PM in the Community Meeting Room of the Perquimans County tibrary.

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Antoine [A.L) Moore, Chair
Lewis Smith, Vice Char
lohn Skinner
Terressa Blanchard

MEMBERS ABSENT: A.Q. Roherts

OTHERS PRESENT: Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
Trever Miles, Planning and Zoning Technician
Tim Newell, Representative, Rivers & Assoc;ates
Bruce Exum, 5r, Propearty Develcper
Bruce Exum, Ir, Property Developer

Planning Board Chair, Antmne Moore called the meating tu ordur at ’? OD pm and opened with prayer by
Lewis Srnith. ‘ - s .

Agenda Item |, Approval ﬁf}&genda: Ms. Blanchard iﬁéa.fié'a mation, seconded by Mr. Smith, to approve the
agenda as presented., The mdtiqn passed l"'u‘ggnimouslg

Agenda tem H, Consent Agehdémppruﬁél of Braft Minutes of Previous Planning Board Meetings: Attached
draft of March 8, 2022 regular meeting minutes.

Mr. Smith rade 2 nibﬁqn, semndecﬂv Mr. Skinner, to approve minutes of the regular meeting on March 8,
2022. The motion passed unanimously.

Agenda Hem ilI, Business Item A: Review Rezoning Request REZ-22-01, requested by The Moorings at
Albemarle, LLC to rezone approximately 93.36 acres from RA-15(CUD) Residential and Agricultural District
with conditions to RA-15 conventional Residential and Agrlcuitural District In response to a major
modification to a previously approved preliminary plat. Subject property extends in all directions from the
intersection of Muddy Creak Road, Hoyle lones Road and Cross Neck Road. Subject property is also known ag
Tax Parcel Numbers 4-0076-0026, 4-DO76-2601-TM1, 4-DO76-2602-TM1, 4-D076-2603-TM1, and 4-D076-

2604-TM1.

:
:
¢
{
5
;
:E
i
!
!
W
i
;
;



AL - Page 16

Draft Prrafe Dhrafr

Planning Board, Planner Repanshek, Tim Newell, and the Exum’s engaged in a lengthy discussion regarding
why the request was submitied. Planner Repanshek gave a brief summation of the background of the
project, from its inception prior to 2010, as well as why the original rezoning was appraved and with what
canditions, She also stated that the rezoning request today was due to the conditions of the orlginal rezoning
being unattainable now. Planner Repanshek also explained that the new plan was calling for decreased lot
density and use intensity. Tim Newell then explained the reasoning behind wanting to rezone to RA-15.

Mr. Smith made a motion to find the proposed Rezoning No. REZ-22-01 to be consistent and in harmony with
the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because the proposed ares of map
Exhibit IX-B, ‘Projected Future Land Use Unincorporated Portions of Perquimans County’, shows the subject
area labeled as residential which includes RA-15 zones and the rezoning is reasonable because the overail
density and intensity of the project are decreased by approximately half which decreases the environmental
burden on the land and public services, This motion was seconded by Mr Skinner. The motion passed

unanimously.

Mr. Skinner then made a motion to recommend to the Beard of County Commissioners approval of Rezoning
Request REZ-22-011, to rezone from RA-15 (CUD) Resi,dehtial and Agriculture District with conditions to RA-15
conventionaf Restdential and Agriculture District. Tax‘Pa'rcel numbers 4-0076-0026, 4-D076-2603-TML, 4-
DO76-2602-TM1, 4-D076-2603-TM1, and 4-D076-2604- TMl This motlon was Seronded bv Ms, Blanchard and
passed unanimouslhy. . R ‘

oy “""*‘_ £ x :
Agenda Item I, Business tem B; Preliminary Plat Review ofa Major Modnf‘cation of The Moorings at
Albemarle phase 1 propo*ing 15 I-::ts Subjcc‘t prOperty is the southern portmn of Tax Parcel 4-0076-0026.

Planner Repanshek presenled her mn‘f rﬂport on the tupu: and noted that the suhdivision did meet the
conditions set forth by the Subdivision Reggulations. She also noted that there were no objections from TRC,
hut that certain permits had exprred and would need to be renewed. Tim Newell answered several questions
from the Planning Board regarding Im: sizes on the new prehmmary plat. Questions were also answered
regarding the fl!llng in of the boat ramp, and the ccmdltlun of the dock.

Mr. Smith made a motion to remmmend to the Board of County Commissioners approvat of the Preliminary
Plat with no condltmns, and to recommend approval of the consistency with the County CAMA Land Use
Plan. The motion was seconded by Mr Skmner and passed unanimously.

Agenda Item I}, Business ltetﬁ“‘tqb‘li{'é‘\‘ﬂaw Major Subdivision Plat Review Procedure possible Text
Amendments

Planner Repanshek provided background on the multiple possible text amendments and procedural
adjustments. Planning Board, Ttm NeweH, Planner Repanshek, and Technician Miles engaged in lengthy
discussion on the current de facto process of review of major subdivision plats vs. the de jure process
detailed in the Subdivision Regulations, After the discussion, it was decided that the Planning Department
will take a more active role in construction plan processing to ensure compliance with the permitting
requirements present in the final plat phase. Text amendments will be proposed at a future Planning Board
meeting to reflect the requested changes.

i
i
/
t
b
H
i
¥
H
;
]
i



M.AL - Page 17

frrafi Lraf Draft

Agenda [tem HI, Business em D: Review and Discuss Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment ideas for
Highway Zone Commercial Design Standards, as requested by the Board of County Commissioners,

The Planning Board, Technician Miles, and Planner Repanshek engaged in lengthy discussion about the merits

of adding commaercial design standards for construction within the Commercial Highway (CH) zone. After the
discussion, it was determined that the issue needed further study and reflaction time, and the discussion was

tabled.

Agenda Itemn HI, Business ltem E: Annual election of Chaprman and Vice Charrman, per Zaning Ordinance
section 204(a) o

Mr. Skinner made a motion to reelect Mr, Moare and Mr amith to thelr pms;aectwe positions of Chairman
and Vice Chairman. The motion was seconded by Ms. Blanchard The mation passed unammously

Agenda Item iV, Other ltems A: Status Report on Previous Board Recommendations:

None

Agenda [tem IV, Other Items B: Chéiffs. sighature on approved minutes.

. ‘ * ® * % ;
Meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m.
Minutes approved this .. day of L2022,
Chairperson Recorder !

Attachments: A (Sign-tn Sheet)

i



HLA.2, - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For BCC Meeting luly 5, 2022

SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat Review of a Major Modification of The Moorings at Albemarle major subdivision
at the intersection of Muddy Creek Road, Hoyle Jones Road and Cross Neck Road.  The submitted prefiminary
plat is for phase 1, which is the southern portion of tax parcel number 4-0076-0026 and consists of 15

proposed lots,

PROCEDURAL ISSUES

Potential Schedule for Review: Planning Board’s Administrative Review June 14, 2022 allows the
prefiminary plat to be reviewed by the Board of County Commissioners July 5, 2022. “Unless otherwise
provided herein, the Perquimans County Planning Board shall have the sole authority to review and approve
or disapprove ol plats presented under this ordinance prior to their submission to the Perquimans County
Board of Commissioners..., The Board of Cornmissioners shall approve or disapprove the preliminary plot...”
(Subdjvision Regs. Sec 305.3).  Decjsions on approval or denial of preliminory or finaf plats may be made only
on the basis of stondards explicitly set forth in the subdivision or unified development ordinance (NC General
Statutes Ch. 1600-801),

Commissioners should only approve a preliminary plat if they determine that the project will not exceed the
County's ability to provide adequate public facilities, including schools and emergency services.

PROJECT REVIEW
This review uses Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations amended September 7, 2021.

Background: Currently zoned as part of an approximately 93 acre RA-15 {CUD), it is being requested to be
rezoned to conventional RA-15. This preliminary plat is far the first 15 lots, 6 of which have Albemarle
Sound frontage. As noted on the prefiminary plat, total area of lots in phase one is 15.65 acres including 0.7
acres of open space. Minimum lot size is 32,500 square feet and only residential housing is proposed.
Submittals from 2017 that would still have some relevance today are the soil suitability report by Cpec
Environmental, inc dated March 2016 for a propoesed drip irrigation system. The system will nat be usad,
but the soil type information is still relevant which list Yeopim series and Roanoke series soils. Also an old
Traffic Impact Analysis from Ramey Kemp & Associates showed the phase 1 from year 2017 was to consist
of 34 dwellings with anticipated traffic flow of 320 vehicles per day. Those calculations represent only 12
houses less than what is currently being proposed for the entire buitd out of all 93 acres this time.

Location of Preliminaty Plat Requirements: Subdivision Regulations, Section 305 through 305.4 relate to
preliminary plat review. Section 305.1 and 308,7 are checklists used to verify compliance with the Subdivision
Regulations. The current zoning has a Special Use Permit (SUP)} with conditions that would normally be
checked, but since the zoning is requested to change to & zone that will not have any special conditions, the
SUP is not relevant at this time,




M.A2. - Page 2

Note that Subdivision Regulation sec. 701 Waterfront Subdivision is satisfied by a 0.7 acre water access |ot
between proposed phase one lots 3 and 4, The existing boat ramp is to be fitled and closed, but the shoreline
is directly touching the Albemarle Sound and has an existing pier and a well maintained bulkhead.

Technical Review Committee (TRC) Comments (as of 5pm 5-26-2022)

Applicant’s response to each comment is below the comment in bold italics.

Mr, Erin Nye, USPS Officer in Charge (Wed. 5-11-2022, 6:48am) emailed-- “Attached is the USPS policy and
requirements for all new growth and new subdivisions to be huiit with Centralized delivery. Thank you for
your assistance in compliante.” Attached were two documents: a CBU information guide for builders &
developers entitled ‘Builder and Developer information Packet for the use and installation of Cluster Box
Units {CBU's) and ‘Growth and Delivery Point Management Program’. A 16-unit Cluster Mailbox serving PH
1 has been added to the plan. Also see note # 4 on sheet PP 1.0

Kevin Heath, Manager of Engineering, Albemarle EMC (Wed. 5-11-2022, 10:07am) emailed ~

“Albemarle EMC will not have any problems meeting the needs of this development as proposed and thus
approves it as is. We would just like to make the developer aware that some of the materials required to
provide the power to this development {if underground will be requested as usual) are currently
experiencing much longer than normal lead times to obtain, and as such we would encourage them to give
plenty of advanced notice prior to being ready for the installation of these facilities. Thanks.” See Note # 5

on sheet PP 1.0,

samir Dumpar, Regional Engineer and Department Head in Washington Regional Office of NC Department
of Environmental Quality, in the Division of Enerey. Mineral, and Land Resources {Tues. 5-17-2022, 8:20am
phone call} The applicant will need a new Stormwater permit even though the number of lots is being
greatly reduced. He also noted that Erosion and Sedimentation Contral Permits expire after three years if
no activity takes place on site, and they are required prior to any disturbance of greater than one acre. See
note #6 & 7 on sheet PP 1.0

Nick Lolies, Water Department Director (Mon. 4-25-2022, 12:51am) emailed-"it appears that the
preliminary plat for the Moorings Subdivision will total less than half of the lots previously approved for
County water, therefore Perquimans County will have no problem servicing the capacity needed for Phase

1‘"

Charlan Owens, District Planner, NC Division of Coastat Management (May 26, 2022, 8:23am) emailed -

“This email is in response to the materials received from Rhonda on May 10" and Tim’s email from
May 25™ minus the Dropbox links which ! am unable to open.

The Moarings at Atbemarte Phase 1 {Preliminary Plat)

. This area has a 75 foot CAMA Area of Environmental Concern (AEC} and would require
permitting for the closing off of the existing boat ramp. / will add this statement to the plat
notes. See plan notes # 8-11 on sheet PP 1.0.

. Any filling or grading within 75 feet will also need CAMA permitting, the type would
depend on the amount of land to be filled if it's over an acre then a CAMA Major Permit will
be needed. No fill is anticipated except in the existing boat ramp area. | will add this
statement to the plat notes.



M.A2Z - Page 3

w Waork on the bulkheaded area if it exceeds 500 finear fest would also need to go through
a CAMA Major Permit. The only bulkhead work will be spanning the gap at the existing
boat ramp which is less than 20

* Clarify the location of wetlands. Not sure which wetlands they are referring to as | don't
really see anything that looks tike wetlands on the aerial photograph. No wetlands in Phase
1, Attached mop shows wetlands in future project phases. [Wetlands are at the rear and
sides of the 10 acre-18 acre lots off Muddy Creek Rd., Planning Staff)

Please contact Cynthia if you have any questions on these comments.  She can be reached at 252-
264-3901 ext. 234 and at the email address above, *

Planning Staff Analysis

Planning Staff Commaents for The Moorings at Albemarle phase 1 Preliminary Plat
Review of 15 lots

Applicant’s response to each comment is below the comment in bold italics.

¢ No power lines show on the plat even though | see power poles on the GIS ortho-photo. Are
electric power lines proposed to be underground? See Note # 5 on sheet PP 1.0. Existing power

poles on NCOOT roads have been added to plan,

Section 306.7 Plat Requirement Checklists require these items, which are not present:

e Letter of applicability of a Stormwater Drainage Plan from NC DEQ-- has old one, but needs new one,
see TRC comment from NC DEQ. See note #6 & 7 on sheet PP 1,0,

+ Certificate of approvat from NCDOT as to proposed roadway alignment and construction — NCDOT
does not approve private drives. See note # 8 an sheet PP 1.0,

+ A copy of deed restrictions or covenants — old one was noted in old files but needs an updated one.
Draft covenant attached

+ Letter from NC DEQ Division of Energy, Mineral and Land Resources approving the Sedimentation
and Erosion Control Plan — any old plan will have expired by now. See note # 6 on sheet PP 1.0.

Planning & Zoning STAFF NOTE about Albemarle Regional Healfth Services: Individual septic system
percolation tests are now required per lot, They do not issue a letter of preliminary approval for large areas
any longer. The Moorings submitted 15 individual perc. tests for Phase 1 lots and all but one require “sand
fine trench system--shallow placement”,

Compliance with CAMA Land Use Plan

County Subdivision Regulations section 108 requires proposed subdivisions to comply with "the locally
adopted Coastal Resources Commission ratified Land Use Plan.”

future Land Use Compatibility Matrix on page IX-35 of the current CAMA Land Use Plan list 2 residential
dwelling units per acre average density as generally consistent for future land use and the Future Land Use

Map labels the subject area as residential.



H.A2Z. - Page 4

Some CAMA Land Use Compatibility Policies:

LUC #4: Perquirnans County, Hertford, and Winfall shall encourage lond use and
development activities thot provide o bolgnce between ecanomic development needs and
protection of natural resources and fragile environments.

LUC &5: Perguimans County, Hertford, and Winfall support growth ond development ot
the densities and intensities specified in the future land use map(s) lond classifications as
detineated in this land use plan.

LUC #16: Perquimans County, Hertford, ond Winfall support planned residential
developments that are in harmany with adjoining single-family land uses and will require
that the two-family and multi-fomily components of such developments, if proposed, are
focated more to the interior of the development rather thon on the periphery.

LUC #27: Perquimans County, Mertford, and Winfall will suppart subdivision designs

for new residential developments that maintain and continue the choracter of existing
development along public roads where such development is proposed.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS - RECOMMENDATIONS ~ ACTIONS:

MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to approve the Preliminary Plat and approve the consistency with
the County CAMA Land Use Plan.

MOTION TO DENY: Maotion to deny the Preliminary Plat because

Attachment: 1) Checklist for Preliminary Plat



A2, - Page 5

Checklist for Preliminary Plat {by r.R., 6-22-2022 ver.)

Subdiv. Regs, Sec. 305.1

1) Shall be at a scale of 100 i to 1 inch or larger & drawn in ink on drafting film 16 %" X 20"
2) Show existing & platted property lines, streets, buildings, water courses, railroads,
transmission lines, sewer, bridges, culverts & drainpipes, water mains, city & County lines (if
adjoining) and any utility easements
3) Boundaries of tract shown with bearings & distances
4} Wooded areas, marshes, and any other conditions affecting the site
5} Names of adjoining property owners or subdivisions
6) Zoning classification, if any, both on the land to be subdivided and on adjoining land
7) Proposed streets, street names, rights-of-way, roadway widths, and approximate grades
8) Plans for proposed utility layouts (sewer, water, gas, electricity) showing connections to
existing systems or plans for individual water supply, sewage disposal, storm drainage, etc
9) Other proposed rights-of-way or easements; locations, widths, and purposes
10} Proposed lot lines, lot & block or section numbers or letters, and approximate dimensions
11) Proposed minimum building setback lines
12) Contour lines with elevation intervals of 2 ft. Contours of less than 2 ft may be required by
the Planning Board. The 100 yr flood plain contour shall be tabeled and clearly indicated with
a bolder thicker line,
13) Proposed parks, school sites, or ather public open spaces, i any.
14) Title, date, north point and graphic scale.
15) Name of owner, surveyor of land planner,
16) Site data

a) Acreage in total tract

b} Acreage in parks or other land usage

¢} Total number of lots

d) Linealfeetin streets
17) sketch vicinity map showing relationship between subdivision and surrounding area,
adopted thoroughfare plan, 100 yr flood plain, areas of environmental concern, and fand
classification map.
18) Environmental Impact Statement:

Pursuant to Chapter 119 of NCGS, the Planning Board may require the subdivider to
submit an environmental impact statement with his preliminary plat if :

#) the development exceeds 10 acres  and
b} if the Board deems it necessary due to the nature of the land to be subdivided, or

peculiarities in the proposed layout



A2, - Page

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR MAJOR SUBDIVISION

This section to be completed by County:

Date Received: Y28 MR ecoived hyﬁi{)am Coppleted:

Confirmed by, __Tax Parcel Map Nos.: G0V AL
Proposed number of lotsi /B (including residueal parcel, if any)
Remind applicant to tequest ARHS's prelimioary approval of any
resicdual lot when applying for septic tank permit for proposed lot(s).

Proposed Major Subdivision Name: The Moorings at Albemarle- Phase 1
Location/Street Address: Intersection of Muddy Creek and Cross Creek Rd,
Tax Map Number(s): 4-0076-0026

Size of Property (Acreage): 15,65 AC

Dimensions of Property: 3320° x 1670°

Zoning District Designation(s): Proposed RA-13

Fature Land Use Map Designation(s): ...
Praposed number of lots: 15
Type of water systern proposed: Perquimans County Water System

‘Type of sewage system proposed: [ndividual septic systems

(rwnership of the property is evidenced by attached deed recorded in Real Estate Book

307 , Page 249 OR Wili File Nurmber in the Pcrquimans County Registry.

[ HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ALL INFORMATION I8 CORRECT:

...R_ lk“' Tim R. Newell, Authorized Agent  April 26, 2022

Printed Name and Signature of Owner or Authorized Apphcemt*

Printed Name and Sighature of Owner or Authorized Appiicanl* Date
Mailing Address; 353 1. Six Forks Rd. Sujie 230 Ralgieh, NC 27609

Home Phone:_ (828) 606-7795 ; Fax: ; E-mail: mewsll@gversandassociates.com_

*Owner’s Authorization Form must be attached it Applicant is not the Owner

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PERSON TO RECEIVE ALL CORRESPONDENCE
REGARDING THIS APPLICATION:s

Name: Tim R. Newel]

Mailing Address: 353 E. Six Forks Rd. Suj
Phone: (828) 606-7795 ; Fax: ; E-mail: tnewell@riversandassociates.com

Ll I e AL Rl L

6



H.A.2, - Page

PAGE 2: CHECKLIST OF INFORMATION AND ITEMS NEEDED

The number of Preliminary Plats and specific Construction Drawings will be determined by
Planning & Zoning staff prior to Applicant’s submittal of Application Form and other matetials.
‘To demonstrate compliance with the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations, attach all
information stipufated in Artiele III for the applicable stage of review (Sketch Plan Review, or
Preliminary Plats/Construction Plan Review, or Final Plat Review), together with the following
materials, information and fees:

¥~ _Application Form and Owner’s Authorization Form (if applicable).
ddddd parcels, if any — see Nofe #1, below).

¥ My (our) ownership of parent tract is evidenced by attached deed recorded in Real Estate

Boole 307 , Page _249 OR Will File Namber ... . .
v My (our) parent tract is known as Township No. . Map No. i ,

Parcel No. 4-0076-0026

¥ Size of Parent Tract; 89.39 _acres; Linear footage width (street frontage): 3,568 If
{total of 3 Roads) ; and depth (from front property line to rear property linc) of parent

tract: 7327, 638°, 6207, 1880° (4 Parcels). .

. mvfw _Proposed water system improvements: 8" & 47 lines with hydrants in subdivision privale

drive
Water availability: Perguimans County

v’ Proposed sewage system: Individual septic systems (per Section 4028)(4), attach copy
of approvals issued by Albemarle Regional Health. Services (ARHS) or letter of
availability for public sewer as applicable; include review of any “residual” parcel;

v Proposed drainage improvements: culverts, swales, epergy c‘i' issapators, drainage
easements (attach applicable permits to construct issued by other agencies).

----------------------------------------------------------------

This section to be completed by County:

_Review and consultation with Technical Review Commiittee scheduled on . »

Other (specify): ' TEF TS
&

v Applicable fees due at the time of Rjg‘mg,b:.ﬁiual: $100.00 + $15.00 per lot.
Applicable fees duc before plat recordation: -$2,5‘00,.per‘lut for Major Subdivision Lots.
NOTES: | | R

(1) Any lot of less than 10 acres, including any residual parcel, snust oblain a certificate from the
Health Department stating whether or not septic systems may be approved for the lot(s); and

(2} All lots subdivided from a tract since Deceniber 31, 1998 shall be included in determining when
the four lof maximum has been reached under the Minor Subdivision process, and when the Major
Subdivision procedures apply. The construction or installation of infrastructure requires processing

2of5

7



fLA.2. - Page &°

as a Major Subdivision even when there are less than four lots being created from the parent tract,

(3) See County Subdivision Regulations, Article 11, Scetion 306.7, for information required on
(1)Sketch Design Plat and (2} Preliminary Plat / Constraction Drawings and (3) Final Plat,

—_— - AL et LS i s S

;'.
!
v
3

3of3



HIE APPEICANTS) ammwm A MAIDR SUlDIVE

mmmmm‘ mmﬁ OF PROPERTY ISIARE:NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER. OF i

( OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS BORM, IF THE YERSON
S THY OWNER, PLEASE DISREG:

Hedd, 40 o 1;,»« Emwnymwm% )
the Peroutniing W’W Board o 4




A2 - Page 10%

& ZONING OFFICE:
Sketch Design Plan:; $100
Preliminary Plav/Construction Plans: $100 + $15 per fot

Final Plat: $100 + %15 per lot

APPLICABLE FEES
2 . - f
At the TIME of APPLICATION to the PLANNING | DUE BFFORE PLAT

REVIEW FEES are DUE with SUBMITTAL of APPLICATION FORM und
SKETCH PLAT or PRELIMINARY PLAT/CONSTRUCTION PLANS or FINAL PLAT
WATER FACILITY FEES are DUE PRIOR ta APPROVAL of FINAL PLAT
BEFORE RECORDATION in the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE,

‘ RECORDATION:

f Water Facility Fees:

{ Up to and including four (4) to six (6)
Abbrc.vmted or Minor Lots per parent

! tract (depending on street type): $500
| each; and $2,500 per lot for any

i parent tract over the four to aix

:'mm:lmum ANl Jots subdivided from
i & tract since December 31, 1998 shall

: be included in detmnmmg when the
four (4) to six (6) lot maximum has

| been reached and when the full

? review procedure shall be required.

Formrevised 12-1§-15

Waork dectinsenty/Zoulng Applivations/Major Subdiviston application

L 5of5



N.A2Z, - Pape 11

Disclosure Statement
Grading, Drainage, and Erosion Control
The Moorings at Albemarle

The residential lots will be graded Yo provide for proper drainage away from the lot by sheet flow
ayd drainage swales. This will be achieved by grading the lots to provide a gradual slope of one (1} inch
of vertical rise for each ten {10 feet) of horizontal distance ((83%) measured from the lot side lines
to the center point of the lot. Additionally, a 47:17 slope will be required at the property lines to
assure adequate drainage of water away from each lot.

Best Management Practices for scdimentation and erosion control shall be employed priov-to and
maintained throughout the construction process. These measures will include silt fences,
temporary basins, culverts, energy dissipaters, erosion matting, and sceding in accordance with
state and local regulations.




Hi.A.2. - Page 12

s T T ] s Ty \..
VA | et e it - YRCRITD ML B0 SRR JHENAOL iR AN,

*Mﬁht‘-ﬂ
R :
il . WwAai v

TR == SIVHL SEEH OO MNIATEIN =2 wmja™ g?
i e 071 TIHYWAG Y Y SONMHOON FHLL, iy N

el imy
Wil i

e HOA ABNING AHYONNOR R i
g % 5 LE

B £ oyl

SE8E 43 ; o ow
aséﬁhmg L

B s gg- i;ge sb’ "

doddddald 53 H
ia |

w5 Tp
T
- o1 78 o
- i G:Wég

PO
HSH = o L

ES B 2w DR,
M5 (A abE 5 arlen

g%%;.gﬁg?w

Skt 1

az by e
i LH =
A B ’(
B - i
. o
@ | 5l
) b
i &

L SIAUTET REOSTIEGE 151
134
il
f‘ﬁ
pEs —
F%

! J w\x
E R i
Es;én _3{5 ‘.‘ o
e _‘%Ef % """""

T
s 3% ggg | g o supens
gt g8 Vg paatEn 7 ir B gE EReRan
Ml gl UL Haro i e
8 s z%g 7 5 PptwELy i 55 g ;\E- wgra !g..m.!-l-q':
g o= é;‘ eg,g i 3 B R glgrerens
gt i s 3y sl g ] L e
it §§§ Wl § o fosermges fr g F 0N 5355:35;
ﬁ;.?g é bysal ¥ 5 gﬂweeesﬁm §.gf » § g Eg‘,' A
o g%% Eiﬁgg R EE tgedy garrhen
%g 5 §E§ £ ! Hangusrgion Eg #* & e %Hﬁﬁ?




A2, - Page 13

| BENOTES F'HASE 1 .
TR R

e,

ATEMARLE
wibi?

A EAER A o T M e |

Fugmum;

AT ALBEMARLE
PERGUIMARS SOUNTY, NG

“.".Mﬂ
m&“-“*'.":.-"

PH 1 PRELIMINARY PLAT
THE MGORINGS

- , S £ :
St s o ] i
: AL 8 AEAIGHI WA LUK BARILL TS 1Y i MW i, N !

AR L i itk AL 7480 8 e 4 ;

g Vet : |

e AL L L N A LU ¥ 3 ¢

L T gyt i :

T e Tt B o oty i ‘ ;

f s i A T i L3701 a i

e w14 A B :

§ BLMIEUAVATLS DEutch, M o) Wit e Lo e e
44 3 LN EDTH MRARE S Th% MG D AE Ak, | Wb
LRSI AL O T PR m'"u"!l\uv ll\n..ur.u iZrn

FEATL

L) uH 1\("“%4}\!'—0’1-"1]!« TS TR L, L !
i ety [ H

BT T, H

S L T e ;
Eh R R {

A S Y ST T AR AT Y G
RN S R AT
AT i B

P sl e,
DRI it LRyl W
o

o
B AR, LAALEAT At Ve k] »u\wml-\
R r R s LF T KTt o ey A g

¥ Ik it . "
Hacks u‘w_f s A BRI YL YL ) MY P

e
R R
T TR R A IR

1 ATHUTAEHL LA ARIEL T CLGAL G EATHS LT WA v, 010
TR A LA, THER AL CRAL FYIRT W

114 AE LG AR PATORAE i PRAY 1

- BT FLoon oura

LTI ZOHE S A
100 YEAR FLEID Cobivmialey tir i

WAAAE PG REmAASCL (R OWNER:
CEHAMLNITY PAMRL: YR THE MODRINGES AT ALBEMARLE, LLG
D oy BATHEREN POINT CIRCLE

LSRR nterios Feeperram £nLand S S S AT Thedhatangs PH- Srtnirn

VIRQINIA BEAGH. VA 2dal2

s 2 100 PR 1.0

i
i
:
¢
1



35
L R ik
Wi i st
AL { LA
IITEN [PAL
¥

a2
" AG

g
s

A,
TR
T

L,
oo ===

il

LE Jopen
" .

O
Hze

=

- _in

I

FUTURE"
REVELOPMENT

FOREATL N T IR ECRT |

a

T, WSHIEY A
KT R4

R p——TP ey
e akionvm

iz

w . .I (R
—rrlr o )
e Bonen BB FARAH-L
HOYLE Jeﬁﬁﬂgdlmb'“ i N
"\ - .
: yprand ' Wil v
\ . | AGET. P

I
s, ,

T PUTURE. T\
CEVELOPAENT | N \

Aomdarey Hier A G D

S A L
T,

a0

ity

)
[
: st
e LiTAREAc -
e -
ottt M i
rantnn Sy b

LR
ey

SFML oo

wiis

L

TN BEACH LT TAIZY
T TVARY ek s

HEAZ, -

A

T -

ey ST

SRR g

o

5,
e RN
DUl KRt

i e
ALUITRAG
AR L

4 ik
e ALY B REELERN
aTOIA e

AlLBEMARLE
S0OUND

-
TEDk Cadida

ham,

T3 LA eI

B, LY B LA LT AL L ST L A
T/

N MRERNAL R I T A

Mg
it Ky

" QWHER:

THE MOURIGE AT ALBEMERLE, LLC
H21THENQN POINT GIRCLE

VIRGINA BEAGH, VA F452

Page 14

Tk oarea;

't ieee s TR RS e e A A e e | !

THE MOORINGS
AT AL BEMARLE
PERCHIMANS COUNTY, NG

[N
3
[N
o
g
1
=
aud
[
[V
B
-
m
[N

it
F gt
S
um”'

R

R ]

PP20

R Prtran Pl _SUeme 7 neiver g

rj

i
:
1
4
i
]
i
i
;
:
i
;
\
3
;
i
§
i
§
i



M.A.2, - Page

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT NARRATIVE

THE MOORINGS AT ALBEMARLE PLANTATION
PHASE 1- PRELIMINARY PLAT

STORM WATER MANAGEMENT LOW DENSITY

Herttord Township, Perquiman’s County, North Carolina

April 27, 2022

& ASSOCIATES, INC.
Binge 1916

ENGIMEERS, PLANNERE, BURVEYORS & L ANDECARE ARCHITECTS
107 East Sccond Street
Greenville, NC 27858

(252) 902-5677

NCBELS License No. F-0334

“\“““"""

MR CARN 1,

15



HLA.Z, - Page 16

Narrative

Phase 1 consists of 15.65 acres, The overall project site consists of 93.26 acres. All the
stormwater runoff generated by this development will be conveyed via proposed drainage swales
or by sheet flow established by proposed site grading. Runoff from this will be discharged into
the acdjacent waters of Perquimans River. This project is focated in Hertford of Perquimans
County off Muddy Creek Road. It is approximately 12 miles southeast of Highway 17.

The original approved storm water permit SW 7070922 (atached) consisted of 129 single family
homes and had 5,555 [f of 18 foot wide asphalt streets. The storm water is collected via lot
swales to roadside swales and transported through culverts and swales w0 the wetlands,
Phase 1 of this revised project consist of 15 single family lots and will have 1,129 {f of 18 foot
wide asphalt streets.

The permitted total impervious land assigned to the original project is 974,885 sf. This is
approximately 24.0% impervious for the area not including the surface of the pond or

coastal wetlands. There was 148,977 st of asphalt roads and a clubhouse and parking of

7.016 sf of impervious area. There is 6,348 sf set aside for the lots. Phase | will require less
impervious arca than the current permit and will be in keeping with the limits of the permit.
There will be 24,505 sf of impervious area in the asphalt roads and 15 fots and a common
access casement with 6,348 s per lot containing a total of 101,568 sf of impervious area. The
total impervious area for Phase | is 125,873 sf. This equates to 18.46% impervious which is less
than the permitted .

The completed project will include Phase 1 and consist of one 93.26 acre project area with 42
lots draining via the proposed drainage swales and sheet flow from the surrounding area.
The impervious area for the entire project is 318,869 st and 7.85% which is also [ess
than the permitted impervious area for low density. The watershed breakdown is as follows:



SUMMARY DATA
PARCEL 1D 4-0076-0026

ZONING- RA-15 (PROPOSED)

PHASE 1
SOUND FRONT LOTS 6
INTERIOR LOTS 9

TOTAL DU'S 15

MIN. LOT SIZE 32,500 GF
MIN, LOT WIDTH 125 LF
PHASE 1 AREA 15,65 AC
OPEN SPACE 7 AC

LF IN STREETS 1129.11 LF
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT
INTERIOR LOTS 27

MIN. LOT SIZE 32,500 SF
MAX. LOT SIZE 17.92 AC
MIN. LOT WIDTH 125LF
FUTURE DEV. AREA 73.74 AC
LF IN STREETS 1,085 45 LF

TOTAL (PHASE 1 & FUTURE DEVELOPMENT)

LOTS 42
LAND AREA 8939 AC
LF IN @TREETS 1,200 LF

IMPERVIOUS AREA

CALCULATIONS PHASE 1

Existing Pavement

Existing Walks

Existing Buildings
New Buildings and drives

New Ropads

Total

(0 sf

0 sf

( sf
101,568 sI’
24,305 st

125,873 sf

HLAZ.

-

Page 17



HLA.Z, - Page 18

PAT MCCRORY
(Fovartor

DONALD R, VAN DER VAART

Secralary

Energy, Mineral ,
and Land Resources ‘ TRACY DAVIS

EHYIRQNMENTAL QUALITY

Direewr

July 27, 2015

Mr. Bruce Exum, 8r.

The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC
621 Heron Fointe Circle
Virginia Beach, VA 23452

Subject: Stormwater Permit No, SW7070922 Mod
The Moorings at Albemarle
Low Density Subdivision Permit
Perquimans County

Dear Mr. Exum:

The Washington Regional Office received a comgiete Stormwater Management Permit
Apglicatmn or modification to permit SW7070922 for The Moorings at Albemarle
Subdivision on June 24, 2015. Staff review of the glans and specifications has
determined that the ﬂr{)j&ct, as pmgoSecf, will comply with the Stormwater Regulations
set forth in Title 15A NCAC 2H.1000. We are forwarding Permit No. SW7070922, dated
July 27, 2016, for the construction of the subject project.

This permit replaces all previous stormwater permits issued for this site and shall be
effective from the date of issuance until rescinded, and shall be subject to the conditions
and limitations as specified therein, and does not supercade any other agency permit that
tmay be required. ‘

If any parts, requirements, or limitations contained in this permit are unacceptable, you
have the right to request an adjudicatory hearing upon written request within thirty ?éO)
days following receipt of this permit. This request must be in the form of a written petition,
corforming to Chapter 150B of the North Carolina General Statutes, and filed with the
Office of Administrative Hearings, 6714 Mall Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-8714.
Unless such demands are made this permit shall be final and binding.

i you have an gueations, or need additional information concerning this matter, pleass
contact me at 3/2 2) 848-3923.

Sincerely,

Roger K. Tharpe
Environmental Engineer

ce: Rivers & Associates, Inc,
Perquimans County Inspections

Stete of Nortl: Caroling | Envicomriental Quality | Enerpy, Minesal end Land Resources
943 Washington Squara Madl, [ Washingion, NC 27889
2529406481 T



A2, - Page 19

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
DIVISION OF ENERGY, MINERAL, AND LAND RESOQURCES
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PERMIT
L.LOW DENSITY DEVELOPMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Article 21 of Chapter 143, General Statutes of North
Carolina as amended, and other applicable Laws, Rules and Regulations

PERMISSION I8 HEREBY GRANTED TO
The Moorings at Albemarle, LLC
for
The Moorings at Albemarle Subdivision
Perguimans County

FOR THE

canstruction, operation and maintenance of g 24% low density subdivigion in compliance
with the provisions of 15A NCAC 2H .1000 (hereafter referred to as the "stormwater
rules”y and the approved stormwater management plans and specifications, and other

supporting data as attached and on file with and approved by the Division of Energy,

Mineral, and Land Resources (Division) and considered a part of this permit.

The Permit replaces all previous stormwater permits issued for this site and shall be
gffective from the date of issuance until rescinded and shall be subject to the following

specific conditions and limitations:
. DESIGN STANDARDS

1. This subdivision consists of 128 lots. Each of the 129 proposed lots is limited to a
maximum of 8,348 square feet of built-upon area, Also included is 148,977 square
feet of asphalt roads and 7,016 square feet of built-upon area for a club house and
parking, as indicated in the application and as shown on the approved plans.

2, The overall tract built-upon area percentage for the project must be maintained at
24% per the requirements of Section .1005 of the stormwater rules.

3. The built-upon areas associated with this project shall be located af least 50 feet
landward of all perennial and intermittent surface waters,

4, The only runoff conveyance systems allowed will be vegetated conveyances such
as swales with minimum side slopes of 3;1 (H:V) as defined in the stormwater rules

and approved by the Division.
5. Al roof drains must terminate at least 50 foot from the mean high water mark.

State of Nerth Carcling | Environmentel Qualily { Energy, Mineraf and Land Resvurces
943 Washington Spauee Madl, | Waalingtor, ML 27489
252-048-048 T



HLA2Z, - Page 20

il. SCHEDULE OF COMPLIANCE

1. Swales and other vegetated conveyances shall be constructed in their entirety,
ve%etated, and be operational for their intended use prior to the construction of any
bullt-upoen suface.

2. During construction, erosion shall be kept to a minimum and any eroded areas of
the swales or other vegetated conveyances will be repaired immediately.

3. The permittee shall at all times provide the operation and maintenance necessary
io operate the permitted stormwater management systems at optimurm efficiency

to include:

inspections
Sediment removal, |
Mowing, and re-vegetating of the side slopes.
Immediate repair of eroded areas.
Maintenance of side slopes in accordance with approved plans and
specifications.
aintenance of level spreaders and infiltration areas in accordance with
approved plans and O&M documents.

™ ooouw

4, The permittee shall submit to the Director and shall have received approval for

- revised plans, specifications, and caleulations prior 1o construction, for any
modification to the approved plans, including, but not limited to, those listed below:

a. Any revision to any of the items shown on the approved plans, including the
siormwater management system, design concept, bulit-upon area, details,
eic,

Project name change. .

Transfer of ownership.

Redesign or addition to the approved amount of built-upon area or to the
drainage area.

Further subdivision, acquisition, or selling of the project area.

Filling in, altering or piping any vegetative conveyance shown on the

approved plan.

5. The permittee shail submit all information requested by the Director or his
representative within the time frame specified in the written information request.

*® poT

6. No piping shall be allowed except that minimum amount necessary to direct runoff
beneath an impervious surface such as a road and that minimum amount needed

under driveways to provide access to lots,

7. Within 30 days of completion of the project, the permittee must certify in writing
that the project's stormwater confrols, and impervious surfaces have been
constructed within substantial intent of the approved plans and specifications. Any
deviation from the approved plans must be noted on the Certification.

Sate of North Coreling | Eovironmentol Quolity | Energy, Mineral atid Laad Resourees
B3 Waahlnglon Squars Mall, | Washinglon, NG 27585
2500940.6481 T



10.

11,

HLA.Z. - Page 21

The permittee is responsible for verifying that the proposed built-upon area does
not exceed the allowable built-upon area. Once the ot transfer is complete, the
built-upon area may not be revised without approval from the Division, and
responsibility for meeting the built-upon area limit is transferred to the individual
property owner, provided that the permittee complies with the requirements of
Section 11,12 and 1113 of this permit.

Deed restrictions are incorporated into this germit by reference and must be
recorded with the Office of the Re?ister of Deeds prior to the sale of any lot.
Recorded deed restrictions must include, as a minimum, the following statements
related to stormwater management:

a. The following covenants are intended to ensure ongoing compliance with
State Stormwater Management Permit Number SW/7070922, as issued by
the Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources under NCAC 2H,1000,

b. The State of North Cargiina is made a beneficiary of these covenants to the
gxten_tt necessary to maintain compliance with the Stormwater Management

ermit. |
o} These covenants are {o run with the land and be binding on all persons and

El{arties claiming under them.

he covenants pertaining to stormwater may not be altered or rescinded

without the express written consent of the State of North Carolina, Division

of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources. .

e, Alteration of the drainage as shown on the approved plans may not take
lace without the concurrence of the Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land
2S0Urces.

f. The maximum bulli-upon area per lof is 6,348 square feet. The allotted
amount inciudes any built-upon area constructed within the lot property
boundaries, and that portion of the righi-of-way between the front lot line
and the edge of the pavement. Built upon area includes, but is not fimited
to, structures, asphalt, concrete, brick, stone, slate, and coquina, but does
not ]lnclude raised, open wood decking, or the water surface of swimming

ools,

g. iling in or piging of anr vegetative conveyances (ditches, swales, efc.)
associated witn the development except for average driveway crossings, is
strictly prohibited by ang Opersons.

h. Each lot will maintain a b0 foot wide vegetated buffer between ail impervious

areas and surface waters.
3 All roof drains shall terminate at least 50 foot from the mean high water

mark.

2 If permeable pavement credit is desirad, the property owner must submit &
request, with supporting documentation, to the permittee and receive
approval prior to construction of the permeable pavement.

The permittee shall submit a copy of the recorded deed restrictions within 30 days
of the date of recording.

If the permittee sets up an Architectural Review Committee or Board (ARC or
ARB} to review plans for compliance with the restrictions, the plans reviewed must
include all Pro osed built-upon area (BUA). Any approvals c};iven by the ARC or
ARE do not relieve the lot owner of the responsibliity to maintain compliance with

the permitted BUA limit.

State of Marth Casoling | Environmental Quality | Energy, Mincral wd Land Resoicoes
243 Washington Squure Malt, | Washington, NG 27880
152-046-G48) T



12.

13.

14,

HL.A.2. - Page 22

All stormwater conveyances will be located in either dedicated rightnof-wa_F {public
or private), recorded common areas or recorded drainage easements. The final
plats for the project will be recorded showing all such required easements, in
accordance with the approved plans.

The Director may notify the permittee when the permitted site does not meet one
or more of the minimum requirements of the permit, Within the time frame
specified in the notice, the permittes shall submit a written time schedule to the
Director for modifying the site to mesat minimum requirements. The Fermittea shalt
provide copies of revised plans and certification in writing to the Director that the
ghanges have been made.

If permeable pavement credit is desired, the pemnittee must submit a request to
modify the permit to incorporate such language as reguired by the Division. The
request to modify must include a soils report idami?ying the type of soil, the
Seasonal High Water Table elevation and the infiltration rate. Upon the successful
completion of a permit modification, the individual lot owners thaf request to utilize
permeable pavements must submit the necessary forms and documentation to the
permittee and receive approval prior to construction of the permeable pavement.

i, GENERAL CONDITICNS

1,

This permit is not fransferable to any person or entity except after notice to and
approval by the Director. The Director may tequire modification or revacation and
re-issuance of the permit to change the name and incorporate such other
requirements as may be necessary. In the event of a name or ownership change,
a completed Name/Ownership Change form, signed by both parties, must he
submitted to the Division accompanied by the supporting documentation as listed
on page 2 of the form. The approval of this request will be considered on its merits,
and may or may not be approved.

The permittee is responsible for compliance with all permit conditions until the
Director approves a transfer of ownership. Neither the sale of the project nor the
transfer of common areas to a third parly, such as a homeowner's association,
constifutes an approved transfer of the stormwater permit.

Failure to abide by the conditions and limitations contained in this permit ma
subject the Permitiee to an enforcement action by the Division, in accordance wit
North Carolina General Statutes 143-215.6A to 143-215.6C.

The issuance of this permit does not prohibit the Director from reopening and
modifying the permit, revoking and reissuing the permit, or terminating the permit
as allowed by the laws, rules, and regulations contained in Title 15A of the North
Carolina Administrative Code, Subchapter 2H.1000; and North Carolina General

Stafute 143-215.1 et al.

Stato of Morth Caroling | Enviremneental Quality | Energy, Mineral and Land Respuyens
943 Washingdon Squars Madl, | Washington, NC 27889
257.946-6481 T



10.

1.

HLAZ. - Page 23

in the event that the facilities fail to perform satisfactorily, including the creation of
nuisance conditions, the Permittee shall take immediate corrective action,
including those as may be required by the Division, such as the construction of
additional or replacement stormwater management systems.

The permittee grants permission to DEQ Staff to enter the property during normal
business hours, for the purpose of inspecting all components of the stormwater
management facility,

The permit issued shall continue in force and effect until revoked or terminated.
The permit may be modified, revoked and reissued or terminated for causa. The
filing of a requast for a permit modification, revocation and re-issuance, of
termination does not stay any permit condition.

Unless specified elsewhere, permanent seeding requirernents for the swales must
follow the guidelines established. in the North Carolina Erosion and Sediment

Control Planning and Design Manual.

Approved plans and specifications for this project are incorporated by reference
and are enforceable parts of the permit,

The issuance of this permit does not preciude the Permittee from complying with
any and all statutes, rules, regulations, or ordinances, which may be imposed by
other government agencies (local, state and federal), which have jurisdiction.

The pemittee shall notify the Division in writing of any name, ownership or matiing
address changes at least 30 days prior fo making such changes.

Permit issued this the 27 th day of July, 2018,

NORTH CAROLINA ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
Tl T
e SRS s S

Tracy E. Davis, PE, CPM
Division of Energy, Mineral, and Land Resources .
By Authority of the Environmental Management Commission

for

Permit Number SW7070822

State of MNorth Caroling | Eavironmiental Quality § Boetgy, Minera) and Land Regources
943 Waslington Square Mall, | Weehington, NC 27280
2529480481 T



3746

June 8, 2022 VA, - Page 1
“*****WWWW**W**IW\A'&*
REGULAR MEETING

June & 2022
7.00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meating on Monday, June &,
2022, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Parquimans County Litrary located at 514 5. Church

Sireet, Herlford, MC 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman Fondella A. Leigh, Vice Chair
Thelma Finch-Copeland Jaseph W, Hofifer
T. Kyie Jjones Charles Waedard

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

QOTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Hacknigy High, County Attornaey

Chirman Nelson called the meeting to order, Commissionar Woodard gave the invacation and
Chairman Nelsan fed the Pledge of Allegiance.

AGENDA
Chairman Melson stated that a capy of the Agenda was at their seats tonight. Fondella A. Leigh
made & motion {o approve the Aganda as presented. The motion was sacanded by Joseph W, Hoffler

and un

animausly approved by the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Melsen asked if there ware any items that the Soard wished to remova from the
Consent Agenda to discuss. There being none, the feliowing items were considered to ba routine and
wera unanimously approved on motion made by Charles Woodard, secondet by Joseph W. Hoffier.

i.

Anproval of Minutes: Approval of Minules May 2, 2022 Regular Meeling, May {2 & 26, 20232 Budget
Work Sessions, and Mey 16, 2022 Work Session (cancelied) ware approved.

2. Tax Refund Approvai:

TMA Tewnsport LLC ansenn S04
Vehiele sokl; Danonth refind. Acconnt Mo, 648826340,

3. Personne! Matters:

Employee Employes Aclion Graiel MNew Effective |
Nang Job Tithe . Regirired Step Sndary ligte
Sarali Oywndoy 1ML Worklng Amingt IMC 12 Apfiointinung gl 533,380, { BONSA007
Idacey Sieckwel] Admindgicative Assistig for Sheri s Office Appoininjens VA 519314 | 060HE0R
Chevenng tphlote | Payi-Tinse/Fill-In Non-Certiied Telerantmntentor | Appeiniment al/l | $13 757 | 03012002
Jennilir Felliver Prrt-Time/Fillli Mon-Certilied Telezommunticatar Appointmicn 6T | 130 | aslne:
1 Makayls Willignis. Part-Time/FHl-lir MosCerlifiad 'l‘ulcr:mu:uuul%o| Appaininent [ S13.750r, | N5/0172827 |
Chrislopher Wiiaeon Wiler Plant Ulperator A Bpginjigent [ 331 048 67012022
Zrehery Hudging FultThng Pacamediv Promotian 68/1 1 520, [y, | owoi/ao
Heatlier Milter Parrnedie Slin Superyisor FPromnlian 704 Seome, | 03/0L2073
Sean Tripy Fll-Thme Paranedic Appelatnant o8], | ¥20.14my, | QU010
Leravn Biagks Cerilfied Deputy/BRO QiTeor | Resipnniion Ty 05072070
Lerayn Boiks Purl-Time Cettitied Bepuly Appoliinant 57 05/3172032
Denise A Stilings ({1 Resignption 0%/ 18/2022
Kendall Miller Pont-Time/Fill-in Hon-Certiled Telenonumniceior Resipiation DE02022
Tiaes Riddick-Hinon IMC T8 Resipnatiorn 302022
4, Step Increages:
Employee Employee Grade/ New Effective
, Mume Joh Thte step Sakary Dhate
Sherry Selisods Swy 6975 346,857 04/0172022
Julie Shrechemm e 6343 $33453 | DodG/0m |
Jou Anp White SW il [ R0 0G/RLRGTY
st Gray, Tl Diepuiy Sterilf (Cerlifie) G543 53721 | 06/01/2083
1 Taghary Geambry Tax Cletl - Collections 583 f2au ao//2022
5. Budget Amendments:
BEOGIET AMENDMENT SO, 36
GENERAL FLNDS
) AMOUNT o
CCOHIE NUNMBEIR Diiéiflllil' TN OF CORE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-000 DS - Stale Grants 1§5.958 N
10-610.] 95§ . DES - Low Ineome Energy Assistanee TR
| EXTTANATION: To amend FY 21722 budgel 1o ielude sdditienal LIEAP funds as gjmroved by the Siae,
BUGLET AMEMDMENT 8L 37
GENERAL FUNDS
ANQUNT
COBE NUMBELR DESCIIUTION QF COPE INCREASE T DECREASE |
10-345-012 Statts Ciranly « Bangrgency hinnagerml 10,760
10-830-340 Eid - HSCIP Clrany 19,380
EXILANATION: To amend Fy 21722 Budzet to inshude HEGP Gsanl Tunds

Board Reappointments/Reslgrations/Appolntments:  The following  board reappointments/
resignations/ sppolntinents were approved by the Soard;

Name Bonrd/Comniitiee Action Taken | Terim | ERective Datc

Heath, Prank tronstal Resourees Advatery Counesl Resignuting 03/24:2022
MeNsaght, Ruth Loea] Library Board Resipnation Q701032
Speltnan, Anisis Lacul Library Board Resigiigtion QTR0 ]
| Heath, Feank W Loval Library Boprd Appoiiment 4 vrs, 07/01/2423
Apuitar, Judiih Loc Libvary Board Appointment A yrd. DN I/10522
Regd, Debbie [teareation Advisory Conymines - At Large Henprotment | 3 vrs, D7/0142022
Meleaney, Miting  {Recreation Advisory Connmiltes - Heriford Renppuintment | 3 gie. | 050t/2092
| Horysy, Vicainin fioerention Advisery Committes - Wintall Resipnion o 0¥e022
Waodard, Charics |.'im!iul Services Board Reuppointment | 3 yra AN012023




8. 1430853 llows for 1 Reyear funding zyele for programs ot iect fhe

June 8, 202¥efntinneg Page 23797

Manie { BrardiCommition

Activn Tiken | Term

Lftettive Rate |

MeDonald, Siephen  [Toucispy Develapmen Autheriey (Indusiry Rep) Reappolntinent | 2 ys

D0

}

7. Juvenile Crime Prevention Coungil (JCPC) Dogumantation: The following decumentatian for the

JEPC Geant was unanimously appraoved by the Buard:

A HODPS - Commynity Progrons - Comey Rending Plas: The Peequinans Cownty Funeling Plan shows the bropkdaw

of the programs the JCRC fnding is inwdpeled for,
Perquimans Coupty
NC DPE - Comntumity {*rogranis - Connly Fanghag o
Availnbie Funds;  § _%77.485 Loch] Mateh,  5__$4.870 B 10%

DPEICPE thonifz st e oommriuge with 3 Progham Apragrman sibitted in NG Al pd cleetrinfently signed by stherized afficlafs

o ’___ LOCAL FURDING GTIHER OTHEH U T ]
1HPS. T R )
¥ . g Couiny L.ocal ) N
Pesnsian Pamviley rf«:‘ﬁ. Carh Cisth "i::l'“'!" SttelFederat § Fgads | ol
* Masch Mgl
Peighnam Coumy Sehooh-
] Teen LN, Comamniy " "
Service Kapnulon, STOI ST s $e6,308
Z
1
]
& | TOTALS: LUTHRS Ak K Sdg e

The alrave plan wiw lerived twraugh  Jlaniog process by Pergulans Capnly  fuvguily
Crime Prevendlon Councll amd vepresents the County's Mlun Eue the use of these Mundy in EY dp2c202).

Arunt al 1, d o - Mgl (Rhfa gz
At @ Tungs teverticd bnth o DPE [ Chaiperage, fuvaimbe Crime Prevani Cogii (Laray
Tdncrotionary Futtty Adgod ——
MIMADEE_
i’ X RN ot By
LIP5 Lsg Ol o fir Coukty Fitdnce Ctficer
Reguived by .
Arga Canslt, Dty
Reviewed by [ —
Aren Consliant [2ate
Verificd by ___,
Area Consubiain e
Unasimed Srie Qfice Staty B

b Centificarign for FY 222083 This §5 o cenify ihe fondisig droesh JOPC foy ¥ 20222073,
Haygnile Crine P reviition Copngil Cortifentipn Stundards

prioe Rinding eyele. Indivate below if the JCPC plans tw nilaw (o o teenr o Feyenr funding cyele,

&,
B.
C.
.

A-Yeue Funding: FY 20212922 and 1Y 2022-2025
Membership
Have he members of the Juvenile Crinte Brevention Courcil beer appaliuied by cowsy eommissianers?
Are members appeinled Far two yenr lerms and are thase torins sluegered?
I5 menmbership refeclive ol socipl-seonoms and ragial diversily of the comitmily?

Dows the nembership of the Juvenite Crime Prevention Coune) roflest the veruired posflions s
provided by N.C\G.5, §1436-3467

Hnol, which positions are vacunt am) why!
Two persons under the age of ., or member of the public sogreseming she intereals of Bunilies of m-risk you, Wi work te

I3
C,
.
k.
E.

[aFs

mgn

A,

seak youth for the upeoming schoo! year.

Ormanizntiom
Dines the JOPC have written Bylaws?
Bylaws aee
Byinvwes eontain Conflict ol Interes| sagtion per JCPE policy nid procedure,
[oes the JOPC have srittet polivies and provedures for fuiding and roview?
These polivies and procedures
Dtocs the JCPC Divve officers and pre (hey clected unpyRlly?

Meetings
JCC wtatings pre vongitlered open and public native of meetings is provided.,
is 4 quocumr detined &5 the majority of membershin gnd reguired (o be present iy order to conduet bhsinesy ot
JCPC eslings?
Does the JCPE meel 5ix (6] times 0 year aL a minimum?
Are minutes taken ot il offieiol meatings?
Are ntinutes distributed prior i ar durcing gubsequent meetips

Plioning
Dows the JCRC condust 1 prenaial pluishing process whteh inclades 3 nesds nsacssmient, menjtoring of
programs and fundiing alloontion provess?
18 thig Biganind Plao preseais) to the Board af County Connmiggioners nnd (o 1159
11 the Funding Plai approved by U fufl conncil and submitted to Commissioners for thoir spprpval?

Publiv Awurencss
[aes the SCPC communicite the avadlability of finds ta all puablic and privaie nopprolif mencses which serve
children or their families and w0 oller imeresied community menshers?
{1 RFP, Distribution List, and Adveriisement agnched
{2025 Lhe JCPC complels o mindiss of biennial needs assessaient and mnke G fbomsation wvailable i
Bpencies which serve childeen or their Tamilies, and 10 fmarestied vommunity members?

o Overdue Tax Let

A3 feciprent of the counly DPS ITPT afloention, dovs the County eerify that K lins na sverdae tox debls, g2
defined ly N.C.G.5. $108-243.1, nthe Federl, $late, oz locnl levelt

Rrietly eutline the ptan for eormeating #iy arens of standards nom-compligngs,

The counetl continnes ¢ work w I vacant positions.

requireticnts of the stolule mid Turve been awirded Sinde in 4

_XE&
O file
w0 filg
Yiis
—JES
RS
—XER

YOS .
—

JE.\L" 3 -

ao Imer-Aggagy Sanneil Apgatysegt fyy Y 3022.3023; This is 1o centify (s interAgency Conngil Mendsers for 'Y 2052-

2023

Hvenile Crime Prevertion Conneil Certilieution Standnds

tnstruations: N.C.G.5. § 14313846 specifies suggested members be appolited by county commissionses Lo serve om lacal favenile Crime
Pravention Counils. In certain eategorics, & desigace may be appointed w seve. Please indicote the rersoh appointed to serve fy cieh

swgary and hisfer e, tedicate nppoisted wentbess whe are designees Tot nanted positions.

Appointments,

Indteme tace and gender for a3l



3788 June 6, 2022 continyed

V.A,

- Page

3

Speifled Members (G5, 1493561} Niaine Tile Desipnee { Rnee | Genger
1} Schoat Superintendent gr desipiee Janes Bungh Assistans Superintendenl ] W ™
| #) Chiel of Police n/
) Logal Steriil or desjance Shelty White Sherd? s w m
bttt District Altoricy ar desiBnge Kyle Jangy ADA W it
33, Chint Court Covpselor or desfance Ed Hatl Chigl b n
) idirgetor, Local Munagenien)
Emityfivianaged Care Organization. Tracey Welsler 500 h f
o (MO, ar degipnee )
7y _Dizector DSS or designee Angela Jordan CPENAPE Bupervisor [ [ [
4) County Manager ot desinice Yeank Hently Mairigror w n
.. 21 Subginnce Abiue Professional Tontyn Johnson Liptify [ r
F 10y Member af Fofth Community Wolider Lewis Phstar b r
I} County Camnnssiciice Foseph Holler Linnutissioner b m_
13) A Person Under the Ape ot 3] . .
13} A Persen Under e Age of 21, or a
mwmber of the public reprosenting (he
g TR BF fptiibies al alerisk piveniles .
1) Juvenile Defense Atluemey Brongdon Belcher Atlorney w m
13} Chiel Disiiv Judge oF dusinnee Flan. Weader Harrls Disiriel Courl Judge W "
I %) Mesber of Busingss Community Dee Spruce ARPE W 3
71 Loenl Health Directar or desigiee violly Brown Triple | Coord. . [1] W I
18)_[tep. United Wiyfollver non‘prafit Kelty Hoelie] Comsmumity Care Maniger W i
19 Represeniative/Farks nnd e, Howard Willigime Dirgeios W m
L 20) Counly Commizsioner nppolnies Tir, Ranika dritfin CALS e Sepvieey b .
21} Couaty Comnmigsioner Appointse Eva Andersoi Court Counselor Supervjsor h i
| 22), Counly Lonymissiena appoinio: Michells tuwrenge | Linwarian i w r
23} Counly Conunsssionet appeintes Shutasha Milter z"l}ull:.l')nvulqpllmt'll b r
Lovrdinntpr
L24) County Conusissiongr appainiee Fammy Milter-White Been of Sudents - ALC b |
L 24)_ Caunty Commissioier appoines
23) County Cammissioner Ijvintee
L2} Coonty Commissioner gapolime ]

8. Miscallaneous Documenta; The follawi

tha Boarg:

0. Respiutign Supportlue fhe MHd-Cuprituck frigee Priget:

suppirt ke Mik-Corrfluek Bridge Project:
RESOLUTION IN SUFPORT OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF

WHERFEAS, the Mid-Cusritnek Bridge project fins been in the develog

WHERTAS, the Outer Bankes of Monh Ceralinn generntes subst
Uhrough taurksn, and atse servas 4 roke &1 m ambagsador aren far the State by mtrodiing

INCLUSION IN THE STATE TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PLAN

from all sver the Linited States and she world 1 tle many wonders of Nosth Carofia: nd

WHIEREEAS, this reverne and the goadwill that visitors Rl towssds the Outer Banks mnd Mortl

through frustrations astrizuted directly o traflic congestion; nsd

WHEREAS, the purnase of the Mid-Currituek Bridge is Lo
eroughinres, L¢, MO 12 and US 148, substuntint!
maitibind and e Curitack County Outer B,
visttors who use US 158 ang NC 165 during co

WHERRAS, buildlug the Mid-Currituck Dridge wilh ceduce ranpestion nmd allgy

seehaitic developimsenl, while holstering the muriant fndusiry; and

WHEREAS, alizrnatives 1o the Mid-Crriuck Sridps project bive b

ol the Mid-Currituck Bridge; and

WHERGAS, in seeognition of e visbitity nnd need ol the Mid-Curliuek Bridge, the Morth Carnling De
Trmsporisiion lbz demopstraed 4 commiiment 1o construction of (e bridge by
lsprovement Plan Laged oy the sgency’s

Albemarle Rural Plansing QOrpanization; and

angial reverue fir the Siate of Morth £

THE MIB-CURKRITUCK BRIDGE AND T8 CONTINUED

DinenL process for over Lhirty years; and

WHEREAS, (he US ristries Cowst far the Eastern Bistries of Morth Catelina raled in December 02| thit NODROT

Federal Highway Administration bive complied with all applisahle federal faw

amd

WHEREAS, thie courts denision propety nifrms the praject's vomplianee with she Federal Nadonal Enviranme

Act; pni

HOW, THEREFORE, HE IT RESOLVED BY THE BDARD OF COMMISSIONERS, [
NORTH CAROLINA THIS 6™ DAY OF JUNE, 2022, that it suppons the Mid-Curritucl
arlvgnezment of thiy cruckel project s it continued inglusion

Plin,

Adopted tils & day ol June, 2022,

ATTERT;

Mary P, Hunisicutt, Clcﬁ: 1o Roard

b &

Speetal Event Apntieation — July 4, 2027 - Al

Apnlication Regues) for penniseion 1 shoat fireworks on July 4, 2022 for \heir July 4

approved their eaguest under the Cansent Agermls,

oy B

ng mistollaneaus docurnents were ufanimausly approved by

The fellowlag Resolntian was unmimously approved (o

arating, pericoiorly
hwinsdeeds of thousands of visiars

Caroling fs wsted annually

substantially nprove tealfic flow on e project ana’s
y reduce lravel tivne for pecsons froveling betwasn te
Rk 1 substaniinly reduee the bwrri
sstal cvneuation; and

Curriluek County
e clenraneg 1in for residems wsd

iade delays, thug promesing ang snhanchig
4 studied Worainghly and have been rejected in favar

andmen of
plasing it in Y Siaw Transporaton
prinrilizion process und strong, support by Hcal municipalities and (he

gl tg
& el regulations in planning tor the bridge:

am! Podicy

ROUIMANS COUNTY,
Dridpe project sud navocales for
a4 Fdedd project in the Stide Fransportation lmprovemens

Wialkiee T, Nelson, Chalrimi
Perguimans Cawnty Roard of Comuozlssianers

i Alhemarde Plantation

Isad provided 3 Speciul Event

Festivities. ‘The Board unandinously

ERESENTATIONS & INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES

A. The foilowing presentations were made:

Vie Whliams, NC MENA: v, el explained that Mr, Wiltlavs wag unable 10 atend due w {liness so
het nsked Mr. Heath (o moke kis presentation. Mr, Heath requested the Teleedmmunication enyployees that
were present and fonadian Nixon, Emergency Services Director, do come forward and recejve 3 plaque fram
MC: MENA for being named the 2002 Commgnications Center of Lhe Year, The folowing
Telagommunicators represented the center: Andren Stoner, Crystal Weight, and Kevsist Tutwiler, Jopathan
Nixon, foseph MofMler, and Wallace Nelson thanked the empioyees for & [ob well done.



June 8, 202¥ dBntinued Page  A3ygg
1 WBeropnition nf Ereployess: Beginning this month, the Bourd {2t Man it was importint 1o recoghlug

emplayyes reaching their S% 10%, 15%, gte, yerr with the County, Tonight, Mr. feah recopnizes Toghors
Gramby, Tax Clerk - Collections, who ig celelitbg e 3™ year, and Bill Jenmings - Tax Adiministroior,
who is erichmting his 1 year in the Tax Department,  Tah month, the Board will recosnize these
inelividtaats (hat i reached these mitestonas with (e Cotinty,

B. Inlroduction of New Empioyees: The following new employeas wera introduced ta the Board:
I Sugnn Chaney, Social Serviges: Ms. Changy intcodueed Marica Bazemers, TMC | weanking toward an IMC

13, whar war hived on May 1, 2022,

I Bif Jennings. Tyx Depavtwent: Mr. Jennings tntrodiced Stneey Ward, Business Personal Propesty Clark,
wito wag hired on May 1, 2022,

3. Kathy Treiher, Hoard of flustinns: ds, Treiber istruduced Tgkie treene, Director of Bluctions, whe was
hired on May 1, 2022, She furlher expluined that s, Greene whE bo iking over her prsition in fuly, 2022
4. Jonathin Nixon, Emeypeney Services: Me. Nlxon introduced Alyssa Polumbo whe will be promoted 1o
EM3S Compliangs O4Ticen/Paramedic, on Huly |, 2022, She i currently warking with Jim Crogiean wha will
be retiving in Juty.
Each new employea miade 2 few comments and tha Chairman and the Boerd welcomed them to
Perquimans Gaounty.

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION {NGROT)

Chairman Nelson recogrized Witllam Bricdgers, NCDOT Divislon 1 Engiteer.  Mr, Bridgars
explained 1hat he was not just golng to talk about secondary road improvements but he will be
prasanting everything that NCDOT currently has to affer. He introduced the following staff mambers
that were present tonight;

Ronnle Snwyer, #E - Division Maimienance Engincer
Jack Livermann, PE - Asglstant Divigien Maintenance Eneinr
Randy Midgett, ', Division Conglruction Englneer
Ciretchen Byraen, PE - Division Projecet Devalopmen Enginecr
Craip Midget, B - Division Planting Engincer
Bavid O, PE - Distelel Gngincer
Jim Homdley - Counly Maintenanee Enginesr

Mr. Eridges reviewsd the following Perquimans County Projects by presenting & PowerPoint
presentation;

Dafivery Profeets From 2020 . 2029;

TIPWESH | Ronte | Taute Name Projeet Manie/Deseription m}f::;'[’f"' Let ater
BPI-RA0T ¢ SR 1301 [ Ol Neek Road Feplacs Berguimme Conity’s Bridps 710036 on SR, 1301 SEO0.000 54003 |
LSRPR.AD U517 sty leekabilitation of struciune U5 17 uver Ferquimong River] 4 54,400,000 [ 111772033

t5outhbound |aines & 89 Morlbguig Lanes)
1-6030 us e [IRF] US 17 {Futise -87) Parguining County from 51 1101 {East S3400,000 | L1024
Lear Swamp Roud) 1o V% 17 Buginess. Pavement
Rehbifitalion.
R.5R058 Lis 17 VERK] U5 1 ot SHT330 (New Bope Road), Conven wl-grde 523760000 | 4/F 0300
inlerseetion o s inlerehinge.
LEEL TN 15 {7 L5 17 US 17 m 1236 (Harvey Poinl Read) and SF. 1338 { Wynne Fagenoong | 8212023
Jork Rond), Coaverl algrade Incrsection tn an ingrlange,
e date the departinend recefves i epens bids for an ipraveent, The eaniragior s 73 mmpnihs fiom the Jet daw do comphate fhg
prajecls, Seme comtraciors are o tine it athers ore lane i colating tha profecs

Curreytly Undoy Consiruction:

I 3 Percent -
wr;:,;# Route Ttokike Mg Projeqt Name/Deserlptinn L& Amouat Cf:b::]:ﬁ:::.‘r] Nevles
13811 Fast of Perquinans River Bridge 1o NE Gxpeated availnbility
R-d447 US 17 Bus | Business 2 MC 37 in Henlord. Replace Bridpe SE6,000,000 % far aflle in lake
_— 3 710008, Adlfrust
SR 391 (Red Book Rondy 1 3R 1300
EMew Flepe Jtogd). Muodemizalion olf
) - Woudville vin hy aabddivg paved Sen ghoulders, : 3 Contract campletion
R0 SR taze Rong vproving dininaze, aod making eenliin £5,006,200 7% s arounst 1382023
foadwiry is duiln to current NGO
_— stiweiirds. o
512 1334 (Murvey Pobat Road) Trans LS
1% 20 Churches Lane. Maodermbzition of
ke [ raad by milling, resurfaciog, ulklizing . . .
R-3806 | SR 1334 l!ar]r;-y :f"m Fult Teptls Reelsmation in arcns, 3,600,000 0% f'l”“"““l‘ ‘;J"g',‘g';jz“g;;
o Hugroving dreinnge, nad nkklng cartnin Hale fron
rondway is il {0 etigrent MCDOT
standards,

County Manager Heath asked if the Harvey Point Road Project include any widening. Mr.
Bridges said that it was not massive like Woadvile Road & New Hope Road but it will be sorme
widening. He further explained that, with reclemation, you reclaim abow! a foot cutside the current
#dge of the pavernent. This stabilizea the shoulder and minimizes the drop-offs that are causad by
vehicles that go off the pavement due to their size. In general, this prevents certain maintenance on
these showiders in the futre, Mr. Healh asked about whare the paving of 17 will occur on Harvey Point
Road. Mr, Bridges’ staff answered Mr. Heath's question.

Resurfaeige Contract Yeges 2021 & 2022:
The following roads are yoder resurfasing contraels in 2021 & 2032

Davenport Lane

Riverview jve, Willow Stezel, Lindey Streel, Hickory Strect, Maple Steset, & Cypress Steet
Holiday [glnd Road

Belvidere Rond, Belhany Chusely Road, Lake Road, Chapanake Roud, Foreran Bundy Read
Creek Drive

Us 7

Gregary Lang, Kennedy Drive, Maria Lane

L U G S A



3800 June 6, 2022 continyed V.A. - Page 5

My, Bridges explained that fhese sra the roads that are under cortract to be resurface. The
projects have baen letted and they have 18 manths to complele the wark. Therefore, these projects
may not be completed in FY 20:21-2022. Mr. Bridges explained the silustion aboul e replacament of
the Alligator River Bridge to allow maritime vehigles to go under the bridge withowt opening up the
bridge. The have applied for several grants and it looks like that they have a good chanse of getting
thls dona. Mr. Heath asked abaout the completion date for the 5-Bridge replacement. Mr, Bridges stalf
anawared his question and Mr, Bridges added that they zre hoping to have it open before school opans
in August, 2022,

Chairman Nelson stated that, since @ number of members of the: Hertford Tawn Council were
present, he asked thelr members i they had any questions for Mr. Bridges, The following questions
were asked by the Hartford Town Couneil;

®  Muayar ProTam: Me Hodpes asied about the bueying of the Hertford Utiities. 12 his £33 under consideration.
M. Bridpes said that he was gobng to have w rely on Randy Midpett, PE, Divigion Constraction Enpineer, ang
David Oug. P12 - District Enginecs, to snswer thul question beeause b, Byichges was warklng in snother NCDOT
Divighan when thase discussions were held, His sl said ha, if the Town of Flertford reguested thal and it wes
tet ineluded 0 the propesal coms, thay the Town of Hertford would be required 1o pry the diffsrence. For
instance, if they were going to inslall the water Hnes which were 4 ineh but the Town wanted a8 inch, Grein e
Town would pry for the cest differeoce between the 4 inch and the & ineh pipes.

¥ Maver Reawn: Mayor [rown ssked | there will be it oo the new S-Rridpe. M. Bridies slaff member spid
that Brgre would be Bghis similar 1o Jhe previous Highs bul it will not be down the lengsh ol the bridue, They will
anly be on the section thal eusrently had Hghis, Muyor Brown also slated that sho anderstiood 1t there would
e & sidewalk [rom the Town of Hertfore to the end af whal used (o he th causeway so thal their residenty eqn
walk on the bridge. Proviously, the residents did not walk on the causewiy but, now (hat there will e a sldewnlk
it the bridge, it seems feasthle thal they would have lights an the whole bridge in case they would be watking on
the brittge at pight, Chalvinas Melson said ot the Town of Hertford snd NCDOT would need 19 disouss .
Mr. Britthes apreed and siid thal he understond her question and feets that the Town af Hetford and NCDOT
waould need to diseusy iat matier,

¥ Imterim Town Mannger Coote: Ma. Cole stuted that she understoud that thers would only oy bridge tonder lor
the first year. After that, it witl be handled remotely, NCDOT AT guid (et they have e infiastucine in the
Iwilding to do this but it has © he approvedt by the Const Guard, Provieusty, the residents did nol walk on Lhw
sausewiy il now that there will be sldewitis on the bridge, it seema fangible that they would hnve ligh3z on the
whele bridge in cage they would be walking on e bridpe at night. My, Bridges said that be waderstood her
guitstion and feals tht the Town of Mertford wd NCDOT would ngwd (0 diseuss thal maiter.

There being no further questlons from the Town of Meriford, County Manager Meath asked =
question abaut resurfacing throughout the County. Are the declsians on the tesurfacing projects
decided entiraly by the local staff. Mr, Heath was asking the guestion because he was warting to know
about Long Beach Drive. There are not many houses on that road. Mr, Bridgars has Investigated that
road and honsstly with the number of roads that we have in the County it is difficult 1o decide on the
ones that will be resurfaced. Mr, Bridgers and his staff have invesligated this road and they are going
t0 do some mechanical patching io try to bring ihe road up to better condition sa that they san fit it inta
thel: multi-year program in the next coupte of years, They do sea he need for repairs thare and ara
going to try to get included in thelr program within the naxt couple of years. There being no further
questions, Chalrman Nelson thankad Mr. Bridgers and his NCDOT staff for woming and making this
presantation tonight. e also thanked them far all the work that they da for Perguimans County.

MARK BARDILL, ZACCHAEUS 1 EGAL SERVICES (ZL8)

Chairman Nelson recognized Mr, Bardll, who gave an updale on the County's
foreciosures, Me reviewed the fotiowing items:

F  Heexplalned his timeline — frst met with Cauntly in Decembay, 2020,

¥ Hecxplained his process, Thelr first assignment was begtiny un September, 2021,

B He explinined the simtus of all pareels in the progeam.! Me sgitl thal they hag 16 closed cases Uros fir.
¥ They will eontinue to work dilipently to assial with their foreclosites,

Cheirman Nelson recognized Biil Jennings, Tax Administrator, who made the fellowing
comments,

P Bince the beginnlng of (his contsacl, e Tax Olfice has recejved |6 payalls - jot of them wepe within the
510,000 vange dated buck to 2011, 1 is working because they are pelting lo toweh with these property owners,
¥ Our cuteent cotlection pereaiiEige rte is 97,4%,

Commissioner Leigh asked My, Jennings that if they cannat locate the people whe are delinguent
since 2011, is there anything that the County can do to cellect those dalintuent taxes? They do
everything that we ¢an do legally to collect theza taxes, Ifwe cannot locate ihern, there is really nothing
else we can do, Ms. Tashara Gramby, wha was here earliar i the meeting, does averything that she
can do to locate thase individuals. Chairman Nefeorn thanked Mr. Jennings and his staff for what do to
try to collect these taxes.

PRESENTATION OF Y 2022-2023 BUDGET

County Manager Heath presentad the fullowing FY 2022-2023 Budget Message:
June 4, 2022

To: The Honorable Chair, Benrd of Castmissipners, ind inxpryers of Perguimans County

Lrespeatlly submit the praposed budgot For Perquimens County for the Fiseal Year 2022-2023, ‘'he tutdge? s bign prepared i accorangs
with tha Marth Caroling Local Governutent Budget and Flscal Control Agt, The bixlper identiiies the estimated revaimes and uxpenditures
for thie Flecat Yeor 2022-3023.

Prongeed Tox Raote
Ag in yenes phet, the Counly's budget process cali for department heads and ather ageacies io submil budges requests Lo the Coenty Masaper.

in toial, the requests mnounled 1o approximitely $20.1 milkion. That's alnvost S méllign dolirs mars than n;]lii:ipzllﬂﬁ favenuey For e
upeopting fizeal yeir. The tax role would have 10 be 7 cenis higher o fuly Tend 2l requests of Perguimans County for e nest yaar,

Totnl taxable valie ivereased fron: $1,3 10,420,692 w §H,A16482 867 or 33655 This &% the highest percentage srowid i ad valorem mx‘nh[u
value it over 10 years. Solex 1ax rovemies are cxpreted 1o ingrease by over $150,000 from st venr's budgered anobnl. Anpther positive



June §, Zozyc&wtinﬁecﬂ Page 53801

fiote i Aot T project hat wa'ns galng W use el iy of he 1435913 budgeted fune batmee upprapration lrom the fiscai year 21733
Busdget, The pragosed FY 223 budget allogntes 50 oul of fusd halmnee.

Porguimimns County witl eominue i ke substentisl invesiments i public siafely, capital projects md pevsonnel. Daspite Wls, the g rote
tor fisend yenr 2223 will remadtt 61 conts per luivdeed dollars of volug.

Whes comprared Lo uher Counties in the region, Ferquimans’ Lk rile will remade Sinaas e Jowest i castern Norh Catoling:
Perguimang. 81 eenin per hondred

Galesr 7% cents per Lundred

Ciinselens 43 Lonts per himdred

Cliwnn- 75, cems pot hungred

Pakguatank- 77 eents per hundred (expecied o decrense due 1o revafuation

Geneeat Fund Budper Summury
The Uenern) Pund budget is $19,107.570 for X202, un ingrease of k425,026 from e eurrent yonr's amended budget of 518,682 472,
Genersl Fund Revenney

Properiy (6% secont for e vast majority of pome] fand revenues, atd I've alrendy pucitioned he sonditions & it relates o reud propen ¥
taxnlion,

Sales tax revenses 0 the seeana lncgest soures of Caunty genctal fund reveanes, Budgtored suies (ax reveues are projected W incrense by o
totad of §1 50,000 compnree 1w Jast yenr's budaeted vmount, for o ot of $2, 100,400,

$300,000 13 forceast (o b added 19 Perguinns’ suies 2 ahocntion to rellegt the addithonnsi services (ved by Uy Gepersl Azscnbly in 2014,
This is 1A fnerease of $60,000 frow st flecal yonr's ropesed hudgel, Midieald hold Imremless paysieists from the State, which are tied
dircotly e sales inx cadeulntions, nre projected ot $375.000 (s yeks, o ingrease of $25,000, Bxpecied Land Transfer Tas revenues in Y
A02-23 wre TE50.000, mi {nerensz of § 100,000,

Genersl Fund fxpenses

ost of Live depurimentot aperating budgets remati similar o e currenl uslpel yane, Vhers witl be o sigaificant inerense in fuel costs for s
IO yedr across ol budgets. By wiy of somparison, the largress Qeneral Fand expenses by deparinieit or agency are ne foHlavws:

Depasiteni/Apcaey, Propasel 1y 32.23 ol Totat GF Huglaet
Perjuithims Copnly Schooly 24411603 1%
Soclal Serviges 32,046,404 13.9%
Sheet T Departmant 82,517,779 13.2%
Emicrgency Medical Services $2,102,252 11.0%

Schopl Funding

As preseated by the Gonrd of Bdusation and sehool stalf cardier (his spring, the Perquimans County School Sysiem ing requasted §3,523,868
for schoa! cutrent expunse, an increme of $323,868 over lam yrar's Conty approprintion af 3,000,000, This represents 2 ) 7% reguestad
tnerenge from the provigus fscal yoar's budpel nllocution, The Joen! curkent expenss requesled increpse cemters nsostly arpund ndoition
plrsonig], benelit costs and wlillly inerenses.,

The proposed FY 2022.23 County biclget inerenses ta Tocnl eurven expense hudget to 83, 100,000. This contbives a sigwliemt commitmant
Ly the County Buind of Commisioncrs to fund Listructionnl serviees, sippor serviees, sihletics, mnintenmee nd utilitias, The gehool capitgl
antlay budget remsaing §475 000,

Rullding snd Facklity 1nitiativesiCrpltal Ouitay
Perquimans wilf inves! in various building and capitad indligtives this year. Sucls expengiures inelude;

* 3heill Two Dodge Charger patrol cars, ang 53UV, 4 nffise conmpiiters, baltistin vesig,

» fmereeney Soeviees: LilgPuk 15 cordiac monitor, Lucas chess somjprrossion deviee, 3 Fowerload Ruil sysiems, PowerPro col,
EMSE bey Roor ceating, 911 Centet wwer Tighting upgrades, Aoor repliccment Shraughout the Eanergengy Scrvices Building, a
new Criiek Response Vehicle for Emergency Maivagentant, eloctiios? and lighting work for the by, repginting and rool costing
on slorags buildings.

« Sonbgr Cenler; Painting interior soolions of the Center, rock lundscaping around building exlerior. feplacemenl of % computers,
paging system oisd new falding ehalrs,

*  Recremipn, cludes funds for iz eourt conglruction, eabines fepaizs i the coneessicns sumd, new seoreboards for e taseball
and solidalt fields,

*  Inipeations: Mew pickup ruck.

* Gnanbvewide: T iftastruciurs snd eybersecyrity upgrades.

Frersmimel

The propoted FY 202223 budges conlying & 3% cost af biving adjustment 1o the snliry scheduie brsed an itfalivnary pressures in the
cronoiy. Steps and merls are active for 1138 Sudgel ns well,

Included is 0 2% 401k mateh for gmplovees.

Perquinians County pariisipaies in the Siate Heanh plon, and healll insurunce mles are profected ta cos 5572 Jier emaloyes per oo, The
rate of 5672 manthly ineludes o projosted 6% incrense in rates nnd 525 per manil prer employes that he State chrpes employees fof e tuse
10-30 i, The health benelit alens mits & vafue oF aver 5,000 t0 cwel employee's compensalion packoge, 50 it remalis 2 significant benefis
1o Conmity workers.

“Fhio Morth Carottng Locat Govermmanl Enployees Retirensent Syaleih emplovers’ contibution will incrense o 13, 15% from § | 429 foc Y
22:23,

This budget ieiudes severnt new positlons. The Sherilf's offis budget includes o new deputy for Connty service bechse an exisling deputy
will assume the sode anforcement officer pasition. The qurrerz coda o farcemem officer will assume an Inspeetor role witlzin dhe Buitding
Inspector's office. EMS will receive Lwo additionnl fulf-lime prrmedic positions a5 de Cuunty rigs ta bacome less depundunt upon pat-
time employees who work fil-trie for other agencivs. The Depariment of Social Services budget ingludes one Soeln! Worker poditlon.
The Seator Ceter las u part-tine wotker for the afisrnoon howes included in their budgel.

Gthor Notewnrthy dtpms
* Fudling for dhe County Tine Deporuncis increases w 80,000 ench, up S2,500 jur depariment Thom iist yrar.
+  Funding for the Perquinsns County Library ineredses 10 5202,693, This J2 t ingiease oF 511,483,
& 530,000 for code enfurcemenihonse renaval.
+  Adbemarle Distiel il rensaing o considerable expenditure, ai $630,064,

Witer Fype

Ferguinuns continies lo ke sigrificant invesusment i its overall whiliy (o providle water 1o 1% euslamers, Perquinmis will conlinue to
purchinge 150,000 gatlons of reverse osmasls waler fown Pasquotank Counly that serviees custemers on the Winfall plont gidy, The bulk wier
ity thal Pasquotsnk Counly charges is $7.77 per thawsand grllans,

Warer rates will remin ot §17.50 for o mivimam bill nad $9 per thousid after the Grst housand. Theee 1 8 wial increpse in e budpget
projected of £74,084. 1've dncluded spproximitely $123,000 loe additignad mdio read meiers nnd $99.500 allncalion for water sk
wipintzannee, Pve also included $120,000 again for the Woodvill Raad beMerment costs sines the praject did not fimish Inst N1seal yeser, Thiy
will net be n recarving exputse once comploted. Othor capitsl expenditures natude i upprade of 1he Wolfiwan Juck pumplnlg, alition o
incrgnse capucity on the Betied plont side; reptacement of sotkener medin af the Windall plant & new hali-en trucks angd peomits, designs,
specs and plans for U Sisclrrge roloontion on tie Winll plant side.

The tataf wanter fiend budget lor he Fissal Year 202223 is 52,378,900,
Solid Waste P

Tl priposed solid waste fee for Y 22423 s 8160, 0 $10 inerease feony last Fesenl year, This fre sovers the cost of apsrniing the fve
Convenisaco Site localions, e County's puriion of (ke Perguimmns-Cliowan-Ciales. Trongfer Stnliolj operating, cost, and the Gpping foc for
the County's solid wiste 5 the private Tandfil in Bertic County. All of tese aporatinnal costs hnve incrensed over the st coyple of years,



3802 June 6, 2022 continued VA, - Page 7
paniculziy jn lumlin.g costs this yoar due i Tigh fuel prices, We've mande significnm Capilsd inproveeats o oer sises, mclniling pdditona
simnpactons. The total sulid weste fund budget is projected o 51 006,650,

Ctrnctosion

I'd ke to whank the Departnnnt Heads for tieir stewardshig in 1his hucges process. § would alsis like to thank the Roard of Covmmissioners
for your Sinvalvement in thir budpet discussions and for wiking dilficuls, but mpartae decisions on behall of e citizons of Terquinany
County. Finalty, ' Hie o thank Cownsy st Traey Mithews- Frmies Officer, Mary Huniguil- Clerk 1 te Board, and Bill Jennings snd
Kim Bray of G Tax Office, for thelr asgistange and ghitanee in this pravess,

| traniks ey of you for your constderstian of ihis prapusill B welcone any changes the Heard doems npRropriale.

AL the request af the Chairni el Board of Commissionors, & publig heiring hus bean selwdulvd for Monday, fune 20, 2022, w 7:00 .
in he Perquirtinns County Srbrary for public comment aad 1o cunsider adeptivn of the budgel.

Bubmiizet by;

m‘muk Hleatis, 111
Caunly Manages/Rsgat Clileer

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

Counly Manager Heath prasented the following updates:
® o Firg Depiwtments; Wi Heoth congradaed the Bethel Fire Dhepammen for complating sheir fire inspection and they re
Awailing their raling.  He coograiuled Belvidere-Chappell Hill Fire Deportinert for teeciving theic miing from 528 to be
elfective Seprember |, 2021, This is prent sews for peapie iving this district i that 3 shouid Dl e redige telr imsurangs: rles.
We: nte huping that the sime will heppen for Bethel Fire Deperimern, Chairman Nelson (haaked te Fire Departnsents for Lheie
cifons in ebiaining the niew rmtings,
& Jerguimuns Cozppy Migh School Baseball Feam: Mz, Henth wantled 1o pubitigly congratulatg the Pesguimens Gty High
Hehool Rusebaf] Team far winning inether Siate Championship, Ho i sure Uit we will be heariog from Giem soon,
*  phtrine el Bpsin: Mr, Heath reported that the bids fir she projeet will he opencd on June &, 2022 What started ol ag a 13-
manth grojeel 35 waw g ) 8-maith projest due to incrotses in coste,
*  Prescutetlon: On Muy 18, 2022, Seealor Steinberg angt Representative Ginogdwin proseted n cheek 1o the Counly for L Maripe
Fark Bosin Granl.
ALG inL Mueting: M Heath atended the MCACC Dlairiul eeting on May 5, 202 They had op apaoruisy o
bring up Ueir eosicorns and 1tk with aur congressivial membersidp.
o Gounty Agseadly Bav: This wilt be held on June 14, 2002, This wit also give the steadees Bn apporlunity ta meet with syr
congeessional representptives,
* LsereCaungy Public Trnugigylaton Authopity (JCPFTA): Mr. Heath reported Gie ICPTA a deflvered the van it ey wene
danating 9 dut 2enjor citizens deporiment snd we are in Ui process af ehanging owoesship from Albamarle Nenioat Henlth
Herviees 1o Ferguimons Counly.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

There being no commissionsss concerns or committee reposts, Chairman Netson maved
forward with the meating,

BACKUP PBAP AGREEMENT

Chairman Nixon recognized Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Direstor, who presentad the
Backup PSAP Agreement betwaen Perquimans County and Chowars County. Mr, Nixan explained the
changes from the current agreemant to this new agreement. On motion made by Joseph W. Hoffler,
geconded by Charles Woodard, the Board wnanimously approved the fallowing Agraement:

STATE OF NORTH CARGLINA

COUNTY OF CIIOWAN & COUNTY OF PERQOUIMANS
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR BACKUR PSAJ

This Agreoiaenl, made hig &% day of June 2023, Ly and tsiween he Cowly of Chowsn {ierein Chowsan aid the Coumy of Perquinaig
{herein rerquimnns), [or the purpose of ensuring n funetonal Ragkup Poblic Sefety Answeting Point (PSAD) tor both marties:

WITNESSET I

WHEREAS, Chowsn and Pesquimans g both hodies ook and politicnl exising pursURAL t e laws of (e State of Nostih Crroling:
Lt}

WHEREAS, Chowan e Perquimans are urrenily engnged i aperating mng Wattining respective countyswite 911 cammunioations
System™; o

WHEREAS, Chowan and Perjuimans are desirous eF enzyring it ry eitizen ultlizig the "Emerpency 951 system in Chowai County or
Perquimans County have Ussir cal) answered as prompily and eftizienlly is possibie, and

WHEREAS, during iines of natural disaster wad othee uriprediztnble evens, n county’s 911 eommunications syston muy be wiaporerily
disabbed; mul

WHEREAS, eaclh perty herow recopnizes the cconpmy wnd benslits of wilizing 11 othec's 91 lemergeney communieitions system
semporarily and fcilities for a losger term; and

WHEREAS, (ke partics desive to st forlly in this Agrecinent the tarms by which Chowan red Perquimpons may aulize e other's 951
CuieTgeney cominusivatinns contets for the benefit of the people of Clowni aivd Perquinians Cownlies; med

NOW_THEREFORE, i consideration of the 1eris, cealitions, and covenans expressed tlieroin, te partiss spree s fallgws;
I MURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

The purpese of this Agreement is (o confinm the usderstandbeg of the parlies’ reaponsiyilitics and obllgatons whereby Chawan wilizes
Peeguiminng o5 1 Backup 91 Cester, currently Jocated 4t 159 Creek Drive Hertlord, NG, during such Tines oz Clhowan ity expericnee
Influre of its primary 911 Center, and Pergquirnang uiilizes Clowan ay its Backugr 911 Certar currently Incated ar 305 Wuest Precisasen Strael
fu Bdeston, MC, during such tines a3 Fequinmms may experlence filure of its prisary 911 Cenler, sugeet (o the weamy of this Agerement
uy sel Farth below.

2. RERPONSIBILETIES OF CHOWAN

2.} Chownn agrees to provide 3 physical Iilion for plocement and use of equipmen needed fisr Perguimans to fenerlon ¢ theiz 91 1 Center.
Chowan nprees 1o provide enough space for three {2) workstations.

2.2 Chiris ngrees to provide mitepna spaee for Perqaisims o install necessary endier cquipment.

2.3 Chowan agrecs t¢ provids spne i £ secording system t eaprure a1t Perquimans teleplene and radio tnffie during a Perqimans Siture
of Perquimans” vapepse,

2.4 Chowin ngrees {0 pravide diia connestivity (imeenct) ot the Chowan loeation for Perquimans dein usc.
2.5 Chenenis agsecs to maintain is 911 Centar foilily aperationalty funstional and up (o <ale 05 passililc,

2,6 Chawnn agroes Lo provide key or other wethods of aeess Lo Parquinians so that Perquimians will have access shoutd o fileme oceur in
Perquimang.

4.7 Chowen agrees 1o give the Perguiming 33 ) Dircsior a5 much advance nolice 4 praciicable under the then existing clreomsmnces of e
negd ad iitent to aperate within O Pergaimans Taailfny.



June 8, 2002BtinGea P38e 8504

2.8 Chowan agrees (o process all Farquirams colls during & catastrophie Miline il which time Pergiiomn's persomiet ey resgh the ek up
S Center ahd resume aperations,

L8 Chovvan agreas o work wilh Pergjuinans to hetp tran Parguimens wlecmmimunizsiors n dispateh methods for Chowsan,

210 Clunwan agrees i Keep con dantind any formation received, held or transntiizd which is defined us gonfidential under slate or Tegdargi
law,

4 RESPONSIFILITIES OF FEROQUIMANG

A F Perguiinang agress o provide  physiea lnention for placement and use of equipment needed for Chavwa 1 Tuncting s Uieir 91 | Conter,
Prergutisnans agrees o provide spougl apice far e (3) warkstalinig,

3.2 Ferquimnng agrees o provide antpma space R Chowan o hutall necLssiry cdio cquipment.

3.3 Perquismang agrees W provide spaca in jts recaritfing system to etpture nil Chowan welephong and redlo affic doring & Clwenn friture at
Chowan's expense.

34 Perquimans ngress 1o provide date somnectiviey Cienivet) al the Paequinswis keeation for Chowan dn wse.
3.5 Pevquimans ngrtes o wiingin its 1 1 Conter Factity afrationaily functional snd g ta dnte a5 possible.

6 Perquitims agrgus 1o provide key or otives methads of heeess do Chowan s hinl Chowat will hpve agcess shantd o inilure BeCRr in
Clrownn.

3.7 Perguismans agrees to give e Chowan 911 Dlireclor 75 ol wdvamee notivs as practicable wnder (e then axiating sircumstances ol its
ficed sndd it 0 epece within the Chowan fcility.

3.8 Perquinhans ugrees w0 piocess alt Chowan cally during o catastrophic Fafbte antib whigh time Chowan personingl e reagh e buekup 914
Conier and resume pperaliong.

9 Perquimans agnees 1o wark with Chowan to Bl i Chawan teleenminunionlors i dispatel methods 1o Pevquimans,

3.10 Perquimans agreos to keep conficdential iy ffanwation neeelved, ield or transiitied which is delined ns confidential under state or
federsl fry,

d. GOVERNING LAW

Tlvis Agreemant shall be govemed Iy ik cangirued In seeordance will the intermp) lws of e State of Morlls Carcding, swithoul selirence to
any conflict or phoice of laws provision which wauld uperste to make the iternal I of aity other jurksdiction applicalle,

S5 OWARRANTY

Tl paelfas heretc weastant wid sepresent hat ey huve 1l muthority under applicable T 1o paticipate fully i s Agresnient tid al of ifs
several pravisions.

6, MODIFICATION
This Agreament shall only e madificd, sinesled or supplemented. by o writlen instrmen! slgned by both prtics to diis Aggeerment,
T AEVERARILETY

IFimy provision, paragrapts o subparagrnph of this Apreamient is mdjudged by iy counl of law w be void or imenfoscenhls, i whole gr in
part, such adjudicplion shall vt be desmed 1w affest e validdity of the remalader of the Agtecinenl, inchuding my provision, patagraph, or
swhparngraph. Each provision, parngraph md suhparagenph of tiis Agceenrent is declared to be sepusle from evary ollwer pravision, zagraph
and subpacagraph e constiuees sepreate anil dissingt covenant,

B HEADINGS
e fnlbigs e this Agroement are ingeriod for convenionee oty md shall not s considared in interpreting tye provisious hercal,
9 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

Tl Agreement conslitutss the eatire agreerment uwesn the ek willy respeat 50 the subject maites Rerend, This Apreenwent superasdes
vy gl all othee sprecments, whether oral oF in writing, between the parties whils respect to the subject matler hereof,

HCTERM
The orm of this Agreument shal commenee upon exeeution by beth parties on July 1, 2022 wad wilt contliue Gor o period of fve {5 yesars,
FLTERMINATION
Either party mny tenniitane thiy Apresment by delivertng o the ather party n notice of its IEeAt 16 lenpinae beelve manls prive of the end
of the netiting party's fiseul budgel year. Hawever, if cither parly termindtos the Adrgement priv to he sxpiraon af the five (3) year tem,

the tesminating party whal? reimburse the North Coroling 911 Ronrd based an nny funding reeeived by the ather mirly. This rehivtbussement
woultk be onaly I repaymendt is required by the N,C. 811 Eonrd,

12 NOTICES
All notiees shall be given in writing and sent cegisiered or eertified AL, Pelin receipl requested, md shitf be addiessed ng fallows:

Chownn County Sheriff
P} Bay 78
Gefzaton, MO 27012

Perguimizg Cowaly Emergency Services Direciar
1O [Box 563
Hatrfard, MG 27044

13 HNDING EFFECT
This Agreoment shal) be bhsding wpon and sidse 1 te benefil of tie parlies and iheir suceessars and nssipis.
T, NOM-DHSCRIMINATION
Neither party herele shail diserintingte on the basls af race, celipion, sreud, color, gender of nalional arigin,
15, OTHER AGREEMENTS

Mothifig bttt shalt pecvenl clihar party 10 this Agrecment rom entering ine atier agraments o memarnda of wdersimding with othee
caunlics o leeal povernnwental eatitics is relniton t the same silject mater lsecein.

16, REMCDIES

This Agraement sl be enforecable by ench party by al remettics svailnble a2 nw o iy cijuity. Fuilure of lebry to cuencite nny riphs, romedy
or privilege hereunder shull not pperils as a subseguem enforceinent.

[BIGNATURES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS QN FOLLOWING PAGE)

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Chowan nnd Pergulinans Ive caused this Agrectnent 1o Je approvesd or saulied in the maner preseribed by
law, and have aythorized execution by he officers befaw.

This instrument hus heen pre-audiced ia the maragr required by Uhe local poverament budger and fiseal conteol uai,

Chowan Cowrity Finnnge Officer Dale Time

CHOWAN COLNTY

Bab Kirby, Clairinin
ATTEST:

Susane Stallings, Clork [geal]



3804 June 8, 2022 continusd V.A, - Page 9

MORTH CARDLIMNA
————— e COUNTY

| S wo Noraty Public o oand for he  plbresalc County and State, de wrchy  cerify
— . insert nang ul person auesting above) personaily gppearad before me this dny and seknowledged that she is
Claskof ___ oo CUDLY (o exaumple), s Mok Cuvoliim munizipnl corpertion. ad Usst by auiliarity duly piven and a5 the mt
ol the Couary of o the foregaing instrument was signad In its HATPALAE e by its Masager, seaicd with ils corporat
gl und nitested By hersell ng Clark {if tiat's the i thze gne atresting is).

Witness 1y fand md Matarial Seal, tls . day uf iy

My Commission expires:

“anm*y Puhlic

This inscrument hug been pre-gudsted in the wmanner requized iy e aeal government budget an fiseal conirol e,

Perguimans County Flnace Officer Drae Time

PEROUIMANS COUNTY

Whlinoe Nelson, Chairmim
ATTEST

Mary Hunrdeun, Ciert isuni}

MNORTH CARDLINA
e SOUNTY

L — e —s A Molry Public in o onnd for the  aforeseid Couely nnd  State, o heieby  certify  thal

{insert mime of porsen ltesting sbove) personally appeared befoe e this day s nelnowledged thal she is
— County (for exanple), a Monh Caroling munleipal corparathon, and that by authority dyly aiven und as dhe act
afthe Couttlyof it fedegding insittisiant wag siphed in its corporale same by it Markager, sesled with its conorals
senl, o atested by hersellag Clerk P ihat's ihe de the ane atlesting is).

t‘lurk of ,_:

Witnsss my hind and Noterial Senl, e diy ot 022,

My Coumission explres:

Haolary Public

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There ware no publis comments.

CLOSED SESSION: TO CONSULT WITH QUR ATTDRNEY REGARDING REAL
EROPERTY AND CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

Lhairman Nelson stated that, pursuant to NG Generat Stedute 143-318.11(5}, the Boarg want
fnto Closad Session to consalt with our witorney regarding real propedty and closed session minutes,
On motien mada by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board unanimously voted
to go Into Closed Session.

The: Closad Session was adjourned and the Ragular Called Meeting reconvened on motion
made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Fandelia A, Leigh, and unanimously approved by the
Board,

No actlan was reguired from the Closed Session

ARJOURNMENT

Thera baing no further comiments or business to disouss, tha Regular Meeting was adjournad at
8:4% p.m. on motion made by Fondelta A. Leigh, seconded by Charles Woodard.

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Clerk to the Beard

L R R R A R A R R

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING

June 20, 2022
700 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissionars met in 8 SPECIAL GALLED MEETING an
Monday, June 20, 2022 &t 7:00 p.m. In the Mesting Room of the Parquirmans County Library located at
514 5. Church Sirest, Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace B, Nelson, Chairman Fondeila A. Leigh, Vice Chair
Thelma Finch-Copeland Josaph W, Hoffler
Charles Woodard

MEMBERS ABSENT:  T. Kyla Jones

OTHERS PRESENT:  Frank Heath. County Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Tracy Mathaews, Finance Officer

Chairman Nalson called the meeting to order.  Commissibner Finch-pnpeland gave tt_'ne
invacation and the Chairman lad the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Nelson explained that this Special
Called Meeting was scheduled to hole 4 Public Hearlng fur the FY 2022-2023 Budget.

§
i
|



June 20, 20)-Bantinuedage 1Qaps

PUBLIC HEARING - [Y 20227023 Budget

Chairman Nelsan opered the Pyblic Hearing stating that the purpose of the public hearing was
1 receive public comments ¢n the propesed £Y 2022-2023 Sudget. There were tirtesn {13} paople
presant, Counly Mareger Heath stated that he had presented the Budget Messzge at the Juna 6,
2022 maeting and that he had no further comments, Mr. Nalson asked i anyahe had signed up o
speak or sent in their commenty, Mary Hunnicuti, Cleri to the Board, forwarded 2 copy of the slgrup
sheat and stated that no one had sent written comments:

¥ Pyt Perry: Afler his introdugrory cemarks regarding llus state of the cwirent sconomy, Mr. Poisy tsked whal we dte going to
du nexl year it things continue ns they are, He safd shat he wopld ke to see e Roard adopl u contienous resolution tanight.
What this would nagar is that you would approve year's budgel and 5 fand come in this year the Aems em be fince during
your regudac Commissioner meetings. He sald iha there nrs several bypes of weopte who e Inisting dusing this linwe — people
on Mxed ingomes, senlor gitivans, ele. Iy wifdition, Mr, Peary wanted 1 disouss o ilems fn the budnet: (1) an English tetcher
far tixe high school; nid {2) nnew Sherilt™s Office vehicle, 1 feels that Menetivsg tlils gosition For the ligh school is loo late. 1t
slioutd be funded for the 6% or 7 grade. Thew when they et 16 high selool, hey woold b able o construel p sentenes. With
regard Lo the Sherils Qe request for a pickup (ruek and o SUY, M. Perry feels that they do not need thawm (o 56 Araurl
and serve papers.  He recommends e dey buy one $60,000 electric aar this year al anglher o et year, 4 doubls tha
it reemmendarions will be eoisidesed hut he js stending on thie bony of e alvlp again,

o ICeith Nowgl Me. Moweh winted w addeess the Mogine Rosin Project. He shid tiat e snderstood that the prajeel was going
to cost 34 titlicn dolinrs sl the Sinte wag going to pay e, He benrd lonight thug the praject wit gaing to gost $6.8 willion,
If 50, it hos goms Gver badget ind understungs wity with the price of construction materins esealatiag. With tha baing said, he
asked i i¢ was leasible i do the project dght newy.
Chairman Nelsan thanked them for their eomments and agked it anyone in the audience had any
chmments or questions. There being nane, Chairman Nelson closed the public hearing &t 7:05 p.m.

AGEND

Cn motion made by Fondella A, Leigh, seconded by Charles Waoodard, the Board unanimausly
spprovaed the Agenda.

£Y 2022-2023 YEAR-END BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Chairman Nelson explalned that these budget armendments are to sure up the FY 2021-2022
budnat and recognized Mr. Heath for rmore information. Mr. Heath recognized Tracy Mathews, Finance
Qfficer, who presented the Budget Amendment Numbers 38 - 41 for Board approval, She explained
that the revenues came in balter than was budgeted and she was able o pull these flunds from the
budget and rat the fund balance this year. She is racommending spproval and asked if thare were
any nuestions. Chairman Nejson asked If there were any guestions or comments about the FY 2021-
2022 Year-End Budget Amendmants. Thers balng none, Joseph W, Hofiler made a motion fo approve
the following YearEnd Amendments. The mofion was seconded by Fondella A, Leigh and
unanimausly approved by the Board,

BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 38
GENERAL FUND

] AMOURT
CODE NUMBER DESCHRIFTION OF CORE INCREASE DECREASE
10-345-000 Local Option Sales Tax 1% » 9.000
104200410 County Munager « Prafessiongl Services 4,000
0-420- 160 i Cbﬁ;ﬁﬁ‘ﬂﬁm - Mininkenance Repair i 3,000 7
0430530 | BOE - Bourd Pay. ™ [ Sae
. 10-d 3003 1 BOE - Elegrion Workers . 5000 ]
10-430-210 BOE - Building fent 1.600
10-3:43-003 Logal Optlen Sokes Tax Fural 4,725
10-430.030 HOI - Salariss 5,000
10430-033 BOE - [T Salaries 3035
10430040 BOE « Pl - Y -
10-430-060 O - Oroup MEuranes 2,000 |
10420070 BOE « Fetiremens N 200
10301000 T A Vedurgm Tawes - Budgel Yeur 17450 ] -
10-25-140 Tax - Travet 5.008
10.430:071 Jax « 401K Motei: [ifeii] !
10-450-740 Tax - Copital Quilyy 2,060
18150020 Tux - Snlnrigs 2,000 !
1=} 50-030 Ty - Lister/Temp Clerk 1.700 b
10-4 50060 Fax « Group Insurstics 1,358 4
11-450-040] Vax - Professional Serviecs 20,600 e ;
10-348-020 Wanmgement Ertly res 3,000
L. 0=450-450 o MmN} Brtity Foey 3,060 i
ez Droingge Fes 4000 :
10450451 . 1 Dminage Fees 4,000 o i
L. J0345.000 | Lozl Opiian Sakés Thx 1% B N ;
10-450-452 Tox - Seate NCVTS o 10,000 §
10430280 1 Tax- Relonds o 3000 i (
19356000 | fioister of Dreds Feos i 62
10-480-050 ROD - FICA 1.000 i
0-#30-060 ROD - Qrdup Insurange 1,662 i
0-430-07 1 1ROD « Supplemental Penginn Fund — 400 o ;
L. D-ARDd 53 ROL « Finosdptain Mop Fee 200 ;
10-480-454 RCD - Archives MpmL . LT - '
104804 24 RO« Senae Bill 202 200 5
10-480-740 ROD - Caplial Qutiny 1,008 i )
10-489-160 RO - Maintenance/Repar Eyuipment B 00 i :
103454000 Loeal ciption Sales Tay 1% 8,000 ;
[9-345-005 Loenl Optlen Salvs Tax Rural 23,000 .
10400050 Bldy Mot « FICA 1 500
Lo J0-560-020 [dp Mol - Salaries 43 (00
10-500-081 Bidp Muinl - Reurees Hosn e 8IGD
10:500-031 Brdg Maini - Conirnct Work ;gggg
10-510-032 Bldp Malet - Cleaning Conlracts A
T 6300-150 muf?'.wuiue ~ Malnt/Repalr Bl 45,500
10-500-170 LGilgn Malnt — Automotive Mainlgnones J-.SOOm "




3806 June 20, 2022 continued V.A. - Page 11

F AMGENT ]
COUE NUMBER DESCRIMTION OF CO0E INCIREASE DECREASE |
10-345-000 liognl Djation Sales Tax 19 102,600 . .
[0-5 1006 Sheritl - Croup g Ingirangs ‘ 3,000
T3] 0-070 Sherifl » Retirensent L3000
10-510:020 SharifT - Sutnries 30,000
10-§10-050 SherstT= FICA [
— 1 YT SherliT- Mainlengiee/Repair Vehicles 35,000
10-310-350 Sheril? - Aulemiotive Supplies 10,000
10-510-110 Shetifl . Tglmhum_.'l’m.:ngl, 2 ) ]
R L1 (1R Sherift' - Caning Supplics . N [y . B
T Teasag Offtct - Shoriff Fees N
L, OS5 1048 Sheriff Congealed Pernitls N 16,000
T Locah Optlon Sales Ta 1% - 13,800
" 1951 1-074 Digpatels - £01 K Mulch 00
{103 070 Digpateh - Relirement oy
10-511-061 Diisparieh - Retires 1 Iua_i:nlunnun 2,000 R
[T— ] TR ) rispareh « Salarfes . 15,000
16-511-030 Dispateh - 1 Sularies 5,000
-atl-050 Dispateh » FICA 2,200
13-51 1060 Dlﬁllﬂlgh Oroup [nsirmcs 1 D00 .
10-248-012 Bime Grands - Lerhcnl..y Mapagesent 3543
| MO 30AT4 Flrlcrg"xlcy Manngemam « COOCO0 IR o
“ii-3gg-000 Alnbuinnee Fees 150,500 i
I X EMS - 17T Silarics. 3.5
10-502-02() EMS - Slaries 100300
10-3%2-141 EMS - l?rol'cssmlwl Dall:ng Contract 25,4000
0-502.050) EME-FICA 2500
B-592-070 NS « Retirenyent 12,000
| AU-502. 0 [IM5 - Mnln[mmnt.{,,‘\’clm..lu.g . 25 GUa
Q-592-310 EMS « Ablomotive Suppln,s e 13,000
10:360-000 Ambulance Feus T 1060
10-600-046 4. Medizal [ ).‘_ggmmsr Profbszivaal ‘-crvlcus Lo
1034 1-0D | Medieaa bir Utnll?nnon Plun 1,000
L0-592.041 Medignid Utllization Plan 10,600 e |
"10-345-000 DS - Sluie Grants 10,060 e i
H0-610-156G D55 - Muintenance/Tepsit Buitding loaee .
10345608 |t eal Cipijon Sules Tay e 1,500 e
10-619)-335 In Flome |1 & M " 1309
19-560+190 Senigr Cernter « Trayel T A |
10-660-334 genier Center - Pragrams 1,300
HLAG0-020 Senjor Center - Su}anu N K]
10-680-050 Senior Cenier « FCA 600 N
I0uGE)-D 3 Senior I'_cnler P Snlaries .._3.000
H0-a80-46( ScnxorCth Girpap fnaurines . LIl .
HL205-000 Recrentian Fees i " . i 2000
10-685-16 | Recrention - Maintenice/Grounds s
TEEE001 | ooyl Gption 2% A sl Tax 130.600
D-682-020 Sehoal - Capsinl Quttay 0% 130 06D
0-343-00% Locul Dipiton Sales Tax fural 4,780
10:-635-02 Regreation « Salnries 00
10-BE 500 Reareatlon - Grip Insnranee 2230 L
H-088-070 Figaruation - Retlreiet 40
L nB85.031 Reerention - Coutengt Servicds 2400 N
6000 Locat Oplion Sales Tax |5 i 204000 "
10690920 tail_ N 20000
1G-347-G00 ABE ot Rokah .60 -
0690941 hieaual Henlih - Alsoliat Reiih ., 2,000 o
19-3354003 Vl.lci'nns M il Colitibion e i
10-607-132 ‘V'clurnns Memoriat Bricks 232 o
10:345-007 FoTi BT - hivd - ]
JOEIRGTE | Education Proarems - JCpe A L) " oo |
YRR | Wihite Goads T T
[N:348-0165 Sarap Tisg (334
10-690-9 Higalih Depns f 420 1
I"\I’LA‘MTION Gnm.nﬂ lung year- Lnd oy
BHDRGET AMENDMENT MO, 39
WATER FUND
. AMOUNT, _
{_CODENUMBER BRESCRIFON OF CORE INCREASE DECTEAST
§-720-030 Water - Sinries 11300
35:.720-060 Walar « Group fnstinee 9 000
35-720-061 Water - Retiree HospitalTeaiion 2,500
EXPLANATION: Water Fund veat-cnd enlry
REDGET AMENDMENT MNCL J0
COURT FACILITIES FUND
AMOUNT
COBE MUNMBER BESCRIFTION OF COBRE INCREASE DECREASE
52348000 Fings & Forlestuge Feey 33,000
55-705u152 Fines & Forfeitures §5 000
EXPLANATION: Coun Foeilities Fund yeurend entry . o




June 20, 20X.8ontinuePage  13a07

GET ANMENDMENT NG, 43
TOURISM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY FUNIY

L AMOUNY
CODE NUMBER DESCRITTION OF CODE INCREARE DECHEASE |
45.385-000 TDA - Oceupancy Fax 5,000
. hE-082-041 TDA - Tourism Cogidinator 6.000

AT ANATION: Tourism Development Asthority Fund yrag-aie entey

BY 2022-2023 BUDGET

Caunty Manager Heath expiained that, alter the Budget Work Session, the presentation of the
Budget Message on June 6, 2022, and the Budget Public Hearing tanight, he presents the FY 2022-
2023 Budget for Board consideratlon, A copy of the Budget Ordinance was inclided in the Board's
Agenda Packets. Fondalla A, Leigh made a motion to approva the FY 2022-2023 Budgeat &5 presented.
The motion was seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler. Chaifman Nelsor: asked If thare were anry quaestions
ar copments. Thera being no commaents or questions, Chairman Nejson asked for a vate. The motian
passed by a vote of five (3) to zero (D). (see Attacfiment A)

PERQUIMANS BASIN BID RECOMMENDATION

County Manager Meath expiained that he had received a Bid Regornmendation Letter #om
Moffatt & Nichel, the engineering firm handiing the Perguimans Basin Project. Mr. Heath presentad
the following items:

¥ We have nbout £9,050,000 commities 10 s project.

# - Tiwe promis recelved for this project were o2 Tallows:

32885000 Sune Grart Punds seversl years uga

54,000,000 Slnie Gran Funds from this year

5750,000 Golden Leaf Grant

$1,300,000 Indusirasl Develapment Fuid from NC Depiriment of Cansiercs

This i adequnie funds 1 Tinance hig projeat.
*+  This (Hit Reeommendation Latler feont Mo & Miche! was e-malled 1 the Commissionets prioe 1o wnight's meestiig,

¥ Chairivsn Nelson explained tat tiese grants were recsived for this project anly and Wil have 10 be retemed ifwe do now cempizie
this projsct, County Manuger Heath coneured with Mr. Netson. This praject goes back many vears, Ag it has been shiown
tontight, there have bty agencivs et have lnvested in this projert which shows (st thers iz o need for k. This will give
4 thes opporunily for more jobs in the county,

¥ These grants requite e counly mateh.

B The low bid, which was reccived o June 9, 2072, for this project was $6,979,073 (base Bld ondy) submiticd by 55 Faenid]
Consltuction. Crir engivescs teconimend that the Counry zecept tha low base bid only nnd t0 wuse ony additionsl fands o negatiate
a chonga order to incrense the overall size o the bisiin constructed in Phose T, We wonld hold hask iy eontingensy funis Far
sy hlecups tlong the way.

B Mr. Heath i5 asking the Boara 1 aliow the County 10 igsue 3 natice of ward 05 outilied in the eyginger's id Reconzmendarion
Lester aned 1o allow negosiations for the Increase size af e basin with e cxtrn funds thet we hove halding back sbout 5%
conLingersy fis.

Chairman Nelson asked If the Board had any questions or comments. The following questions
wara gsked:

LI

# Commlgsioner Woudnrd: Mr. Woodard asked what (he lotal fuinding amount wes, My Heatlh saic that it was arl
59,000,000,

* Lomynistloner beigh: Ms, Leigh asked if they were only considering the base bid tonight. Mr. Bhentis smid that was cight with
the absitily 1o negotinie to duild mose fontage srasad the basiin (slidhead).

There being no further questions or carmrments, Chairman Nelson cafled for a vole, Fondella A,
Leigh made a motian fo grant the autharity to Counly Manager Heath to proceed with a notice of award
an the Marine Basin Project to accept the base bid and nagotiate additional bulkhead frontage on the
basin using the additional monies we do have withholding & contingency amaunt as a safeguard and
this is an 18-month project. Theima Fireh-Copelend seconded the motion. The mation was
unanimeysly approved by the Board,

ADJOURNMENT
There being no furlher cornments or buginess to discuss, the Special Called Meating was

adiourned at 718 p.m. on motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffler.

Chalman Nelson stated that the Regular Work Session scheduled for tonight was ganceiled.

Wallace E. Nafson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

LR R R SRR E LR EEEREN RE BEY

The balance of this
page was intentionally
left blank.

;
?
:
:
;
}



3808 June 20, 2022 continued V.AA. - Page 13

ATTACHMENT A

FERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

BE IT ORDAINED THIS 20th DAY OF JUNE, 2022, BY THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA:
. GENERAL FUND

Section 1) _APPROPRIATIONS - The Fallowing amounts sre hereby appropriated
in the General Fund for the operation of the County Government and its activities for
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023, in accordance with
the chart of account heretofore established of this Courty:

Governing Body 3 . 89,300
_County Manager/Finance/Planning 742,660
Elections ) 228,597
_Vax Department 314 41
Legal 25,000
Register of Deeds ‘ 364,892
_Public Buildings 851,405
Albemarle Commission 8,076
_Sheriff § 2,527 779
Communications 782 802
Jail - Operations i 440 448
Jail - Deht Service 208,618
Perquimans Museumn . 5,000
Jury Commission 1,833
Fire Departments/Emergency Management 721,978
_Medical Exarniner ) 5,000
Ifspections ) 305,588
Forestty Services 64,120
Emergency Medical Services 2102 252
Natural Resource Conservation Service . 64,576
NRCS - Cost Share Pragram 16,800
Extension Services 215,807
Veterans Services 10,100
Social Services ‘ 2,646,404
Albemarle Regional Health Services 56,921
Mental Health 30,908
Schools - Current Expense 3,100,000
_Schools - Capital Qutlay 475,000
Schools - Debt Service 836,603
Inter County Public Transportation Authority 6,598
Pattigrew Regional Library 202 695
Recreation 480,401
Alberrarie RCAD 750
_Yarious Non-Profit Contributions . 50,000
Revaiuation Reserve 28,000
Jransportation/Scrap Tires/White Goods 16.000
Albemarie Mental Health OPES 13,605
Aquatic Weed Control 2,000
Albgrnarle Regional Planning 2,408
Education - Q.1 Programs 74,768
Coliege of the Albemarle 32,500
Seniar Citizens 270,569
Animal Shelter Qperations G5,412
Economic Development 45,020
County Drainage Siudy § 15,000
Library Debt Service 257,185
Tourism Development Authority Contribution 20,000
ARHs Generator 20,000
IT/Cyber Security Upgrades } 70,000
Juvenile Detention 4,000

TOTAL GENERAL FUND § 19,107 574




June 20, 20¢#ontnudi@ge 14300

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the foltowing
revenues will be available in the General Eund for the fiscal yesar
beginning July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023:

Ad Valorem Taxes:;

Budget Year $ 9472181
_Current Year ..265,000
_Priof Years Summary 70,750

Penalties & Interest 75,000

Other Taxes & Licenses:

Wine & Baer License B 500

Loeai Option Sales Tax 850,000

Local Option Sales Tax 1,000,000

Local Option Sales Tax 450 000
_Local Option Sales Tax 500,000

Unrestricted Intergovernmental:

Tax Colfections - Municipalities b 23,000
ABC Bottle Revenus 3,500
_Beer & Wine 45,000
Wtiity Eranchise Distribution 12,600
_Medicaid Hold Harmless 375,000

Restricted Intergovernmentat:
State Grants:
RACE-CAR Trial 7,300
-.PARTF Grant - Recreation 85.600
Social Services 1,805,375
Seil Conservation - Operating 3 600
Sail Conservation - Technician 26,000
Management Entity Funda 8,000
OJJ 77,485
Register of Deeds - AE & P.F. 23179
Health Depaniment - T/STAWG 14,000
Schoot Resource Officer - Board of Education 120,000
__.Senior Programs 3,564
Electronic Recycling Fees 1,600
.. Drainage Fees 8,500
Emergency Management Grant 6,000
DWI - BMV License Revocation 1,000
_Nutrition 11,500
Floodplain Mapping - Register of Desds 8,000
Register of Deeds - Dept. of Cultural Resolrces 2,750
Register of Deeds - State General Fund 2,000
ARPA Funds Transfer 1,307 515
ICAC Grant 38,883
NCPDS - Law Enforcement 84,270
EM Grant 58,280
_.. Shetiif - Grants 24,500
Veterans Program 2,108
Petmits & Feos:

Building Permits $ 120,000
_Register of Deeds 250,000

Recreation Fees 18,000

Ambulance Eees

650,000




3810 June 20, 2022 continuad V.A,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Sales & Services:

Page 15

Senior Center Donations " § 1,500
Officer-Sheriff Fees 52,000
Jail Fees 10,000
_Rents: -
Farm 16,000
Tower 14,400
Building Leases 80,941
Recreation/Senior Cenier 7,600
Investment Earnings 10,000
Miscellansous 35,000
Subdivision Feas 1,800
Zoning Fees 2,000
Tower ConsultingFees ™ 2,000
Veterans Monument Contributions 100
State Funds - Drug Tax 26,448
Town of Hertford Police 350,000
Faderat Drug Funds 14,825
Recreation Concessicns 1,500

.Local Funds - Sheriff / Canine 30
Range Management 500

_EMS Denations 2,500
ARHS Commiunity Response 10,000

Local Funds Range Improverrents 2,500

Trangfer from Othar Funds:
Water System 3 100,000
Municipal Dispatch Fees 23876
Other Ravenuasg:

Land Transfer Tax Proceeds 650,000
Fund Balance Appropriated & 0
TOTAL GENERAL FUND: 3 19,107,570

Il. WATER DEPARTMENT

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amaunts are
hereby appropriated in the Water System Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023,

_Adminigtration & Operations $ 2,298 454
Loan Principal 164,167
Loan Interest 16,279
Contribution to General Fund 100,000

TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND £ 2,578 900
Section 2; REVENUES - It is estimated that the follwing
revenues will be available in the Water System Fund for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023,
Investment Earnings g 2,500
Sale of Water 2,450,000
Taps & Connections 75,000
Reconnections 4,000
Penaities & Interest 35,000
Rent. Towers 5,400
Miscellaneous 2,000
Water Improvermnent Fund 5,800
Fund Balance Appropriated 0
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM FUND ¥ 2,578,800




June 20, 20MAentinuefage  1fgqq

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

Hl. SOLID WASTE FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are
hereby appropriated in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023.

Administration & Operations § .108844a
Recycling Centers Maintenance 5,208
Solid Waste Refunds 3,000
TOTAIL S0LID WASTE FUND b 1,098 650
Section 2; REVENUES - (Sofid Waste Fee: $160.00 per
Household). It is estimated that the following revenues will be
avaitable in the Solid Waste Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
2022, and ending June 30, 2023.
Bolid Waste Faes 3 1,040,000
Investment Eamings 150
Lisposal Tax 6,500
Salid Waste Fee - Prior Years 50,000
TOTAL SOLID WASTE FUND 3 1,096,650
V. REVALUATION RESERVE FUND
1. Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are
hereby appropriated in the Revaluation Reserve Eund for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023,
Reserve for Revaluation 3 25,050
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 25,050
2. Section 2: REVENUES - it is estimated that the foltowing
revenues will be available in the Revaluation Reserve Fund for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023.
investment Earnings § 50
Transfer from General Fund 25,000
TOTAL REVALUATION FUND 3 25 0580
V. COURT FACILITIES FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amaunts ars
hereby appropriated in the Court Facillties Fund for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2022, and ending Juns 30, 2023,
Administration & Maintenance § 17.100
District Attorney Offiee Expense 14,140
Fine & Foifeitures 80,000
TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 121,240
Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the fallowing
revenues will be available in the Court Facilities Fund for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023.

_Investment Earnings 3 0
Facility Fees 30,000
Fines & Farfeiture Fees 20,000
Fund Balanee Appropriated 1,240

TOTAL COURT FACILITIES 3 121,240
VE. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND
Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - Ths following amounts are
hereby appropriated in the Economic Development Fund for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023,
Professional Services & Expenses 45,040
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 45,040




3812 June 20, 2022 contined V.A. - Page 17

Sectlon 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following
revenues will be avaitable in the Economic Development Fund for the
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022 and ehding June 30, 2023.

Transfer from Geveral Fund 3 45,020

Investment Earnings ‘ 20

Fund Balance Appropriated 0
TOTAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 3 45,040

VI TOURISM DEVELOPMENT FUND - OGCUPANCY TAX

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are
hereby appropristed in the Tourism Development Fund for the fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023,

Promotions, Marketing, Operating Expenses 5 54,430
Firgworks Contribution i 1 500
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT 8 85,830

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Tourism Development Eund for the fiscal year beginning
July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023.

_transfer from General Fund § 20,000
Occupancy Tax 33,900
ntergovernmental Transfars . ) 2,000
Interest 30
Eund Balance a
TOTAL TOURISM DEVELOPMENT $ 55930

Vill. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND

Section 1. APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022,
and ending June 30, 2023,

Operating Fxpenses $ 216,000
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND $ 216,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Emergency Telephone Fund for the fiscal year baginning
July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2023,

Emergency 8§11 Fee $ 184,966
_Fund Balance Appropriated 21,034
TOTAL EMERGENCY TELEPHONE FUND § 216,000

IX. COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts ara hereby appropriated
in the County Canstruction Fund for the fiscal year beginaing Juby 1, 2022,
and ending June 30, 2023,

Capital - Basin % 6,855,000
Capital - Contingency {
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND $ 6,855,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available in the Caunty Construction Fund for the flscal year beginning
July 1, 2022 and ending June 30, 2025

_Fund Balance Appropriated % 6,855,000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUGCTION FUND $__6,855000

X, OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 1. The Budget Officer is hersby authorized to transfer appropriations within
a fund contained herain under the following conditions:




June 20, 208 8pntinucage 18gq3

a) The Budget Officer may transfer amounts between abjects of expenditures within a
department except satary amounts without mitation.

b) The Budget Officer may not {rangfer any amount between funds nar from &y
contingency appropriations within any fund,

Section 2: The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the
attached Fee Schadule for FY 2022-2023,

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BUDGET ORDINANCE
FY 2022-2023

X TAX LEVY

Section 1. There is hereby levied a tax at the rate of 61 ¢ (sixty-one cents) per
one hundred doltars ($100) vaduation of property tsted for taxes as of January 1,
2022 for the purpose of raising the revenue listed as "Budget Year's Taxes" in
the General Fund - Part I, Section 2 of this Ordinance.

Section 2: This rate of tax is based on an estimated total valuation of
property for the purpose of taxation of $1,496,905,817 and an estimatad collection
rate of 97%.

This Budget was approved with a vote of five {3) to zero {0) on June 20, 2022,
by a quorum of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners being present
and all present casting a vole, Commissioner Jones was not present.

Waliace E. Nelsan, Chairman
Perguimans Co, Board of Commissionars

FEE SCHEDULE
FY 2022-2023

There is hereby established, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2022, and ending
June 30, 2023, the following fees for services as indicated:

Building Inspections

Ganstruction Fees
Square Foot §.25/8F
Minlrnum Fee $75.00
State Fes $10.00
In-ground poal (Residental) $100.00
in-ground pool {Commargial) $125.00
Carports {open all 4 sides) $.1R5/5F
Large Matat {
Buildings $.128/8F
Daycare & ABC §75.00
Groupf Foster :
Homes $50.00 i
Storage Building 12 x 12 or less $25.00 i
Electrical Fres i
Minimurn Fee $50.00 :
Square Foot $.10/8F
Temporary Service $50.00 '
Service :
Repair $50.00
Servica :
Charge $.30/amp *
Swimming Fools $30.00 ¢
Sub panet $20.00 i
Generators £60.00 5
Baseboard Meat (per thermostat) $10.00 i
Photovaltaic/Solar $5 per string
Flumbing Fees '
Minitnum Fee 50,00

Fer Fixture $10.00

f
P
H
.
H
i
H



3814 Jupe 20, 2022 continued VLA,

Sprinklers
Par Head
Mechanicai Fee
Central Heating/Air Condlticning
Central - Additional Unit
Minimum Fee
Hood Systam
Miri Split
systen
Additionat
head(s}

Insulation Fees
Insulation
LB, & Natural Gas Fees
Minimurn Fee
Fer Gas Outlet
Sign Fees
Free Standing
Renovation Fees
12 New Construction
Manufactured Homes
Single Section
Multi Section
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Modular Homes
All sat-up
Electrical
Plumbing
Mechanicai
Administrative, Netligence & Reinspections
Administrative
Negligence
2nd Negligence
Re-Inspection
Certificate of Occupancy/
Certificate of Completion

dunk Car & Trash Administration

Sheriff Department Fees
Fingerprints
Gun Purchase Permits
Concealed Handgun Permits
Concealed Handgun Permit Renewsls
Sarviee Faes (civil papers)
Qut of State Service Fees (civil papers)
Notary

EMS Fees
Attornay's Fees/Records Release Fae
EMS Transport - ALS NE AQ426
EMS Transport - ALS & AD427
EME Transport - BLS NE AQ428
EMS Transport - BLS E AD429
EMS Transport - ALS 2 AD433
EMS Transpart - Specialty Care AG434
ALS or ALS 2 Treatment / No Trarsport (ircluding Heloy A998
Transport to Funaeral Homes
Zong Car Standby - per hour
Ambulance Crew Standby - First 2 Hours
Ambulance Standby - Additional Hours - per hour
Rural Mileage AQ425

- Page 19

$50.00
$10.00
$76.00
$55.00

50.00
$50.00

$75.00
$25.60

$150.00
$185.00
$50.00
$60.00
$60.00

$.25/5F
$.30/amp
$50.00
$65.00

$50.G0
350,00
$100.00
$50.00

$100.00
$75.00

$5.000/card
$5.00 each
$90,00

575.00
$30.00/service
$100,00

35 per signature

$26.00
$387 .07
S612.87
322,87
$516.11
$887.06
§1,048.34
$300.00
$250.00
380.00
$160.00
$60.00

314.33/Loaded Mileage

"Ambulance fae schedule will he adjusted January of each vear af 135% minimum

when updated by Madicara

Recreation Fees
Rental Fees;
Meeating Room/Kitchen
Gymnasium (1/2 day)
Gymnasium {full day)
Tannis Courts (1/2 day)
Tennis Courts (full day}

$80.00/ns (3 hr minimurm)

$250.00
$400.00

$50.00
$100.00



June 20, 2026 Bantinuefage 2815

Qutside Basketball (1/2 day) $50,60
Outside Basketball thull day) $100.00
Field Rantal {1/2 day) $75.00/field
Field Rental (full day) $150.00/isld
Ligihts additional $25.00/hour
Field Rental for practices

Mon Ree. teams $15,00/hour
with fights $25.00/Mhour

Deposit in addition to any rantal feas. All fees are refundable if cancelled at feast
72 firs kefore scheduied rental day,

Registration Fees

Youth Soccer $20.00
Youth Basketbai! £20.00
Volleybalt $20.00
Softball (9-16) $20.00
Babe Ruth (13-15) 2000
Football $30.60
Cheerleading $20.00
T-Bafl (4-8) $20.00
Coach Piteh (7.8) $20.00
Adult Softhall $200.00/team
Adult Basketball $200.004eam
Open Gym e charge
Skate Park No charge

There is & maximuri of $50 per family for each activity.

Register of Deeds
All Instiiments (Excapt Deeds of Trust)

Fages 1-15 $26.00
Each additional page thereafter $4.00
Multi-instrument $10.00
Deed of Trust 1st thru 35th Page $64.00
Each additienal page $4.00
uec
1ic 2 pages $38.00
310 10 pages $45,00
Over 10 pages (Plus 32 per page over 10)
Search per name $30.00
Caopy per page $2.00
Plats '
18t page $21.00
Each additional page $21.00
DOT Highway Maps
15t page 21,00
Each additional page thereafter $5.00
Copies
Plat copies $3.00 each ‘
Regular coples (per page) $0.25 §
Certifiad copies (instruments & plats)
1st page $5.00 :
Each additional page $2.00
Nofary ‘
Oath $10.00
Commission verification £5.00
Marriage iicense
lesuance of licanse $60.00
Vital Records
Coertified copy (birth, death, marriage) $10.00
Dalayed birth applications $20.00
Amandmenis $15.00
Records search from Vital Records $24.00
Plus payable to Vital Records £24.00
Legitimations $15.00
Plug payable to Vital Records 515.00
Tax Department
Coples $0.25
Nen-aerlal maps $0.50

Asrial maps $1.20




3816 June 20, 2022 coniinued V.A. - Page 21

GIS Mapping Price List

Plotter N
Size Black & White Image Color
8.5 % 11 §1.00 $4.00
B 11x 17 32.00 $3.00
16 % 20 £3.00 $6.00
L 22x34 $5.00 $B.00
34 x 46 $8.00 #1000
Desk printer Size Black & White Image Color
B85 x11 $0.50 $1.25
.. Bbx14 80,75 §1.50
11 x17 %1.00 §1.75 .
Data ayars h
Entire County parcels with aerial images and
wwnership information $200.00
(Avaftabla on CO & ZIP driva)
Individual Layers $50.00 first layer
$25.00 each additional layar
Individual Plotter Maps
Price based on
Township & Municipality Street Maps size/color
Price based on
Zoning Maps par Township/Municipality sirefcolor
Full County Zoning Map $12.00
Couniy street maps, subdivision maps, and ather
maps created without image and fitlle calor same
as listed under Plotter Black & White
Flood maps, soil maps, census maps and others
created with full color same as listed under Plotter
image/Colar
Availability
Requests can ba mads Monday thraugh Friday from
B am o & pm except hotidays, All efforis will be
mada to provide information within § working days
Fayment
Payment is required prior to preparation of CD's,
axtensive copying reguests, maps to be sent by
mail and ftp uploads
Gustom Work
A fee of 25 00 per hour will be charged for requests
for maps that we do not have the data tayars for.
For instance, having to go on the internat to
download information.
County Manager
Zaning Ordinance $15.00 !
Subdivision Ordinance $10.00
Jurtk Ordinance $10.00
Junkyard Ordinance $10.00 ‘
Manufactured Home Park Ordinance $5.00
Minimum charge for copy of any ather Ordinance $5.00
Copies $0.25
Water Department
Rate Schacule

WATER RATES- There is a min. charge of $47.50 for the first 1000 gallons;
each additional thousand galions will be $9.00/1000 gal.

i
I
i
i
i
!
;
!
{
;

Tap-on Feez L Size Meter Cost of Tap
i $1,500.00
1 52,500.00
2 +8,000.00
Late Payment Gharge 10% of hill
Renter's Daposit $75.00
Reconnestion Fee $25.00
Water Meter Test Feg $100.00

Watar System Development Fee
5500 per tot for up to and including four lots on main roads, & iots on
secondary roads $2,500 per Iot for any lots aver four on main roads, 8 lots ;
on secsndary reads System Deveiopment Fee must be paid before the Final
Subdivision Plat is recorded in the Parquimans County Register of Deeds'
Oftice,




June 20, 20M3Rentinuedfage 22g17

Planning/Zoning

Zaning Permit (Residential/Home Qccupation) $0.00
Zaning Permit (for Commercialndustrial) $100.00

Certificate of Compliance {after first sita visit) $100.00
Slon Parmil $50.00

Certificate of Compliance (after first site visit) $50.00
Zoning Map Change (Re-Zaning) $450.00
Zoning Text Change $500.00
Pranned Unit Development $B00.0C + atly. & eng. Fees, ifs
Conditional s Permit/ District $300.00 + atty. & eng, Fees, ifa
Appeal or Interpretation $300.00
Zoning Variance Request $300.0C
Vartance to Subdivision Regulations $100.00
Subdivision Sketch Plat $100.00
Minar or Abbreviated Subdivision Plan 550,00
Preliminary fat $100.00 + $15.00 par ot
Final Pat $100.00 + 515,00 per lot
Wirelgss Telscommunication Facility $500.00 County fee

+Mindmum consultant cost of $8,500.00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visity, $300.00
Wireless Telesommiunication Facility
(etigible fagilities request applications pracessed per
NCGS 153A-349,53) County fee of $500.00
+Minimum consultant cost of $1,000,00
+Certificate of Zoning Compliance (after first visith: $100,00 Caounty

Fes
+Certifloate of Zoning Compliance (Consultant fee for verification): $3,000.00
Wind Energy Facilttias County Zoning Permit Fee of $500.00

+Hertlficate of Zoning Compliance (after first visit) $100.00
Hnitiat Escrow Deposit (Medium Facility) $50,000.00
Hnitial Esgrow Deposit {Large Facility) $50,000.00

Effective 1-04-18, Zoning Permit Fees and Escrow Reposits to be paid at the ime
Zoning Permit Application, Fees and detailad Site Plans are submitted for review,
¥ Escrow Account drops below $10,000, Applicant shalt replenish to the ariginal
ameount before any further action or conslderation is taken on ary County Parmit.
Remaining balance will be refunded upon Applicant receiving appraval of As-Built

Fire Marshal's Office
Construction Permits

Automatic Fire Sprinkler System (new) $50.00
-Plus per sprinkler head $1.00
Autematic Fire Sprinkier System Renovation $25.00
Compressed (Gag $25.00
Emargency Responder Redio Goverage System $30.00
Fire alarm and deteciion systems {new) $50.00 ;
Fire alarm and detection systems (existing) $25.00
Fire flow test £50.00 :
Fixed fire suppression system (naw) $50.00
Fixed fire suppression systam (existing) $25.00 :
Standpipe systems {new) $50.00 !
Standpipe systerns (existing) F25.00 i
Flammable and Combustibie fiquids $80.00 ;
Hazardous materials $75.00 ‘
LP Gas (bulk facilities) $50.00 §
Storage tanks
New installation (per tank) $100.00 L
Removal {per tank) $50.00 ;
Temporaty membrane structures (tents) $25.00
Group Homes/Foster Care Homeas $0.00 ;
Daycare, Nurging Homes $0.00 i
**All other fire construction permits not listed $50.00 i
Firewarks Initial Inspection Fee - First 2 hours $100.00
Flreworks Standby Fees - Additional Howrs - per haur $50.00
Adminisirative Fees
Starting work without a parmit ' F50.00

Re-inapection fees {see below)

There shall ba i inifial fee for fire inspaction of Level I, 1), or il properties required under the NG State Fire Code
mandatary inspaclion schedule.  Thir (30 days following the initial fire ingpaction, & fe-nspection shall he

;
:
!
i
i
H
i



3818 Jume 20, 2022 continued V.A. - Page 23

eenditcted by the re official. if all vialalions of the fire code have been cofracled, ne fee shall ba impesed. iF all
viclations of the fire codle have no! been comected {or a reasonable attermpt (o correct kes act heen made), &
second Aaotice to comply shall be issued and a fee of B50.00 shall be impased. Seven (¥) days following the
issuance of the second order by gomply, the fire official shail retur for 8 re-inspaction. If aif violations kave nof
bean corraatad, a final notice shal be jesusd and an sddifional fee of £100,00 shall be impased. Seven (7} days
laliowing ihe issuance of the final notice, the fire afficial shall retum for o re-inspection. If all violations have not
been corrected, andfor aff fees have not haen pefd, the inspector shall issue 5 ane hundred dollar ($7100.00) fag
and issue a final notice ta comply. Afer seven (7) addiianal days, if viofalions and fees have nof been salislied,
the fire inspector shall intiate criminas aroceedings, it negessary, It ordar fo biing the astebiizhment into
cormpliance with the NG Fire Code.

KR A A ok W NN AW AR koo

FERQUIMANS COQUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANGE
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the County
Construction Fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The following amounts are hereby appropriated
in this County Construction Fund beginning Judy 1, 2022, and ending Jure 30,
2023,

Capital: Basin . 5 6,855 000
Capital - Contingency s
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUND & 5,855,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following ravenues will be
availabla for appropriation in the County Construction Fund beginning July 1,
2022, and ending June 30, 2023,

Fund Balance Appropriated B 6,855000
TOTAL COUNTY CONSTRUGTION FUND $ 6,855,000

Wallace £, Malson, Chairman
Perquimans Co. Board of Commissioners

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS RESERVE ORDINANCE
LAND TRANSFER TAX
FOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized to provide a portion of the
required funds needed far the School Construstion Projest and for the other
Capitat Projects deemed appropriate by the Board of Commissioners.

The following appropriations are being mades with revenues, as
listed, being available for this fund.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foliowing amounts are heraby appropriated
in this Capital Projects Ordinance beginning July 1, 2022, and ending Juna 30,
2023

Reserve for Capital Projects 3 1,000
Transier (o General Fund 650,000
TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX § 851,000

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues wiil be
available for appropriation in the Capitai Projects Reserve Ordinance beginning
July 1, 2022, and ending June 30, 2023,

_Land Transfer Tax $ 680,000
Investment Earnings 1,000
Fund Balance Appropriated 0

TOTAL CAPITAL RESERVE/LAND TRANSFER TAX §  651.000

Waliace E. Nelson, Chairman
Ferguimans Co, Board of Commissioners



June 20, 20¥2bontinucllage 243310

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
CAPITAL PROJECTS ORDINANGE
ARPA FUNDS

This Capital Projects Ordinance is being authorized for the ARPA Funds.

Section 1: APPROPRIATIONS - The foltowing amounts are hereby appropriated
in this ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2022, and ending Jung 30, 2023,

_Invesiment Earnings % 2,000
ARPA Funds - 1,307,516
TOTAL ARPA Funds $ 1,309,615

Section 2: REVENUES - It is estimated that the following revenues will be
available for appropriation in the ARPA Funds beginning July 1, 2022, and ending
June 30, 2023,

ARPA Carry Forward B 2,000
Transfer o General Fund 1,307,815
TOTAL ARPA Funds 5 1,208,515

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Ferguimans Co. Board of Commissionars
WORK SESSION
June 20, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on June 20,
2022 was cancelled,

“ﬁ**tw*n-i***ﬁ-wakﬁp**



June 28, 2022

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Vehmlf.. :-.old ]fj ‘iﬁdmh refund

Account#: 59476609

Stallings Riddic

Vuhllt;le s0ld; 11-month refund
Account#: 66316447

Vehwlc sold: 8- month refund
Account#: 64894843

Vehm[e sold: 10- month refund
Account#: 66048764

V.B,

Page 1



o V.C.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: GJ/ [ / 2077

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Alyssa Williams B0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Water Clerk | DEPT.: Water
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: §/1/2022

GRADE: 61___ STEP: 8_____SALARY: _8384st— 3o 505

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 8/1/2023

GURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] OB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Data RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER; SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERICD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
2 el sk e ok o o e e o e el o oy
DEPARTNENT RECOMMENDATION COPNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
AL
UL
oate: o/ [ /2672 ATE: [,/}7/7,1'

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: ‘

Revised 7/05




V.C.2. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED;

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Stacey Layden S0OC. 8EC, NO.;
POSITION: __Toursm/Museum Director REPT.: __County Manager
[Zf NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 77112022

GRADE:__n/g STEP: SALARY: _$23.15 per hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ 7/1/2023

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O] DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dato RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dato RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
(J RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COQUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION cou;}z: MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE: DATE {a / 2@/ y 24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.C.3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBMITTED: 6/21/2022
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
iE EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES
NAME! SOC, SEC. NOQ.:
RESCUE:

POSIT R
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __7/1/2022

GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: _§ 16.16 per hour

Complete following information only if for new employee.

ADDRESS: 1154 Parkins L.ane

CITY/STATEZIP: _ Elizabeth City NC 27908
PHONE NUMBER: ___ 2522071731

0o RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUE T0

Tig.

Toate . CERTIFICATION (HER:
GRADE: STEP:

e ke e W S e R e A Ak

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGER AP
L—/’)!

!
H
¥
i

TE: 6/21/2022 s DATE:
I
‘ co; l:\w MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
N
DATE: | " ZV ! DATE:

COPY

Revised 7/05




V.C4. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ G| Lu\ 033

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: L\:R*ee, C. Sw\l& ey SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Dc%m Eﬁ\m{ Maﬂcm@f / Qre‘ﬁ\n'f (?en\cr* DEPT.: gﬁmm O"\‘: Zen OEYT\"E‘("
% PPT Fasistmnt
M~ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: T \I; L 2093
n} 9) GRADE: STEP: SALARY: 3\7‘”%@« owe A% \ours We a\a\\f;
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE STEP: $ALARY
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIQD,

f] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FEEAFEXEFALLHF R NN REN
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
pate: Yo/ @/ﬁoéfag ATE: 7/ 1l

FINANCE OFFICER

GO

Revised 7/05

DATE:




'
£

N

_EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

| V.C.5. - Page 1

- DATE SUBMITTED: __ May 31, 2022 »

COUNTY OF PERQUINMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAMIL:': Sean Tripp S0GC. 5EC. NO.:
POSITION: _Paramedic Full Time DEPT.: EMS
X INEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:____ July 1 2092

GRADE; 88 STEP: SALARY: ___$20.14/ Hourly /

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __July 1% 2uzﬂ 3

CUR RENT GMDE STEP: EALARY

L]

THE
LIST

JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
1. DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMNMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ENPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: ____ STEP: SALARY:

ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN EALARY
ED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PEH[ THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

DEH

S e ke o o4 i e o o e ol Yo e

CQ(%‘Y MANAGE APPRDVAL

ARTMENT RECOMMEN

D

DATE 5_./)? 4 / 27~

Aé ,;5}{;2[[2?032

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

o
Yised 7/05

2 ST i . A4y R St e A i

B



V.C.6, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 06/28/2022
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jackie Greene S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Director DEPT.: Beard of Elections

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2022

GRADE: 87 STEP: @3 SALARY: $42,090
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 58 STEP: 04 SALARY: $28,186

[l JoOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
D PATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Dale RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[:] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: S5ALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPAV(ENT RECOMMENDATI{)N COUN MANAGE APPRDVAL
(y/,g,uﬂawu ]l / /
DATE Z !/,; H//;,«, z DATE: GL jﬁ‘ :ZM-Z'

' FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: @ @@ﬂ

g Revised 7/05




V.C.7. - Page 1

Perquimans County Board of Elections
601 A South Edenton Road Street

PO Box 336
Hertford, N.C. 27944
Phone: 252.426.5598 Fax: 252.426.5068

June §, 2022

Perguimans County Board of Directors
601 A South Edenton Road Street
Hertford, NC 27944

REF: Director of Elections

Dear Board Members:

it has been my honor and privilege to serve you and the people of Perquimans County these past
14 months. We have learned a lot, together! Through it all, we have maintained and enhanced the
integrity and trustworthiness of elections in Perquimans County,

| have mixed emotions as | present my resignation to you. While my time is coming to an end, the
responsibility and desire to enact and endorse the processes of elections, still is strong within me.
It Is sincerely one of the best pasitions that | have held throughout my career and one that | will be

eternally proud to have held.Resignation as Director effective June 30, 2022 and Fill-in as of November 18,

Being a servant to the people is a great responsibility and | am confident that you will find that
same spirit in my replacement, Jackie Greene. Treat her as well as you treated me and | know sha
wilf take you through the many ups and downs that are elections.

Thank you for the support and confidence you had in me. 1 will be close by whenever needed.

Best regards,

. " - ¢ ;
Fod Ly . T ol
Kathy Treigr/

Director of Elections




V.C.8&, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 28, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kathryn Treiber S0C. BEC. ND.:

FOSITION: Bd of Elections-Fill in DEPT.: Board of Elections

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 2022
GRADE: n/lg STEP: n/g SALARY: $10.54

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
{] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEM: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY!
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Rate GRADE: S5TEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSOQNNEL POLICY.
DEPARTNMENT RECOMMENDATION YMANA@APPR VAL
zz A Glonn b
t/zp ) Mre:_b/2l8 /22
DATE: __0/25 /22 DATE: /el

FINANCE OFFICER

CoR

Revised 7/058

DATE:




V.C.9. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NG 27944

(252) 4265646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Ashley Mikus
3433 Virginia Rd
Tyner, NC 27980

June 29, 2022

Ms. Mikus,

This letter is to inforny you that according to employee expectations as outlined in Perquimans
County Emergency Services SOG 001- Employee and Volunteer Expectations you have not met
the following:

Section 2, Scheduling

E. Part-time staff members are in integral and important component of Perquimans
County Emergency Services. For this reason, pari-time stafl are required to work a
minimum of 6 shifts every 90 days. Some of these shifts can be substituted for volunteer
work with the Perquimans Water Rescue Team or other volunteer opportunities as
approved by the Emergency Services Director.

According 10 our records you have not submitted any time for scheduling with the 911
Communications Division since September 2021, You have failed to communicate with us
regarding your intentions, therefore we are removing you from Perquimans 911 Conmunications
roster, Your past service to the 911 Communications Division is appreciated.  Your 911
Communications uniforms and headset, and I badge sheuld be returned immediately.

Regards,

Jonathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

c. Frank Heath, County Manager
911 Shift Supervisors
Casey Winn, Human Resources



V.C9. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 562 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252} 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Anamarie Shine
PO Box 445
Herttord, NC 27944

June 292022
Ms. Shine,

This letter is to inform you that according to employee expectations as outlined in Perquimans
County Emergency Services $OG 00!- Employee and Volunteer Fxpectations you have not met
the following:

Section 2. Scheduling

E. Part-titne staff members are in integral and bmportant componeni of Perquimans
County Emergency Services. For this reason, pari-time staff are required to work a
minimum of 6 shifis every 80 days. Some of these shifts can be substituted for volunteer
work with the Perquimans Water Rescue Tean: or other volumteer opportunities as
approved by the Emergency Services Director.

According to our records vyou have not submitted any time for scheduling with the 911
Communications Division since September 2021, You have failed to communicate with us
tegarding your intentions, therefore we are removing you from Perquimans 911 Communications
roster, Your past service to the 911 Communications Division is appreciated. Your 911
Communications uniforms and headset, and 1D badge should be returned immediately,

Repards,

e

” Jonathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

C. Frank Heath, County Manager
911 Shift Supervisors
Casey Winn, Human Resources

2



V.C.10. - Page

Carla Godwin

431 Godwin Town Read
Ahoskie, NC 27910
June 30, 2022

Jonathan Nixon

Director

Perguimans County Emergency Services
154 Creek Drive

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Director Nixon:

i is with regret that | resign from Perguimans County EMS, effective immediately. When | asked for a
part-time position, | had the best of intentions of being a productive staff member however after much
reflection | realize that 1 am unable to fulfill that obligation.

Farn grateful for having the opportunity to serve Perquimans County.
Sincerely,

Carla Godwin

1



V.C.11. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NG 27944

(252) 426.5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergéncy Services Director

Zachery Crowe
104 A Street
Camden, North Carolina 27921

July 1%, 2022

Mz, Crowe,

This letter is to inform you that according to employee expectations as outlined in Emergency
Services SOG 001 you have not followed the following:

Section 2. Scheduling

E, Part-time staff members are an integral and important component of the Perquimans
EMS System. For this reason, the part-time staff' is required to work a mininum of 6
shifts every 90 days. Some of these shifts can be substituted for volunteer work with the
Perquimans Water Rescue Team or other volunteer opporiunities as approved by the
Emergency Services Director. ‘

According to our records, you have not submitted any time for scheduling in our organization since
May of 2021. A leave of Absence was reported but you have failed to submit any time for
scheduling since your leave of absence ended on April 30™ 2022, Since you have failed to
communicate with us regarding your intentions, we are temoving you from Perquimans EMS
systern Roster. Your past service to the community is appreciated however, you are no longer
affiliated with Perquimans County Emergency Services and all uniform items should be returned
immediately.

Regards,

Tonathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

e, Frank Heath, County Manager
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Mary Hunnicutt, Human Resources



v.D.1l, - Page 1

EMPLOYNMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY FERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Frank Heath, lil 850C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: County Manager DEPT,: County Manager

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: _ 83 STEP: 12  SALARY:

[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

$106,058 + $300/month car allowance

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

EZI 71172022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT INCREASE.
Date GRADE: _83 STEP: _13 SALARY:  $119,781 + $300/month car allowance

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fodr e e o ke v e e e o e o ek

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BO OFAGOMMISSIONERS

CHAIRMAN - 4‘/ "«4‘*---
DATE: d Sf Z&a}q

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 8/04




v.D,1, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Mary P. Hunnicutt 50C, 8EC, NO.:

POSITION: Clerk to the Board DEPT.: County Manager

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE QF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] 71122 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR JOB RECLASSIFICATION.
Date  GRADE: 65 STEP: _ 15 SALARY: ___ $51.652

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ol o b e e ol i e o ok e o e e e e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CDWA%;?’RDVAL
\ - {
DATE: DVLTE: é’/ 2/3/2'1-’

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE: A

Revised 7/05




V.D.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: HMelen Hunter SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Finance/HR Specialist DEPT.: County Manager

(]  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)
] DATE OF SUCCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

EZ[ 7(1/21  RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMCTION.

pale  GRADE: __ 61 _ STEP: __ 12 SALARY: $42,268

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
. \A ]
DATE: DATE: [e'/,lﬁ/ﬂzf*‘

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.D.2, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tracy Mathews SEC. NQ.:

POSITION: Finance Officer ' DEPT.: County Manager's Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

IZ[ 7/1/22 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: ___72 STEP: 15 SALARY: $70,293

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: FPER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e Jee oo Ao e ok e e R b e e e ‘
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
%M/&

DATE: !;fo!rrE: _ﬁ’ZZIﬁ/ ZZ-

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.D.3, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION EORWM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Charles N. Lolies S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Water Supervisor DEPT.: Water Deparfment

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL GOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

TIONARY PERIOD.

M 71122 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: __ 74 STEM: __14 SALARY: $74.935

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

o oo e bt ke e SR e ol ok i o o e e o e e

PEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/fymw‘u »f;éaim
N f

DATE: é’/-’l"/ﬁ?«'

DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER _ N f;’
. Vf;ﬁl/} N
SOR
,,H(_.Jf} Nl
DATE:

Revised 7/05




v.D3. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Jonathan A, Nixon S0C. BEC. NO.i__

POSITION: Emergency Services Director DEPT.: ENS

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[Zf 7/1/22 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE JOB RECLASSIFICATION.

Date GRADE: _76_ STEP: _18 SALARY: $90,222

THE ABOVE NAMED CQUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
o e gk o o ke e sk ok e e e R R e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION co /?—; MANAG APPROVAL
DATE: DATE: _é'/ 29 / 2z
FINANCE OFFICER
‘J H Rt “ ‘_-h , \ij . \--a‘\ ‘n .
k&fﬁﬁ { =y ! o \V

DATE:

Revised 7/05




v.0D.4, - Page

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _June 29, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
NAME: _Andrea Stoner S0C. 3EC. NO.:

POSITION: 811 Shilt Suparvisor DEPT,: 911 Comunications

[ ] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ ] soB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

D DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: _____ STEP: _____ SALARY;
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3  4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

07/+/2022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: B8 gTEp: 4 SALARY: 545,088 per year

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE {8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/IHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Fod sk e de ok e e e o ek e e b

DEPARW cou TYMAN ERAPPROVAL

D/ 4’/}" é/ 27~ D;(TE: @/ Fo / 27

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05

1




v.b4, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _June 29, 2022 .

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Krystal Tulwiler 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: 81 Shift Supervisor DEPT.: 911 Communications

[ ] NEw EmMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ ] JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE:_____ STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

07/012022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE; 6 87Tep: 7 SALARY; 548,494 per year

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY.

Heirde e AR AR KW WA R ko

DEPAW REGOMMENDATIO COUNTY MANAJSER APPROVAL
yo gommosnos e
ohve: éﬁ%ﬁé’i& dre: GIBL / i

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revisad 7/05




V.05, - Page 1
e

| EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5)/.{:‘:@{ 2] XA
‘/ T

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marleny Garcia 80C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Public Information Asst. IV DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE: /

Pate: 7/1/2022 GRADE: 59 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 28,892.00
e ek o ok o o ol Sl e e e ol ok 0 R o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
) %“"?i’ﬁc’?m “7"[] Cham LL.II Aﬁmtt i !
DATE: June 27, 2022 I}LTE: é/ A "/ Z 2/
FINANCE OFFICER

ek e e o



NAME: Gary Jordan SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: ___EMS Shift Supervisor . DEPT.:
L]

v.D.6. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___June 3" 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
RADE; STEP: SALARY:

NDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE STEP: $ALARY
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
. DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
~ GRADE: . . STEP: _ SALARY:
I DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
] GRADE: STEP:___ SALARY:
[ . DATE OF ENPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
o DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X 7122 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

THE A

Date GRADE: 70 STEP: ] SALARY: $23.67 Hourly

ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECGMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

FINANCE OFFICER

ek i o vl i i o e e o e Yokl o '

cou TYMANAG R APPROVAL

. DX"I’E: /7/2’2

DA]

Revised 7/05




o v.be. - Page 2

EMPLIOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 13" 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
EARTETINE
NAME:  Brian Paull 80C. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, AEMT RESCUE:

[T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

SRADE: .. STEP: SALARY
Cam;lleta following information only Iif for new employee.

ADDRESS:
CITY/STATE/ZIP:

PHONE NUMBER

GRADE: _66 _STEP: 3 BALARY: __$18.37 per hour

Toedrde s ok R Rl ek ke e

EMS DEPARTMENT REGQMME:N&ATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

DATE:
COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFFICER
/}Ylmlf\
e b1z
DATE: ﬁf/ 512% DATE:

GOPRY

Revised 7/05




V.D.&. - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORN DATE SUBMITTED: June 13" 2022

COUNTY OF PERQLIMANS
Bﬁ u;..;'*j"h;

NAMI‘-‘;: __Maria Schwartz : $0C. SEC, NO.:

POSI'i‘!DN: EMS Part-Time, Paramedic RESCUE:

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: __ STEP: SALARY:

Camélete following information only if for new employee.

ADDR:Ess:

CITYIE'ESTATEIZ!P'
PHGNE NUMBER:

GRADE: _68  STEP: 3 SALARY: _ 8§ 21.15 per hour

#******w***ﬂ*ﬂ**w***

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD REGQMMENDATION
MANAGER PPROVAL

DATE: é/rs/ o DATE:
c:oum'v MANAGER APPROVAL FINANGE OFFICER
j’)qgumk h
DA b //5’ / 27 _ DATE:

5 COEN:

Revised 7/05



NAME: Julie Soleshee

e B admge 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE
$0C. SEC. NQ.:
POSITION: Assistant EM Coordinator DEPT.: Emergency Services
07/04/2022

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: 70

STEP: 4.

SALARY: §_48.236

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: g_zmgg:_a

CURRENT GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:
[J  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

4 3 4

YEAR 4
]

Date
]

Date
[

Pate
N

(CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: 'STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
TIONARY PERIOD.

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE:

STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

P Ve o o e o e e o el

CO%Y MANA ER APPROVAL

DATE: ‘5’/34 / 27

FINANCE QFFICGER

DATE:

Revised 7/0%



V.D.6. - Page 5

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: June 13'_" 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
. PARTSIME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

50C. SEC. NO.:

NAME: Mark Symons
POSITION: EMS Part-Time, EMT RESCUE:
[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: |

GRADE: ___ STEP: SALARY:
Complete following information only if for new employee,

ADDRESS:
CITY/STATE/ZIP;
PHONE NUMBER:

X 112022 RECDMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RAISE DUETC

pate  CERTIFICATION IEER A IABIES : T O COMPEEION).
GRADE: _63 STEP:_§ SALARY: _$ 17.82 per hour
] Ve 7 A e e ek e e g o o Tl A o
EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMMENDATION

MANAGER APPREVAL

nAé ' "% Z_S’A-,;L | nAfE:

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL FINANCE OFEICER
Aﬂwh h |
\_J .
DATE: b/ /5 / 21 DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.7, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: é// /X g’f/g-‘z;

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: {MM on //?aafd C i S0, SEC, NO.:
poSITION: ((FALE Aok pePT.._ [MSHECT 104/ S

m NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEPR: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: [Q{ STEP: “'V’ SALARY: 36’,6 93 -

[] JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
£l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
@/ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FORSTEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

I:] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCZCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

E/ 'Z -/ ‘32RECOMMENDATIQN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
pae  GRADE: [ 2- STEP: SALARY: 2 [:.:{; 281

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 4 - Y- L{~ PERTHE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Wk WA Ak kA A AT R AR

T RECOMMENDATION GO%Y MANAG RAPPROVAL
DATE: 5/3;9/“, DATE m_@/za/ 22
FINANCE OFFICER
Y EN N
i \)*i e *f
s Uiy
DATE: SN

Revised 7/05



v.D,7. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: U /zf/ Y s

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Eﬂ[f 51(4%2/3 (= $0C. SEC. NO.:

Poslrlou;ﬁﬁis i tf(ut?m-? /ﬁ/ 3/496{3&# DEPT.:

[T NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE e STEP: SALARY:

i JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
T e OMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
e DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

E] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

W 1) [~ JURECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
bate  GRADE: 0] STEP: 4 2- _SALARY: &4 1257

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: /. 3/- 24~ PERTHE GOUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

EL T L b by ad

DEPARTMEKT REGOMMENDATION co /%:Y MANAG AF’PRDVAL
DATE:. é/& 8 /3.-2 DATE: 0/—7”/3"7'/
FINANCE OFFICER
WL
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.8. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ 7//%

COUNTY OF PERGUIVANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Joiw Dowwum  Te. SOC. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: __Athlod.c Pmc},m..« Soperosol.  DEPT.__ Legronn e

[]  NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIGNARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE —— STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA.

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M/ £

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

30 ’WECDMMENDAT!ON AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
ate | GRADE: L4 sTEP; 3 SALARY: %@cn BE -

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
WA W R
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANA(LZR APPROVAL
»O Uu
DATE 30‘ 27 DA(TEE: b / 30/ Ll

FINANCE OFF]CER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.9. - Page 1

- 9 mean
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: o /iy i &+ g e vt

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEWEMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Do ng M Pheles SOC, SEC. NO.:

POSITION; f”“'\} = ﬁe\ﬁ J“f:.! 2 f‘ DEPT.: F‘: ol C,‘.j N ?l LA ‘{ ¢ d‘(-’w; 5

"

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: ZE STEP: 9 SALARY B

[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIQD.

& iﬂéd %/ " RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: 1o STEP: _ /) SALARY: $ 3l 70/

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: 4 ,,2 / 2/ PERTHE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.,

e e o o S e ok ook e ol e kel o

HEP&R}'MENT RECDMMENEAT!GNM ~ COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
/ \
/ﬁf\’fﬁfﬁ?(,{*/f’ Bt M a s i
/%\TE "wm )u i Q f)_; i 7 o DATE:
e
FINANCE QFFICER

S ENTBRY
Q‘:;:f.f{“('}jju ﬁ\UJ

Revisaed 7/05

DATE:




v.D.10, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: §-2 [~ 22

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Victor Ray Fesperman, Jr. S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Sergeant DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 67____STEP: 8 SALARY: $46,180
[} JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE})

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

i1 7i/22 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECQMMENDATIC? FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 67____ STEP: 10____SALARY: $49,943

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TQ UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

(] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEM™: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOQYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e ke o kel ol ol e e R e ke e e ok ke iy
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
. A/
DATE: 6 - 7 ~— DATE: & /15/2#

FINANCE OFFICER (\ ( (U)[ 5 \\?

DATE:

Revised 7/05

2 B S B P i



V.D.10, - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM paTE suBMITTED: __ 6 2/~ 22

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: .James Fowden 50C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: Investigator DEPT.: Sheriffs Office

(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

SALARY: $44,839

CURRENT: GRADE: 68
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1 71722 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 68 STEP: 7 SALARY: $48,494
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.,
O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
Wk kAR bR A AT AAERAARE
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
. i
ﬂgxég A /ﬁmm!«, #
4 ,
DATE: & "2"7“” 2L DATE: (p‘/ﬂ/’*?’

FINANGE OFFICER

«««««

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.LO, - Page 3

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ( - 2 7‘“‘ AL

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kendall Harrell 80QC. SEC, NQ.: -
POSITION; Sergeant DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[:] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:67____ STEP:10______ SALARY: 548,488

{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ 71122 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4) /
GRADE: 67 STEP: 11 SALARY: $51,162
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L__] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEPR: SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDEDR FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FRFAFTHFEREFFAEHRARERRY
Dew'r RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
oate: b )~ P2 DATE 69/2@/3-7"
FINANCE OFFICER
OEY
U “
DATE: T

Revised 7/05




V.D.10. - Page 4

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: é - L /”' 2’2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: David Murray S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Sergeant DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 67 STEP: § SALARY: $42,908

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE}

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
LI 71722 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: 67____STEP: 8 SALARY: $47,565
Ll DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
AEARENERAE LA TN Ad AT A
DEPARTME? RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
{2717 ) 9/27
DATE: - DATE: & / 28
FINANGE OEFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




V.D.10, - Page &

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: &~ 27 #¢

COUNTY OF PERQUIIANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Dean Polumbo, Jr. S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Deputy DEPT.; Sheriff's Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: $36,531
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L1 71/22 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION/FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4 /
GRADE: 65____ STEP: 3 SALARY: $38,543
L DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e s vl e o e ol o kel el ke e o e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
m W /’]é’lW ath
s e 0/18/e
DATE: [~ 2L DATE:
FINANCE OFFICER . o
e} ) "}Y(
\&:{;i m;,‘) L
PATE:

Revised 7/05




V.10, - Page 6

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE susmiTTED: & ~ 2/~ # &

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Thomas Relid S0C, S8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Chief Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STREP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 70___ STEP: 6_______ SALARY: $50,190

[1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L 711122 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YFAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 72 STEP: 5 SALARY: $55,075
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE; STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
A ot e Ansunk
\j {
patE: & = A7~ 22 DATE: é?/ 18/1v
FINANCE OFFICER
"""""" .‘r e “ﬂ =) \\3/
‘.f Il
DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.10. - Page 7

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6 - ;7 - 27

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Lacy Robeson, il S0C, SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Investigator DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:;
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 68_____ STEP: § SALARY: $44,839

[} JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 71122 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 68 STEP: 10 SALARY: $52,191
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FhEEREAEFETEL A A A H A AL

DEPARTMENT, RECOMMENDATION GOUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

Il A vk ol

L

DATE: 627~ 2 gATE: (ﬂ/ﬂg/ 7

FINANCEOFFICER e, (7
r‘l, M 5
ktji LI \‘
DATE:

Revised 7/05




v.D.10. - Page 38

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: é _MZ /"’ '2"2’

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Jacob Sikes S0C. 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;

CURRENT: GRADE: 65  STEP: 1 SALARY: $35,638
[1 OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] 71122 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: $37,626
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

C RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
KR kEREREA R AR FREARR
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
. ol s et
o N {
pate: b2/ - 20 DATE: 69/2,3/?'%
FINANCE OFFICER ’U f@) “"i)\\j(
SIS
DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.D,10. - Page 9

£-27 =22

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROEBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Preston Ward, Jr. 30C. B5EC. NO,:
POSITION: Investigator DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE:; STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE:68  STEP: § SALARY: $44,839
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[:] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D 711722 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
[rate RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4} /
GRADE: 68 STEP: 10 SALARY:; $52.191
E] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

N RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e o ik o o ke sl iy ke e ol ke ks ol e ke e o
DE%?T RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAG;R APP%
- i v )
DATE: 6 -/ 7 — L DATE: (,,/ 23/ ¥
FINANCE OFFICER et o o o
EC QIR
AU
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.10. - Page 10

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: g L 22

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: LeAnne Wynne SOC. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Office Manager PEPT.: Sheriff's Office

] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 80 STEP: 8 SALARY: $34,764
[]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECONMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
I 711122 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 A) /
GRADE: 62 STEP: 10 SALARY: $40,078
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGCESSFUL PROBA-
Drate THONARY PERIOD.

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BEASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e YA ke e i e i ok ol ek v e e e sl she e

DEPARTMENT.RECONMMENDATION COUNTY MANAG AFPPROVAL
7 A

{b;m: 6-27~22-

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




HE/27/0B22 B0: B3 ISI4061E4E
- 822 B8;B3 2624851645 PERUTMANS SEW/EXT V.D.11. - Pager las/ag

DATE SUBMITTED: L2 J 3«?/ & e

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANE
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIDDMERIT RAISE

NAME: Tom-et rﬁxl&ﬂa(ad SOC. SEC. NO.;

PO&I‘!‘I&N 1y Ei:ﬁ gié‘“ﬁ ! M{M _uuw

[] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: B

GRADE: L STEP: SALARY;
ENNNG DATE OF PRO BATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: g STEP: :3 SALART *’1?‘-{ 5"? ?
[ JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
VEAR 4 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCGESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTHMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

Date
GRADE: STER SALARY:

i DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Darte RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: ______SALARY: _
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

T ——————
Dote TIONARY PERIOD.

W (A7 32 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATEFOR EMPIOYEE MERIT RAISE.

A At O ADE: (o] STEP__ 9 SALARY: ¥ 37 Hi2.%

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY UISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

DEPARTMENT REC OMMENDATION CQUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
DATE:__[¢ Iaa [ DATE: __

FINAMCE OFFICER

COPRY

DATE! _
Ravised 7/05

oEPT St ¥ L) e Conasnd



V.12, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ (- %0 -2022,

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: KimBeery. Beqy SOG. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _A55/579:7" TAX ADVINISTEATTE DEFT. 7AX
[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: 42@ STEP: ﬁ SALARY: A‘ -?"7 /?,Z

[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

TIONARY PERIOD.

74 /- 7022 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
GRADE: (o, _ STEP: _ /% SALARY: _ 4.5/ 407

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ERERFAEFEAELTLERA TN

RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

aunlt
D\ﬂ{TE: é/ﬁﬂ/ 2%

FINANCE OFFICER

CORY

" o

DATE:




Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Q‘O / 27l / 7T

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Robert Smith S0C. SEC. NQ.:
POSITION: Water Tech | DEPT.: Water

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PRDBATIDNARV PERIQD;

CURRENT: GRADE: __ STER: SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[J BATE QF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

Y, 711/2022_RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: 58__ STEP: 3 SALARY: 28,324

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e g o o S e o e ke
DEPART?\E&T R% MMENDATION CDU;;’Y MANAGER APPROVAL
\ ¥
DATE; / /27 / 202% DATE: é/..zé/ 22~
FINANCE OFFIGER . .i
DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.DL13. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: L,ﬁ— 27 - 2oL

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Bea Speath 850C, SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Water Clerk | DEPT.: Water

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-

Date TIONARY PERIOD,

A TM/2022_RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLDYEEy!éRIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 64___ STEP: 3 SALARY: $17.73/Hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
T e vl 7 e v e sl oy o e o i R e ok Y e o
nsmmwﬁui OMMENDATION co%v MANAGER APPROVAL
J f
DATE: -1 - 201l DATE: (a/&ﬁ’ L
FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




VE - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO, 1

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE : DECREASE
T T — ———— —— == :%ﬂ
10-348-000 0SS State Grants 25,200
10-610-188 DSS - Emergency Assistance 25,200

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 22/23 budget to correct requested/approved allocation,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE CQUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



V.E. - #Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Ath DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-014 Foundation Grant EMS 5,000
10-582-742 EMS - Foundation Grant Expense 5,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the unencumbered FY 21/22 hoat sale
funds to be used to repair the current hoat,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANSG COUNTY ON &th DAY OF JULY, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer



V.E, - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 3

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE ~ INCREASE | DECREASE |
10-348-000 |DSS State Grants 1,328
10-610-338 |DSS - APS Essential Services 1,328

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding for APS Essential
Services as awarded through ARPA.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

QOF SAID BOARD, TRIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANG COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.EE. - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 4

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 PSS State Grants 38,009
10-610-204 DSS - Adoption Promotion Fund 38,009

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional funding through Adoption
Promotion Fund as awarded by the State,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
QF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.E. - Page 5§

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 5

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIBTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-360-005 Opioid Settlement Fund 88,623
10-592-745 Opioid Settlement Fund 88,5623

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 22/23 budget {0 include National Opicids Settlermnent Funds
awarded to Perguimans County for FY 22/23.

WE, THE BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERCQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESCLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND MAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

FASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE QF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON bth DAY OF JULY, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Cfficer



V.E. - Page 6

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 6

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD COF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Sth DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
10-348-018 EM - CBC Grant - EPC 323,800
10-530-344 EM - CBC Grant - EOC 323,800

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include additional EM Fund as awarded through
the EM Capacity Building Competitive Grant.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY

ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET 3‘
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES |
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022. ,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERGUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022,

Chairrman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer

i
I
B
i
1
”

;
§
;
b
b
;
4
;



V.E. - Page 7

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS

NO. 7

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER ___ DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-017 EM - DPR Grant 35,823
10-530-333 EM - DPR Grant . 35,823

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the FY 21/22 unencumbered batance for

the DPR Grant,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISEIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officar



V.E. - Page 8

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 8

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
5th DAY OF JULY, 2022, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2022 - 2023 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE !NCREASE__ DECREASE
10-348-012 EM - State Grants 22.000
10-530-333 EM - Ferformance Grant 22,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 22/23 budget to include the unencumbered FY 21/22 boat sale

funds to be used to repair the current boat,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 5th DAY OF JULY, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



V.F.1.

Page 1

ALBEMARLE COMMISSION
SENIOR NUTRITION CONTRACT

This Agreement entered into as of this first day of July 2022, by and between

PERQUIMANS COUNTY (hereinafter referred to as Contractor), and the Altbemarle
Commission, (hereinafler referred to as AC), with offices located at 512 South Church
=1, Hertford, North Carolina, WITNESSETH THAT;

WHEREAS, AC wishes to make available certain services to elderly residents

within a service area hereafler described; and,

WHEREAS, the Contractor warrants that it is capable of providing the services

hereatter described; and,

WHERFEAS, the Contractor desires to assist AC in this endeavor;
NOW, THEREFORI:, the partics hereto do agree as follows:

Emplovment of Contractor: AC .hﬁ.'?['f.'.‘ab‘y‘ agrees to engage the Contractor to
J &
l’JCl’f‘(}l'ﬂ'] the services hereinafier set forth,

Time of Performance: The services of the Contractor are to commence on
July 1, 2022, and shall be completed by June 30, 2023.

Scope and location of Services: The Contractor shall do, perform, and carry out
in a satisfactory and proper manner, as determined by AC, the agreements and
assurances required in the Request for Proposal and the services specified in No.
35—Special Conditions.

Personnel: The Contractor represents that it has, or will secure at its own
expenses, all personnel required in performing the services under this Agreement.
Such personnel shall not be employees of, or have any contractual relationship
with AC. All personnel engaged in the work shall be fully qualified.

It is understood and agreed that BEVERLY GREGORY shall represent the
Contractor as Project Manager in the performance of this Agreement. Any
change in such Project Manager shall be subject to approval of AC.

Compensation; The Contractor and AC expressly understand and agree that in no
event will the total compensation and reimbursement patd thereunder by the AC
exceed the maximum of Twelve Thonsand and Four Hundred Fifty Seven
Doltars and Fifty Three Cents (12,457.53) for 999 hours of Nutrition Service,
and shall constitute full and complete compensation for the Contracior’s services
hereunder.




V.F.1.

6.

9.

10.

Page 2

Reimbursement Rate Per Unit of Service: Albemarle Commission will reimburse
the Contractor $12.47 for each hour of Nutrition Service served to eligible
clients, such units of service being defined in No. 35 - Special Conditions.

amount of funds recetved from the North Carolina Division of Aging is reduced,
AC may in turn, decrease the total compensation and reimbursement to be paid
hereunder and in accordance with Paragraph 14, changes in the Scope of Services.

Change of Reimbursement. At its sole discretion, AC may re-negotiate the
reimbursement shown in Paragraph 6 of this Agreement. However, i no case
will AC increase the overall amount shown i Paragraph 5.

The parties agree they will consider inereasing the reimbursement rate only undey
lwo circumstances:

a) Upon a showing by Contracior that actual costs have increased due to
factors beyond Contractor’s control {e.g., increases in gasoling costs,
union settlement on wages, ete.); or

b) Upon a showing by Contractor that actual costs have increased due to a
sudden increase in client load (e.g.. due to a disaster). In the cvent that the
reimbursement rate is increased, the total units of service to be delivered
will be correspondingly decreased.

The parties further agree that AC shall have the right to decrease the
reimbursement rate under any circumstances which show that actual costs
are less than projected; including, but not limited to, circumstances in
which:

a) Overall costs of providing service are shown to be less than forecast in
the Contractor’s original bid for this service; or

b) The Contractor fails 1o document the reguired cosl-sharing, such that the
AC reimbursement rate exceeds 100 percent of service costs. In the cvent
The reimbursement rates are decreased, AC may, at its option, increase
The total number of units of service to be delivered.

Method of Payment: After the first month, Contractor shall submit a monthly
report to AC on the number of service units delivered and capital cost through
the end of prior month for reimbursement.

BPocumentation of Expenses: Contractor shall maintain full and complete
documentation of all expenses associated with performing the scope of work
under the contract. Expenses documentation shall include: time sheets for AC
clients; receipts for any supplies purchased for use on this contract; any applicable




V.E.1L

Page 3

subcontract expenditures; and such other documentation necessary to substantiate
overall costs of delivering the contracted service (including Contractor
coriribution as well as amounts reimbursed by AC).

Payment by Service Recipient: No individual receiving services under the
terms of this Agreement shall be requived to pay any part of the cost of the
service, However, recipients shall be given the opportunity by the Contractor
to make some contribution for the service in & manner approved by the AC.

Contractor shall post a notice in a conspicuous place, stating that no charge is
Made for the service, but that contributions will be accepted. Contractor shall
furnish envelopes to all clients for confidential contributions. Contractor
shall offer a locked box in a convenient location for confidential deposit of
envelopes.

Cost Sharing: Cost Sharing is any money received by Contractor as a

direct result of contract activity, Contractor shall maintain daily records of
activily, Contractor shall maintain daily records of activity. Program income shall
be used in the same year it is received to provide additional services.

Monitoring, Auditing and Reporting: The Contractor agrees to submit to audit
by AC, the State of North Carolina, or the federal government for a three year
period following tinal payment under the terms of this Agreement, The
Contractor agrees to permit monitoring by AC, s stafl and appropriate
representatives, and to comply with such reporting procedures as may be
established by AC. The Contractor further agrees that all pertinent financial
records shall be made available for copying upon request by AC, the state or
federal government, or their agents.

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
include, but not be limited to, the names and addresses of individuals receiving
services under the terms of this contract, with the understanding that no
personal information obtained from any individual will be disclosed by AC

in a form which allows identification of the individual, without the written
consent of the individual.

It is understood and agreed that the report procedures established by AC may
also include actual costs incurred per unit of service including both AC costs
and contractor contributions.

It is further understood that the agency is responsible 1o AC for clarifying any
audit exceptions that may arige from AC independent audit, the Department of
Human Resources audit, or any federally conducted audit. AC requires the
Contractor to send a copy of their audit when received from the independent
auditors. In addition, contractors are responsible for paying any governmental
funds that may be part of the audit exception.

Lk

i
:
14
{
§
3
&
E
¥
5
H
:
H
h



V.F.1.

14,

15,

l6.

17,

Page 4

Changes: AC may, from time to time, require changes in the Scope of Services
to be performed. Such changes, including any increase or decrease in the amount
of the Contractor’s compensation which is mutually agreed upon between AC and
the Contractor, shall be incorporated in written amendments to this Agreement,

Termination of Agreement for Cauvse: 1f through any cause the Contractor shall
fail to tulfill in timely and proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or
it the Contractor shall violate any of the covenants, agrecments or stipulations of
this Agreement, AC shall thereupon have the right to terminate this Agreement
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such termination and specifying the
effective date thereof. The date of notice shall be at least five (3) days before the
AC effective date of such termination.

In the event of termination, such data, studies, surveys, drawings, maps and
reports prepared by the Contractor shall, at the option of AC, become its property
and the Contractor shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for
any satisfactory work completed on such documents and other materials. Clent
files of the agency, developed under this contract shall become the property of the
AC upon completion and/or termination of this contract.

Notwithstanding the above, the Contractor shall not be relieved of Hability to AC
by virtue ot any breach of the Agreement by the Contractor, and AC may

withhold any payments to the Contractor for the purpose of set-off until such time
as the exact amount of damages due AC {rom the Contractor is determined. ;

Cancellation for Convenience of AC: AC may cancel this Agreement at any time
by giving written notice to the Contractor of such cancellation and specifving the
eflective date of such cancellation. 1f the Agreement is canceled by AC as
provided herein, the Contractor will be paid for work satisfactorily completed.

Disputes: Any disputes which arise in the interpretation of this contract shall be

resolved in the following manner:
a) The Contractor shall submit a letter to AC specifying the nature of the
dispute asking for resolution of the dispute,
b} The Executive Ihrector of the AC will meet with the Contractor to resolve
the dispute. The Exccutive Director of the AC will document the resolution in a :
letler to the Project Manager. i
i
¢) H the Contractor ts dissatishied with the resolution of the dispute decided ;
by the AC Executive Director, the Contractor may appeal the Executive :
.y « s . " - " . i
Director’s decision In writing to the AC Budget and Personnel Committee. :



V.F.1.

19,

Page &

d) The AC Budget and Personnel Committeg will consider the appeal at its
next scheduled meeting, which shall occur no less than 10 days following receipt
of the written appeal request. The decision of the Budget and Personnel
Committee is final.

Subcontracting: None of the work or service covered by this Agreement shall be
subcontracted without the prior written approval of AC. All approved
subcontracts must conform to the applicable requirements set forth in this
Agreement and nrust attach and include by veference Appendix A - Scope of
Services,

Compliance with Service Standards and Required Procedures: Contractor shatl
perform the services set forth in this Agreement in compliance with applicable
standards and procedures specified in Appendix A - Scope of Services,
Contractor further agrees to comply with applicable standards for this service
which are, or may be, specified by the North Carolina Pivision of Aging, any
other State of North Carolina agency, the Division of Aging Policy Manual, and
the AC Policy Manual.

Service Priorities: Contractor shall give priority for service to those older people
with the greatest social and economic need. Where the nature of the service
allows, Contractor shall make special efforts to serve the moderately impaired,
isolated and homebound elderly on a priority basis, as sel out in the proposal and
as indicated in the service standards established by the Division of Aging.

Equal Opportunity and Affirmative Action: In carrying out this contract,
Contractor shall deny none of the benetits or services of the program Lo any
eligible recipient on the grounds of age, sex, religion, race, color, handicap, or
national origin.

The Contractor also agrees not to diseriminate against any employee or applicant
for employment because of age, race, color, religion, sex, handicap or national
origin. The Contractor shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated during employment without regard to
their age, race, color, religion, sex. handicap, or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to: employment or termination, rales of pay or other
forms of compensation and selection for training, including apprenticeship.

The Contractor shall, in all solicitations or advertisements lor employees placed
by, or on behalt of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive
consideration for employment without regard to age. race, color, religion, sex,
handicap, or national origin.

It is further agreed by the Parties that the Contractor shall take affirmative action
to solicit subconiractors with or purchases from minority business enterprises as
defined in the Public Works Employment Act of 1977, 42 U.S.C. 6705 (£ (2),




V.F.1.

[~
[aS]

Page 6

where such subcontracting or purchasing, if any, is or may be undertaken under
the terms of this Agreement.

Confidentiality: Any reports, recipient information, data, or other materials given
to, or prepared or assembled by the Contractor under this Agreement which AC
requests to be kept confidential, shall not be made available to any individual or
organization by the Contractor without prior written approval of AC.

Identification of Documents: All reports, maps, and other documents completed
as part of this Agreement, other than documents exclusively for internal use
within AC, shall carry the following statement on the front cover, or a title page
comaining the name of AC,

THE PREPARATION OF THIS (Report, Document, Ete.) WAS FINANCED IN
PART THROUGH A FEDERAL GRANT BY THE NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES, DIVISION OF AGING, UNDER
THE PROVISIONS OF TITLE HI, OLDER AMERICANS ACT OF 1965, AS
AMENDED.

Licenses and Permits: Contractor shall maintain all required Heenses, permits,
bonds, and insurance required for carrying out the services in Appendix A, the
Contractor shall notify the AC immediately if any required licenses or other
permits are canceled, suspended, or otherwise ineffective. Failure to maintain
proper licenses permits, bonds and insurance shall be a basis for AC disallowing
all or part of payments under this contract or for termination of this agreement [or
Cause,

Insurance: Notwithstanding any other insurance requirements, Contractor shall,
within ten (10) days of the effective date of this Agreement, provide AC with a
certificate of insurance for public hability tnsurance In the minimum amount of
One Hundred Thousand/Three Hundred Thousand Dollars (5100,000/$300,000).
If Contractor uses a vehicle in fulfilling its duties under this Agrecment,
Contractor shall also provide evidence of automobile insurance in the minimum
amount of Twenty-Five Thousand/Fifty Thousand Dolars ($25,000/$50,000
liability insurance and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000) property insurance.
Failure to provide evidence of insurance shall be deemed an automatic violation
of this Agreement and could therefore lead o termination of the Agreemnent by
AC. The Contractor shall hold AC harmless for any damages {o the person or
property of any individual or organization as the result of the execution of the
scope of service 10 be performed under this Agreement.

Conflict of Intergst: The Contractor covenants that it presently has no interest and
shall not acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, which would conflict in any
manner o1 degree with the performance of services required to be performed
under this Agreement. The Contractor further covenants that, in the performance
of this Agreement, no person having any such interest shall be employed.

&



V.E.1.

27.

30,

3.

31,

[
e

ina
1n

Page 7

Interest of Members of AC and Others: No officer, member, or employee of AC
and no member of ity governing body, and no other public official of the
govermng body of the locality or localitics in which the project is situated or
being carried out who exercises any functions or responsibilities in the review or
approval of this project, shall participate in any decision relating (o this
Agreement which aftects his or her personal interest or have any personal ot
pecuniary interest, divect or indirect, in this Agreement or the proceeds thereof.

Qfficials not to Benefit: No member of or delegate 1o Congress, or resident
commissioner, shall be admitted to any share or part of this contract, or to any
benefit that may arise therefrom.

Assignability: The Contract shall not assign, sublet, or transfer all or any porlion
of its interest in this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
Ageney’s Executive Director or his authorized agent.

Resources Development: The Contractor shall investigate other agencies and
resources providing services to the elderly and shall coordinate its own services to
minimize overlap and duplication.

Disaster Assistance: In the event that elderly individuals are endangered by the
oceurrence of a tornado, fire, Hood, severe temperature extremes, or other
disaster-related sttuation, the Contractor shall cooperate with requests for
assistance from AC on behalf of the elderly individuals,

Attendance at AC Mectings: The Contractor, upen request of AC, shal)
attend any committee or special meeting relating to the project, or staff
development training.

Particivant Input: The Contractor shall, with the assistance of AC, develop a
procedure for providing elderly service recipients with an opportunity to assess ;
and evaluate the program. This assessment shall be performed on a regular basis.

Applicable Laws, Rules, and Reeulationg: This contract shall be deemed to have
been execuled and performed in the State of North Carolina, and all questions of
interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of such State. In
addition, Contractor shall be governed by all applicable Federal, State, and Local
rules, regulations and policies.

Special Conditions:




V.F.1. -

Page &

Appendix A-
CONGREGATE NUTRITION

Service Definition:

The proviston of a meal in a group setting.

Unit of Service:

{One hour ~four hours daily.

Service Objective:

To promote the health and well being of older people through the provision of nutritious
meals and opportunities for social and recreational services and access to other services.

Service Activities:

Prepare specific congregate meal site(s) at least 5 days per week for dining.

Set up tables, chairs, place settings, and table condiments.

Clean up after meals, washing non-disposable items and dispose of litter and
garbage.

Welcome participants to site.

Station staif, both paid and volunteers, to keep attendance records and to
encourage donations to program.

Food Service:

Receive meals from caterer or central kitchen, take and record temperatures ot all
hot and cold food items.

Prepare food service line for serving meals.

Supervise portioning of food onto plate by donated and volunteer staff, take food
femperatures again immediately before portiomng.

Provide assistance to participants who have difficulty walking or carrying trays.
Review and maintain records on food quality and guantity.

Coordinate Services:

s & % * 2

Arrange transportation to site for participants.

Recruit and train volunteers.

Provide grocery shopping assistance and/or education at least 2 times per month.
Provide for nutrition education at least 2 times per month.

Provide for health and social service information at least once per month.
Provide an exercise program one time per week.

Provide activities daily.

Qutreach activities will be conducted to identify and attract health impaired,
socially and/or economically need persons in need of nutritton services,

Preferred Tarpet Groups: Persons who are health impaired, and who are in need of

nutritional supports or those older persons whose mdependent fiving arrangements lack



V.EL -

Page 9

proper factlities for meal preparation. Those persons who are ambulatory, but lack
sufficient health and/or motivation to prepare meals regularly,

Locale of Service:

[

® ® 2

At an approved public or private community lacility with the following
characteristics.

Has been approved by the local health department.

Has been inspected by the local fire department and meets all local and state fire
codes.

Has been approved in writing by the Area Agency on Aging prior 1o opening.

1s in compliance with 504 Regulations,

Is located near concentrations of preferred target group persons.

Must have at least 12-14 square feet per person excluding halls, bathrooms,
kitchen areas.

Must be a facility where all eligible persons feel free to visit and will not offend
their cultural and ethnic preferences.

Must have adequate number of tables and chairs appropriate for older adults.
Must have at least 2 exits which are unlocked during hours of operation,

Must have adequate parking.

Must have a safe and appropriate place to mount and dismount from vans or other
group transportation vehicles.

Must be heated during colder months to at least 72° I, while participants are
present.

There must be a “terminatton of services” pohicy on file for ench participant,

Access to Services:

Participants will be referred to service by self, Tend, neighbor, or a community
IeSOUrce.

Deliverv Characteristics:

Meals shall be served at least 5 days per week at the site.

There shall be a feedback mechanism to obtain information on menu preference
of participants, and other issues at site.

The approved menu shall be publicized one week in advance at the site and shall
be identified as the Nutrition Program for the elderly menu and shall specify
serving dates.

Lach meal shall provide at least 1/3 of the current recommended daily dietary
allowances Food and Nutrition boards of the National Research Council and shall
meet the following meal pattern when plated for cach participant.

a) 2 ounces cooked edible portion of meat, fish, fowl, eggs: cooked dry beans or

cheese may be used lor a maximum of 4 times per month as substitute for one
ounce of meat; textured vegetable protein may only be used as specified in the
Division of Aging Manual.

9



V.E.1,

b)

¢)

Page 10

Two, one-half cup servings of vegetables, fruits, and full strength fruit/vegetable
juices, There must be one cotd source of Vitamin ¢ which provides at least 1/3
RDA of Vitamin C daily.

{One serving enriched or whole grain bread, biscuits. rolls, muffins, sandwich
buns, cornbread, other hot breads or enriched or whole grain cereals or cereal
products such as rice, macaroni, dumphings, pancakes, and watfles,

One teaspoon of butter or fortified margarine in a packaged chip.

One, one-half cup serving of dessert which may be fruit, full sirength fruit juice,
pudding, gelatin, ice cream, ice milk, sherbet, cake, pie, cookies and similar
foods.

One-half pint of fortified whole, skim, or fow-fat milk, buttermilk, yogurt, or
cheese (3 07s.).

Fruit or juice used as a dessert may not be counted toward the two servings of
vepetables and fruits.

»  (Contractor shall tell the participants about agency procedures for service,
confidentiality, waiting lists. service priorities, complaint and grievance, and
other matters germane 10 the participants” decision 1o accept service, and
about his opportunity to make a voluntary contribution to the program.

e Hvery effort shall be made to make the dining room and meals attractive.

» A completed calendar of site activities and programs must be posted at the
begimning of the month.

e [mergency plans must be developed for each site for medical emergencies
and to evacuate the site in case of fire or explosion.

»  The contractor shall provide adequate staff to operate the program including a
paid contract manager and a paid site manager for the site.

» The site manager may be paid from Title 11 (unds for no more than 4 hours

per day and shall be responsible for site operations.

Must be able to work well with older adults.

Must be able to keep accurate records,

Must be able to supervise volunteers.

The contractor must develop a plan to recrutt, orient, train, and recognize

volunteers.

+ Minimum orientation and training shall include:

- ® & =»

Contract Manager: Administrative procedures, record keeping systems, reporting,
food safety.

Site Managers: Site procedures, orientation and training for specific volunteer
acttvities,

10

o A e G TE N AL St o o = = e A i PR R B



V.F.L -

Page 11

All Staff: First ard, cardio-pulmonary resuscitation, physiology of aging,
fire/disaster evacuation, shall attend alf training required for specific staff’
categories provided by the Division of Aging and/or Area Agency on Aging,

o All foods must be stored, prepared, held and served in a manner to
preserve optimum flavor and appearance, while retaining nutrients and
food value.

e Stafl serving food must use hygienic techniques and practices in all
handling of the food.

s Food temperatures must be maintained at safe levels (hot 140° +, cold
45°-) throughout all processes from storage through serving.

= Contractor must abide by food safety practices required in 10NCAC
Section of L0400,

Prohibited Services:

Cannot provide meals to residents of long-term care facilitics, puests,
handicapped persons under age 60, adult day care participants and paid staff
unider age 60 without reintbursement of the full cost of the meal,

Hxcept on emergency basis, nutrition site(s) may nol be closed or combined on a
temporary ot permanent basis without prior written approval from the Area
Agency on Aging.

May not enter into contracts with profit makimnyg organizations without prior
written approval from the Area Agency on Aging.

Administrative Requirements:

y * & & 2

Adequate records shall be maintained to document program activities and shall
include:

participants’ intake record

participants’ attendance records

meals served records

menu served with substitutions, dates, and justification noted

meal receipt/delivery slips

program income record

employment records including affirmative action documentation

Shall follow general recognized accounting procedures outhned in CRF Part 74 of
all funds including participant contributions.

All participants” records shall be treated as confidential.

File all required reports on time.

Train staff {0 make appropriate referrals.

11



V.FA. - Page 12

Home-Delivered

In administering the Home-Delivered Meals Program, Contractor agrees to
appoint or employ a person to do the following duties:

4)
5)

6)

Recruit, maintain, schedule, and supervise volunteers o deliver meals.
Order. receive, and check meals received,
Keep daily records, which will include, but not be limited to:

a) Daily Nutrition Service Record
b) Required Temperature Reports
c) Volunteer Howrs Reports

Receive requests for meals from potential clients.

Collect all project mcome per the Consumer Contributions Policy and
Procedures,

Report all legitimate complaints to the Albemarle Commission’s Home-
Delivered Meals Coordimator,

The Albernarle Commission’s Home Delivered Meals Coordmator/Volunteer
Administrator will be responsible for:

a) Supervising in the daily operation of home-delivered meals
activities,
b} Providing whatever assistance and support s necessary to recruit

and maintain volunteers, t.e., making presentations to civic or
community groups, etc,, providing printed material, etc.

c) Processing ail requests for meals, determining eligibility, and
making all placements to the program.
d) Revising and updating delivery routes to reflect additions,

deletions, or other changes,



V.E1., - Page 13

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, AC and the Contractor have exceuted this Agreement as of
the date {irst above written.

Albemarle Commission

(County)
BY: BY:
{Authorized Otficial) (Executive Director)
DAYE: BY:

{Arca Agency on Aging Dircctor)

DATE:

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner
required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act,

{Commission’s Finance Officer)



“7"&3'3 ""Qﬂncy on
CAMDERN
CHCWAN
CURRITUCK
DARE
GATES
HYDE
PASGUICTANIL
PERGUIMANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLUMBIA
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDENTO M
ELABETH CITY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KIEL DEVIL MILLS
KITEY HAWK
MANTES
MACGS HEAD
PLYMOUTH
ROPER

SOUTHERN SHORES

WINFALL

V.F.2. - Page

June 28, 2022

Tracy Mathews, Finance Director
P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms, Mathews:

The Home and Communily Care Block Grant {MCCBG) Flanning
Cormmitiee has determined how funding for FY 2022-2023 would be
distributed among the providers.

Enclosed are the provider contracts based on their decision. These
need o be signed by the Board Chair of the County Commissioners
and the Finance Officer where indicated, Enclosed are two copies
of the County Funding Plan (form DAAS-731) and the Agreement for
the Provision of County-Based Aging Services (form DAAS-735) which
need to be completed and signed by the Board Chair and Finance
Officer. Please have them sign all forms, keeping a set of copies for
the county and return the other set to me at the address below,

Thank you for your assistance,

Sincerely,

O 3 b,

asmine S, Wilson
Aging Programs and Contract Specialist

Enclosures



Page 2

V.F.2.

= | mumcﬂwmmm.mhau FLagvitielz] .:mr_.ﬂ.n_mnu ﬁmmmu_.mﬁm\_m
SOgE: 0zl vt £oRET 2TZERLE 025 898£71 96424 BETE] 12828 800505 0Egez 2L
] 0 o TR
o a o VRRTAL
g o o IR
0 0 o IR
o 0 ) W
i) g 0 AR
o o 0 AR
0 0 ] VAT
135e oG S48 99g ZZE5E BI6E 8695% BL5E TR 8ZEZE SIESI TR StUoH
162 5z ag 8152 EFLLE GEEE BORTE 18¥E W Zzeze TN SfEbaibuaD)|
g6/ 0g 28l §SLE £E0ZE ggaze E0Zs VRN 6E382 "HE) bojjepioasIRl
Zhe z 62 Ztt £iBgL £192Z1 IBZY WHRLTY 28611 Hi 19037 BEr0H 1f
9elz g ¥ SEEE ZETIG 25718 52T TR Z1ak i [9AE] B U
0EE ¥ ¥z D&% veElE FEElE 5EiE TR, BlZst F A3 Loy U
SRy EET ETEFY SHER Bupung | Apisqng | 1502 SOASS U0 [B30T]  jEI0L B0 SLEHO-| S8200Y SBOMAS
oL DE00H  uswesiquisy] Sg00H =01 iSh BN patithay SlHpUTS JUBFS} HOOIg
papdineg | paprion ﬁ pepalold gajalilg
i H 5 d 3 g o] g W
Arguiong seoiaseg Gunon
TZOZ "0E sunr ybnouy 2202 ') Ainp ueid Bepuny Lunos

T SUTIINDESS  Aunog

(2112 "2} LEL-Svvd

SHAPY 13210 10§ TUBID ¥00IF e AUNLEWoD PUE SO




Page 3

V.F.2,

SHUPY JIPH0 £6] JERID HIOJY 2Eu SFUNEIHG]) PUE MGG

by2: STAIGISSIRUOTy 0 PIBOE TERECLR T “srAleudg ] SRR AdUSULT L8 ‘ameudg
S0 2a00'0 W IENSRUDY
000F  § ] L0°EES SHE WRmSKInGITY “for
ABPLADE] 20130 _ﬂmwﬂﬁmﬂnu .mﬁ.—mﬁ_m.m TRy A0 TEEM
R L% Mu.b.nmﬁmmm ZLIQEEIEF hwmnmﬂm.m:mﬁhm m.._nmu_mmmw.m ELRIER e LM JLnlsH muuumjmuuﬁ SALRISEIFUD Y
TIOTAL /9 SI0RRROT JA 3 J0) “AT[IQRIIRAT YHEGT R0} WnsUIURL pAmbaL jo norienes 000F 5| /00EES e Apeg
JRAV 20y
Aupse]y 20e4335 Tk 2wy qrEoIf Anep amipy W 0 fag ARy,
LOFE 5] LOFE 61568 $1 -  sl6ir'ss 5] 1ps's S|megor $] - Tpgeoe g - % il

- - $1 - - Ey - % - S - 5 - §1 - £ - g - ¥ G

- - £ - - g - 5 - t - 5 - b3 - I - E - F 0

- * by - - 8F - § - i - §F - b3 - i - Y - £ {3

- - 3 - - £ - L * £ - £ - g - 5 - iy - ] 0

- - i - - ks - % - £ - £ - 51 - £ - £ - £ g

- * 3 - - Y - 5 - k3 - ] - £ - i - L4 - % ]

- - i - - g - £ - g - 5F - i - % - £ - % i

- - £F - - i - £ - b3 - £ - i - 5 - i - £ {

- - £ - - 3 - % - ES - £ - i - : - g - $ U

- - g - - §¢ - £ - 3 - £ - £r - z - £ - 5 ]

- - 5 - - & - £ - 3F - £ - £ - £y - £ ] 0
(43 £ Q08T & [ Tk EfgTr g - BIEIsEl sfnwct $|wesir gi - Sleestil ¢ - £ X | aED jeu0sig - [ [SATF-0PTy SWoH-u;
SEET & EEHCR A % 5Tl 5y - SPTSTIS Fistry g{iTior 3 - Tiizror g1 - £ X BT [0S - [Y [ TPy AMEHoH-u]
(5111 ¥ HHOPE 5! 68 yoEiT g - ¥ §CEIT g]6iTsl § - F161T61 % - £ X |1wousnEruepy SnH - § [aas-apHy 0L
SHUO TR SHRIED =2y ] Fupon,] Apssqng Lty Flerilr) Lz e T M- | 5SROy [osmgamgd| nnyl FENAIRg

paaleld  DESGI | ssmguny DEIIH [BHRL, diSH SEALAE 1A fea0T]
pewslong | peionforg | pawalong paunbe Fipumn,] 1910 30 {390 g0y
£pn=] neg
I | H 5 4 E] a ) g Y
CEOTILLS e & 1 woislany AeUING $901013G J3PIAOIL 60642 ON "M ylegezg
ETQz MWy yEnoly  zgog Ljeg ponag 1R3png 2L 3D "M SER1
SNVHINNHES unosy uE 4 Buypund Qunoy

TELBVVT ade]y WO ButE] sE2 M [V BgP D8] S0 SN




Page 4

V.F.2,

ajBd] SISUGISSIMRNO]) JO PIROY] ‘BeILTeY ) “aeudig
AFPIADLE SOtAlag AU
e apt), Fpeusig pozuogn

gezy Aﬁm@\%

2

e

[N 0 S0UBULE QUR0T ‘HnEudrg

BUIPIE WTRID HO07d Y
Lisnosupralts papuadxa 5 HIs ydpes (ea0) pannbey
“AUEGR(EPAR UDIZUL [220] TR pUrRbas Jo HohEsyRIa

aARUSIONNpY

600 pleee
0y S} LNEER
00y S L0°EES

JHAY Qv

% PRHEUSTUIHPY
apryf nuAmsngurtay] fosg

) Afieg

500 Aotadng Toug 258 IR 0 HDPY 5 AIE) KB JEDY,

SEL] 0t EEQZE S| -  sfesoies $isogt ¢$locger s - 5F - % [=10L
- =% - - £ - 5] - s §{ - 3] - 51 - sf - % 1]
- - 5] - - £ - & - sf - §1 - 2] - 8 - %F - 3% Ii
- - 5] - - sy - si - g - e 3] - 54 - s} -~ % I
- I - Sy - & - 81 - gF - sF - 5t - 8t - % {
- - 8P - - g8t~  g] - g - EE R £§E - %] - % i
- - % - - 2] - gy - §f - §4 - 85 - 5 - %] - 8 i
- = 8] - - { - i - st - £ - g - ] - 5] - % i
- R - g - &} - st - SR 3 - gl - 8] - 3§ 9
- o s - gF - & - g - gF - 81 - 89 - s} - % a
- - %) - - 5F - 8] - g{ - gf - sf - 5 - s} - % U
- - %] - - £ - %] - ${ - 8 - e g£f - %[ - % o
- I - gl - 5] - S g - g - £ - %4 - % 0
- - 5 - - 3§ - st - sf - g1 - 2] - &8 - 3] - s i

SELty ot O05T8Y T | SELT EEOEE §) - S CEOTE  §{EOTC S |OLREE $| - 81 - giofesr § {iessuagny} verepodsuR ]

SHE [RIGY  SIOSUD »RY SHup dupuny | Apsqng w7 Loy {mog, G SWOR-U[ | sse0dy  feeeamg] weng SaIAlag

paslon DEOOH |sSMUIRY | SEIOH 1o, diSy | somgieN | DO
payaafong | pajosfosd | pajoalorg padinboy Sutpur,] Weiy yoag (=g %32}
A wRg
i | H 5} i q a 2 g v
B i uoysIAy ABUANAS SIMISY JOPIADLG 062 DN A0 waden
ETOT ARy  YIRORE 7RO Aer ipoMiag Epng 2% axouBey {14
SMYIINIad tjunoy ueid Buipung funon
TELR¥YE V¥ L3O 530135 ESH JEUOIEY SHIe]y

SHRPY 3R L0 UL HI0Ig 3167 LHRNTNIIGE) PUE HOY]




Page 5

. Ty STAUCISSIWEE0T JO PEBOY ‘Gpuktay) ‘wneudly ] IIERC DIELEE,] KIUNOT) SMMERSLS
o %000 [o4B60 2% SAFBASHIIIPY
~ 000F 5| LOEes ey WIRAIRUILFY [0
ISPl 2020 SHUMINEey “BUIPLEE.] TUBAY YD0[E g
iy \\Iﬁwﬁ/ﬁﬂ:ﬁmmm ARy A[STCRmOUIE papuadys 2 fL yoie B2y patketbay SAlRISHD Y
27 x 17 \Jo ﬂ BNY “AIHTGRI (AR (I [BI0] WINUALHL PALRbal 0 GolHDLIMIT oO0F  $§40EES ne] S
! IHAY oav
ANHASA] ARG “frld 2067 RRIE Aug HRpY 3 2y Lo gapy,
agc'g L 0LiSS  S1¥9T's So0s0p  §1750°0 ) SSrbs 8 | ZeDer S )aciee | - 5 [y,
- - £y - - &t - 5| - Tr - st - ${ - g - 51 - g i
- - 5 - - £ - 857 - £ - 3t - g - gy - 1 - g i
- - st - - sy - 51 - 5] - 5| - 3t - 51 - $r - g g
- - £ - - $t - 8F - si - 81 - g - st - g - g ]
- - £y - - 5 - 8] - £ - 5t - gy - T - g - g B
- - 5! - - 8 - &) - L] - g - 3 ${ - 51 - 3 It
- - 5 - - s{ - 5% - 5] - g - £ - g1 - s - S 0
- - T - - 5 - % - SE - 51 - g - s - £F - 3 i
- - ¥ - - 3 - ES - z - g - z - g - Z - T g
- - 5t - - &) - &1 - T - Tr - gi - g - g - % 3]
- - T - - 5] - s} - s - £ - §f - §1 - g - 3 o
- - 5| - - 5P - g - £ - Ty - $§F - 3 - £ - gf ¥
199°¢ as 095 5 T99% LZ9BE  § | 6T6'T $|869°CE T [0LSE S |eziec §] - $EREIEE 5[ - g SjealAf pAsabjag] SUEOH
GES'E L4 pooss 3| 616 Criif S| SEET S|808%T S| 18kt S |ieczz S]iicez S| - £ - 4 UDHLEEN] Sedardunsy
SIS [FI],  SWIRLD By sy supuny 1 Apesqrg 807 e oy 340 AMWOLT-U] | SRV Jastybmgl 1adus 59914135
pawafng  DEDOOH |smmemy | o#i0H [og diSH | RSN | |BIOT
poraslong 1 paoalorg | pogsafiong PaunbEy BUTpLEn.] D 30010 {augy spagn}
Rlanag e
i H 0 3 El ad 3 g ¥
e 8 UOISIARY AIBLIING SS2jAIBT 1aDIA04d FFELZ O "DICIHSH
L TZOTAUNT  ySnoap  pgog ANy spetiag 1dpeqg RS gy [Ba0g 71¢
f SHYMIAGYEI ddpine]y ueld Smpung funen
IEL-SYYQ UDISSITANOY) JLEUR[Y

SR 390 T JUEAT) HNIG)T 2FL) SHED WU} PUT JHOLY




V.FE2, - Page 6

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023
Home and Community Care Block Grant for Older Adulis

Agreement for the Provision of County-Based Aging Services

This Agresment, entered into as of this 1% day of July, 2022, by and between the County of
Perquimans (hereinafter referred to as the "County") and the Albemarle Commission Area Agency
on Aging, (hereinafter referred to as the "Area Agency").

Witnesseth That:

WHEREAS, the Area Agency and the County agree to the terms and conditions for provision of aging
services in connection with activities financed in part by Older Americans Act grant funds, provided to
the Area Agency from the United States Department of Health and Human Services through the North
Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services (DAAS) and state appropriations made available to the
Area Agency through the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, as set forth in a) this
document, b) the County Funding Plan, as reviewed by the Area Agency and the Division of Aging and
Adult Services, c¢) the Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, d} the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Service Standards Manual, Volumes I through IV, and, e) the Division of Aging and Adult Services
Community Service Providers Monitoring Guidelines.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of these premises, and mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter contained, the parties hereto agree as follows:

L As provided in the Area Plan, community service providers specified by the County to
encourage maximum collocation and coordination of services for older persons are as follows:
Albemarle Commission Inter County Public Transportation Authority
CNC/ Access, Inc. dba All Ways Caring

1{a)  The Community Service Provider(s), shall be those specified in the County Funding Plan on the
Provider Services Summary format(s) (DAAS-732) for the period ending June 30 for the year
stated above.

2. Availability of Funds. The terms set forth in this Agreement for payment are contingent upon
the receipt of Home and Community Care Block Grant funding by the Area Agency.

3. Grant Administration. The grant administrator for the Area Agency shall be Laura Alvarico,
Area Agency Director. The grant administrator for the County shall be Frank Heath, County
Manager.



V.F.2, - Page 7

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

It is understood and agreed that the grant administrator for the County shall represent the
County in the performance of this Agreement. The County shall notify the Area Agency in
writing if the administrator changes during the grant period. Specific responsibilities of the
grant administrator for the County are provided in paragraph seven (7) of this Agreement,

Services authorized through the County Funding Plan, as specified on the Provider Services
Sunumary format(s) (DAAS-732) are to commence no later than July T of the state fiscal year
and shall be undertaken and pursued in such sequence as to assure their expeditious completion.
All services required hereunder shall be completed on or before the end of the Agreement
period, June 30 of the state fiscal year,

Assignability and Contracting. The County shall not assign all or any portion of its interest in
this Agreement, Any purchase of services with Home and Community Care Block Grant for
Older Adults funding shall be carried our in accordance with the procurement and contracting
policy of the community services provider or, where applicable, the Area Agency, which does
not conflict with procurement and contracting requirements contained in 45 CFR Part 73,
Subpart D-Post Federal Award Requirements, Procurement Standards. Federal funds shall not
be awarded to any subreceipients who have been suspended or debarred by the Pederal
government. In addition, Federal funds may not be used to purchase goods or services costing
over $100,000 from a vendor that has been suspended or debarred from Federal grant programs.

Compensation and Payments to the County. The County shall be compensated for the work and
services actually performed under this Agreement by payments to be made monthly by the Area
Agency. Total reimbursement to the community service providers under this Agreement may
not exceed the grand total of Block Grant funding, as specified on the Provider Services
Summary format (DAAS-732),

(a) Interim Pavments to the County

Upon receipt of a written request from the County, the Division of Aging and Adult
Services, through the Area Agency, will provide the County Finance Officer with an
interim payment equivalent to seventy percent (70%) of one-twelft (1/12) of the
County's Home and Community Care Block Grant atlocation by the 22nd of each
month.

(b)  Reimbursement of Service Costs

Reimbursement of service costs are carried out as provided in Section 3 of the N.C.
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17, 1997,



V.F.2. - Page B8

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

) Role of the County Finance Director

The County Finance Director shall be responsible for disbursing Home and Community
Care Block Grant Funding to Community Service Providers in accordance with
procedures specified in the N.C, Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and
Community Care Block Grant Manual for Community Service Providers, revised
February 17, 1997,

(d)  Payment of Administration on Aging Nutrition Services Incentive Program (NSIP)
Subsidy

NSIP subsidy for congregate and home delivered meals will be disbursed by the
Division of Aging and Adult Services through the Area Agency to the Countyon a
monthly basis, subject to the availability of funds as specified in Section 3 of the N.C..
Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community Care Block Grant
Procedures Manual for Community Services Providers, revised February 17, 1997.

If through the US Department of Agriculture Area Agency on Aging Elections Project,
the County elects to receive a portion of its USDA entitlement in the form of surplus
commodity foods in lieu of cash, the Area Agency will notify the County in writing of
its comniumity valuation upon notification from the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The delivery of commodity and bonus foods is subject to availability. The
County will not receive cash entitlement in lieu of commodities that are unavailable or
undelivered during the Agreement period.

Reallocation of Funds and Budget Revisions. Any reallocation of Block Grant funding between
counties shall be voluntary on the part of the County and shall be effective only for the period
of the Agreement. The reallocation of Block Grant funds between counties will not affect the
allocation of future funding to the County. If during the performance period of the Agreement,
the Area Agency determines that a portion of the Block Grant will not be expended, the grant
administrator for the County shall be notified in writing by the Area Agency and given the
opportunity to make funds available for reallocation to other counties in the Planning and
Service Area or elsewhere in the state.

The County may authorize comumunity service providers to implement budget revisions which
do not cause the County to fall below minimum budgeting requirements for access, in-home,
congregate, and home delivered meals services, as specified in Division of Aging and Adult
Services budget instructions issued to the County. If a budget revision will cause the County to
fall below minimum budgeting requirenients for any of the aforementioned services, as
specified in Division of Aging and Adult Services budgeting instructions issued to the County,
the grants administrator for the County shall obtain written approval for the revision from the



V.F.2. - Page 9

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Area Agency prior to implementation by the community service provider, so as to assure that
regional minimum budgeting requirements for the aforementioned services will be met,

Unless community services providers have been given the capacity to enter data into the Aging
Resources Management System (ARMS), Area Agencies on Aging are responsible for entering
amended service data into the Division of Aging and Adult Services Management Information
Systemn, as specified in the N.C. Division of Aging and Adult Services Home and Community
Care Block Grant Procedures Manual for Community Service Providers, revised February 17,
1997,

Monitoring. This Agreement will be monitored to assure that services are being provided as
stated in the Division of Aging and Adult Service Monitoring Policies and Procedures at
hnttp://www.nedhhs cov/aging/monitor/mpolicy.htm .

The monitoring of services provided under this Agreement shall be carried out by the Area
Agency on Aging in accordance with its Assessment Plan and as specified in Administrative
Letter 12-08. Asof July 1, 2012, DAAS Program Compliance Representatives (PCRs) are no
longer monitoring HCCBG services provided through county departments of social services.

Counties and community service providers will receive a writien report of monitoring findings
in accordance with procedures established in Section 308 of the AAA Policies and Procedures
Manual (http://wwyy.ncdhbs,gov/aging/monitor/mpolicy.hun). Any areas of non-compliance
will be addressed in a written corrective action plan with the community service provider.

Disputes and Appeals. Any dispute concerning a question of fact arising under this Agreement
shall be identified to the designated grants administrator for the Area Agency. In accordance
with Lead Regional Organization (LRO) policy, a written decision shall be promptly furnished
to the designated grants administrator for the County.

The decision of the LRO is final unless within twenty (20) days of receipt of such decision the
Chairman of the Board of Commissioners furnishes a written request for appeal to the Director
of the North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services, with a copy sent to the Area
Agency. The request for appeal shall state the exact nature of the complaint. The Division of
Aging and Adult Services will inform the Chairman of the Board of Commissioners of its
appeal procedures and will inform the Area Agency that an appeal has been filed. Procedures
thereafter will be determined by the appeals process of the Division of Aging and Adult
Services. The state agency address is as follows:

Director

North Carolina Division of Aging and Adult Services

2101 Mail Service Center

693 Palmer Drive

Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2101



14

1.

V.F.2. - Page 10

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

Tenmination for Cause. If through any cause, the County shall fail to fulfill in a timely and
proper manner its obligations under this Agreement, or the County has or shall violate any of
the covenants, agreements, representations or stipulations of this Agreement, the Area Agency
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving the Chairman of the Board of
Commissioners written notice of such termination no fewer than fifteen (15) days prior to the
effective date of termination. In such event, all finished documents and other materials
collected or produced under this Agreement shall at the option of the Area Agency, become its
property. The County shall be entitled to receive just and equitable compensation for any work
satisfactorily performed under this Agreement.

Audit. The County agrees to have an annual independent audit in accordance with North
Carolina General Statutes, North Carolina Local Government Commission requirements,
Division of Aging and Adult Services Program Audit Guide for Aging Services and Federal
Office of Budget and Management (OMB) Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200.

Community service providers, as specified in paragraph one (1), who are not units of local
government or otherwise subject to the audit and other reporting requirements of the Local
Government Commission are subject to audit and fiscal reporting requirements, as stated in NC
(eneral Statute 143C-6-22 and 23 and OMB Uniform Guidance CFR 2 Part 200, where
applicable. Applicable community service providers must send a copy of their year-end
financial statements, and any required audit, to the Area Agency on Aging. Home and
Community Care Block Grant providers are not required to submit Activities and
Accomplishments Reports. For-profit corporations are not subject to the requirements of OMB
Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200, but are subject to NC General Statute 143C-6-22 and 23
and Yellow Book audit requirements, where applicable. Federal funds may not be used to pay
for a Single or Yellow Book audit unless it is a federal requirement, State funds will not be
used to pay for a Single or Yellow Book audit if the provider receives less than $500,000 in
state funds. The Department of Health and Human Services will provide confirmation of
federal and state expenditures at the close of the state fiscal year, Information on audit and
fiscal reporting requirements can be found at

hitps://www.negrants. gov/NCGrants/PublicReportsRegulations. jsp

The following provides a summary of reporting requirements under NCGS 143C-6-22 and 23
and OMB Uniform Guidance 2 CFR Part 200 based upon funding received and expended
during the service provider’s fiscal year.

Annual Expenditures Report Required to AAA Allowable Cost for Reporting
Less than $25,000 in Certification form and State N/A
State or Federal funds Grants Compliance Re-

porting <$25,000 (item # 11,
Activities and Accomplishments



12,

Greater than $25,000
and less that $500,000
in State Funds or
$750,000 in Federal
Funds

$300,000 -+ in State funds
but Federal pass through
in an amount less than

$750,000

$500,000+ in State funds
and 750,000+ in Federal
pass through funds

Less than $500,000 in State

funds and $750,000+ in
Federal pass through funds

V.F.2. - Page 11

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

does not have to be completed)
OR
Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAQ/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Book)

Certification form and Schedule of N/A
Grantee Receipts =$25,000 and

Schedule of Receipts and Expendi-

tures

OR
Audited Financial Statements in
Compliance with GAQ/GAS
(i.e. Yellow Book)

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with GAO/GAS (i.e.
Yellow Book)

May use State {unds, but
1ot Federal Funds

Audited Financial Staternent in May use State and Federal
compliance with OMB Uniform funds

Guidance 2 CFR Part 200

(i.e. Single Audit)

May use Federal funds,
but not State funds.

Audited Financial Statement in
compliance with OMB Uniform
Guidance 2 CFR Part

(l.e. Single Audir)

Audit/Assesstent Resolutions and Disallowed Cost, It is further understood that the
community service providers are responsible to the Area Agency for clarifying any audit
exceptions that may arise from any Area Agency assessment, county or community service
provider single or financial audit, or audits conducted by the State or Federal Governments, In
the event that the Area Agency or the Department of Health and Human Services disallows any
expenditure made by the community service provider for any reason, the County shall promptly
repay such funds to the Area Agency once any final appeal is exhausted in accordance with
paragraph nine (9). The only exceptions are if the Area Agency on Aging is designated as a
community service provider through the County Funding Plan or, if as a part of a procurement




13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

V.E.2. - Page 12

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

process, the Area Agency on Aging enters into a contractual agreement for service provision
with a provider which is in addition to the required County Funding Plan formats. In these
exceplions, the Area Agency is responsible for any disallowed costs. The County or Area
Agency on Aging can recoup any required payback from the commiunity service provider in the
event that payback is due to a community service provider's faiture to meet OMB Uniform
CGuidance CFR 2 Part 200, 45 CFR Part 1321 or state eligibility requirements as specified in
policy.

Indemnity. The County agrees to indemnify and save harmless the Area Agency, its agents, and
employees from and against any and all loss, cost, damages, expenses, and liability arising out
of performance under this Agreement to the extent of errors or omissions of the County,

Equal Employment Opportunity and Americans With Disabilities Act Compliance. Both the
County and community service providers, as identified in paragraph one (1), shall comply with
all federal and state laws relating to equal employment opportunity and accommodation for
disability.

Data to be Furnished to the County. All information which is existing, readily available 1o the
Area Agency without cost and reasonably necessary, as determined by the Area Agency's staff,
for the performance of this Agreement by the County shall be fumished to the County and
community service providers without charge by the Area Agency. The Area Agency, its agents
and employees, shall fully cooperate, with the County in the performance of the County's duties
under this Agreement.

Rights in Docurnents, Materials and Data Produged. The County and community service
providers agree that at the discretion of the Area Agency, all reports and other data prepared by
or for it under the terms of this Agreement shall be delivered to, become and remain, the
property of the Area Agency upon termination or completion of the work. Both the Area
Agency and the County shall have the right to use same without restriction or Himitation and
without compensation to the other. For the purposes of this Agresment, "data” includes
writings, sound recordings, or other graphic representations, and works of similar nature. No
reports or other documents produced in whole or in part under this Agreement shall be the
subject of an application for copyright by or on behalf of the County.

Interest of the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners covenants that neither
the Board of Commissioners nor its agents or employees presently has an interest, nor shall
acquire an interest, direct or indirect, which conflicts in any manner or degree with the
performance of its service hereunder, or which would prevent, or tend to prevent, the
satisfactory performance of the service hereunder in an impartial and unbiased manner.

Interest of Members of the Area Agency. Lead Regional Organization, and Others. No officer,
member or employee of the Area Agency or Lead Regional Organization, and no public official




19.

20.

21

22.

V.F.2, - Page 13

DAAS-735
(reviged 2/16)

of any local government which is affected in any way by the Project, who exercises any
function or responsibilities in the review or approval of the Project or any component part
thereof, shall participate in any decisions relating to this Agreement which affects his personal
interest or the interest of any corporation, pattnership or association in which he is, directly or
indirectly, interested; nor shall any such persons have any interest, direct or indirect, in this
Agreement or the proceeds arising there from.

Officials not to Benefit. No member of or delegate to the Congress of the United States of
America, resident Commissioner or employee of the United States Governrment, shall be
entitled to any share or part of this Agreement or any benefits to arise here from.

Prohibition Against Use of Funds to Influence Legislation. No part of any funds under this
Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any employee or agent acting on
behalf of the County lo engage in any activity designed to influence legistation or
appropriations pending before Congress.

Confidentiality and Security. Any client information received in connection with the
performance of any function of a community service provider or its subcontractors under this
Agreement shall be kept confidential. The community service provider acknowledges that in
receiving, storing, processing, or otherwise handling any confidential information, the agency
and any subcontractors will safeguard and not further disclose the information except as
provided in this Agreement and accompanying documents.

Record Retention and Disposition. All state and local governiment agencies, nongovernmental
entities, and their subrecipients, including applicable vendors, that administer programs funded
by federal sources passed through the NC DHHS and its divisions and offices are expected to
maintain compliance with the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule and any
agency-specific program schedules developed jointly with the NC Department of Cultural
Resources, Division of Archives and Records, Retention requirements apply to the community
service providers funded under this Agreement to provide Home and Community Care Block
Grant services. Information on retention requirements is posted at
hitp/Awww.nedhhs.pov/control/retention/retention.him and updated semi-annually by the NC
DHHS Controller’s Office. By funding source and state fiscal year, this schedule lists the
carliest date that grant records in any format may be destroyed. The Division of Archives and
Records provides information about destroying confidential data and authorized methods of
record destruction (paper and electronic) at hitp://archives.neder.gov/For-

The NC DHHS record retention schedule 15 based on federal and state regulations and pertains
to the retention of all financial and programmatic records, supporting documents, statistical
records, and all other records supporting the expenditure of a federal grant award. Records
legally required for ongoing official proceedings, such as outstanding litigation, claims, audits,



23,

V.F.2. - Page 14

DAAS-735
(revised 2/16)

or ather official actions, must be maintained for the duration of that action, notwithstanding the
wnstructions of the NC DHHS record retention and disposition schedule.

In addition to record retention requirements for records in any format, the long-term and/or
permanent preservation of electronic records require additional commitment and active
rmanagement by agencies. The community service provider will comply with all policies,
standards, and best practices published by the Division of Aging and Adult Services regarding
the creation and management of electronic records,

Applicable Law. This Agreement is executed and is to be performed in the State of North
Carolina, and all questions of interpretation and construction shall be construed by the laws of
such State,

In witness whereof, the Area Agency and the County have executed this Agreement as of the
day first written above.

Perguimans County

Aftest:
By:
' Chairman, Board of Commissioners
Area Agency
Attest: |
C — (et (vw By: \W\ \-«M 3 __W
Area Age‘i’ﬁDi}m@}j Executive Director, Lead Regional Organization

Provision for payment of the monies to fall due under this Agreement within the current fiscal year
have been made by appropriation duly authorized as required by the Local Government Budget and
Fiscal Control Act,

Saersy /NOM_QQM b3 /5

O FINANCE OFFICER, Lead Regional Organization




VLA, - Page 1

PRESENTED
TO
KATHY MATTHEWS
IN
RECOGNITION OF HER THIRTY
YEARS OF SERVICE IN THE
PERQUIMANS COUNTY WATER
DEPARTMENT
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022



VI.LA. - Page 2

PRESENTED
TO
JIM GROSJEAN
IN
RECOGNITION OF HIS THIRTEEN
YEARS OF SERVICE IN THE
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL
SERVICES DEPARTMENT
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2022



VILA.

Page 1

TRILLIUM HEALTH RESOURCES
- ANNUAL REPORT PERQUIMANS COUNTY

~NORTHERN REGIONAL DIRECTOR

Teanstferming Lives

'

i
]

TRILLIUM UPDATE

Trillium’s mission: Transforming lives and building
community well-being through partnership and
proven solutions,

Who We Are

Medicaid Transformation Changes
Organizational changes

County Data

6/28/2022

5



VILA, - Page 2 6/28/2022

Who We Are - Numbers

o

28 Counties, but numbers are from last fiscal year with 26
counties
1,469,101 total population
244,075 Medicaid Eligible
Served 58,452 individuals from mild to severe mental heaith
needs
» 70% with MH needs
*» 20% with SUD
= 10% with DD
Approximately 500 Providers
$475,021 857.00 spent on services last year
Smallest County- Tyrrell 3,665~ Largest County -New
Hanover 238,807
Cover over 12,000 square miles

L3

L]

-]

FOLAE, #OF

B
i
;
i
3
4
i
:
:




VILA.

Page 3

Medicaid Transformation- Standard Plans

» Standard Plan- 5 companies were awarded
o Amerihealth Caritas NC Inc.
o Biue Cross Blue Shield of NC
o UnitedHealthcare of NC inc.
o WellCare of NC Inc.
o Carolina Complete Health- covers regions 3, 4 and 5
+ These Plans are managing the mild to moderate
Medicaid behavioral health recipients

They started on July 15t 2021

Medicaid Transformation Tailored Plan;

« 7 of 7 LME/MCO’s were awarded to become Tailored
Plans

+ 1 of the 7 - Cardinal Innovations, decided to merge with
Vaya, so we will have 6 Tailored Plans

+» Cardinal covered 20 counties, 11 of them decided to go
to other MCQO's besides Vaya, including Halifax county
to Trillium, which occurred on December 18t 2021

« Bladen county requested to join Trillium from
Eastpointe and that took effect on Feb. 1512022

« Original date to go live with the Tailored Plan was
moved from July 18, 2022 to December 15 2022.

6/28/2022



VILA.

Page 4

6/28/2022

Behavioral Health I/DD Tailored Plan Regions

LT e

Medicaid Transtormation Tailored Plan
Continued

¢ \We will have a readiness review late summer

o Dec. 151 2022- Begin the Tailored Plan managing
Severe Behavioral Health, Substance Use and I/DD
population like we do today, but in addition
managing individuals physical health

* We are contracting with a Pharmacy Benefits
Manager to oversee contract with approximately
2000 pharmacies

+ We are also going to be contracting with all Primary
care agencies that serve individuals on Medicaid




VILA.

Page 5

Organizational Changes

» Leza Wainwright retired and Joy Futrell is our new
CEO

» Richard Leissner moved o a new job, 5o Senitria
Goodman is our new General Council

e Sue Ann Forrest is our new Director of Government
Relations

¢ We have had to move staff because of the Tailored
Flan requirements

Organizational changes continued:

Call Centers

+ Pharmacy

= Provider

= Nurse

+ Current Call Cemnter

Care Management
« Whole Person Care

Disaster Response Unit

» Meeting with Emergency Management Departments

+ Collection of Providers Dizaster Rasponse Plans

« Map to Readiness- before, during and alter a Burricane

6/28/2022



VILA. - Page 6 6/28/2022

Project Updates

o Naloxone kits

» Mobile Clinics

= Tribal Engagement

« Family Navigators

= Co-Responder Pilots

» CFAC adding a representative with TBI
s Healing Place in New Hanover

Consumers served in Perquimans County

Total Consumers served - 539

» Mental Health - 422
» Substance Use - 105
« /DD - 71

Total is unduplicated, since a single individual may receive services in more than ane
category




6/28/2022

Page 7

VILA.

:

UESTI

Transiorming Lives

i~



VILB. - Page 1

107 N, Fromt Street Phone: (252) 426-7010
Paost Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252)426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

June 28, 2022

To: Perquimans County Commissioners
f will be present to deliver the final collection percentage for the fiscal year.

| would also like to discuss and hopefully get approval to hire Piner Appraisal for the
upcoming 2024 Revaluation,

Bill Jennings
Perquimans County
Tax Administrator



AL - Page 1

Recommendations

Planning Board unanimously recommends approval of the motion to find proposed Rezoning No, REZ-22-01 to
he consistent and in_harmony with the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern
hecause The proposed area of map Exhibit 1X-B, 'Projected Future Land Use Unincorporated Portions of
Perquimans County’, shows the subject area labeled as residential which includes RA-15 zones and the

half which decreases the environmental burden on the land and public services. Planning Board also
unanimously recommends approval of Rezoning Reguest REZ-22-01, to rezone from RA-15 (CUD) Residential
and Agriculture District with conditions to RA-15 conventional Residential and Agriculture District. Tax Parcel
numbers 4-0076-0026, 4-DO76-2601-TM1, 4-D0O76-2602-TM1, 4-D0O76-2603-TM1, 4-DO76-2604-TM1.

Planning staff believes the subject property as proposed, may be rezoned and developed in comphiance with

Zoning Qrdinance Article Il rules and guidelines. Staff reminds the Boards to give a reason ‘why’ the rezoning
is or is not consistent and in harmony with the surrounding area and make a statement of reasonableness.

Suggested Motions

The Board of County Commissioners is requasted to consider using the following sets of scripts to form the
desired 2 motions for approval or denial of Rezoning Request REZ-22-01, as follows:

1) Motion to find proposed Rezoning No. REZ-22-01 to he consistent and in harmony with the
county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because (expluin why);

Example why consistent: The proposed area of map Exhibit IX-B, ‘Projectad Future [and Use
Unincorporated Portions of Perguimans County’, shows the subject area labeled as residential which
includes RA-15 zones.....

Example why NOT consistent; *Board member must describe *

AND

the rezoning is reasonable because the overall density and intensity of the project are decreased
by approximately half which decreases the environmental burden on the land and public services.

the rezoning is NOT reasonable because: ¥Board member must describe *

2} Motion to approve Rezoning Request REZ-22-01, to rezone from RA-15 (CUD) Residential and
Agriculture District with conditions to RA-15 conventional Residential and Agriculture District. Tax Parcel
numbers 4-0076-0026, 4-DO76-2601-TM1, 4-D0O76-2602-TM1, 4-DO76-2603-Tvi1, 4-0076-2604-TWI1.,

Motion to deny: A motion to deny Rezoning No. REZ-22-01 would utilize the above-noted mation
stated in the negative tense,



XA2 - Page 1

Sorne CAMA Land Use Compatibility Policies:

LUC #4: Perquimans County, Hertford, and Winfall shall encourage land use and
develapment activities that provide a bolance between economic development needs and
protection of notural resources and frogife environments.

LUC #5: Perguimans County, Hertford, and Winfall support growth and development at
the densities and intensities specified in the future fand use maop(s) land clossifications as
delineated in this lond use plan.

LUC #16: Perquimaons County, Hertford, and Winfail support plonned residential
developments that are in harmany with adjoining single-family land uses and will require
that the two-family and multi-family components of such developments, if proposed, are
located more to the interior of the development rather than on the periphery.

LUC #27: Perquimans County, Hertford, and Winfall will support subdivision designs

for new residential developments that maintain and continue the character of existing
development along public roads where such development is proposed,

SUGGESTED MOTIONS — RECOMMENDATIONS — ACTIONS:

MOTION TO APPROVE: Motion to apprave the Preliminary Plat and approve the consistency with
the County CAMA Land Use Plan.

MOTION TO DENY: Motion to deny the Preliminary Plat because

Attachment: 1) Checklist for Preliminary Plat



PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

PO BOX 43
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550

MARY FOHUNNICUTT
CLERK T0 BOARED

W, FRANK BEATH. 1T
COLNTY MANAGLR

RESOLUTION

WALLACE B NELSON
CHAIRMAM

FONDELLA AL LEIGH
VLT ATHAIR

THELMA FINCH-
COPELAND

JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
T, KYLE HONES
CHARLES WOODARD

W, HACKNEY HEGH, IR,

COUNTY ATTORNEY

BEIT RESOLVED, that a grant from the Department of Commerce through the County

of Perquimans be made to assist the Perquimans Marine Park Basin project.

BE IT FURTHER RESQLVED, that Perquimans County will administer this grant in

accordance with the rules and regulations of the Department of Commerce.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County will administer this grant through the

County Finance Office.

BE IT FURTHER RESOQLVED, that the grant will be monitored quarterly to assure

compliance with this proposal and the Department of Commerce regulations.

BE IT FURTHER RESQLVED, that the amount of the grant application will be

51,500,000,

ADOPTED this 5" day of July, 2022.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:

Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk to Board

SEAL

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of apportunity i which o live, learn, work, prosper and play,



BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS l"DND\fﬁ;ﬁ-i}]‘;\\-l5;"1"'“l
: THELMA FINCH-
P.0. BOX 45 COPELAND
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 JOSEPH W. NOFFLER
o TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 T, KVLE JONES
MARY I HUAMNICLT CHARLES WOODARD
W, HACKNEY HIGH, IR,

W. FRANK HEAFH, 11 TACKNEY HIGH
COUNTY MANALER LOUNTY ATTORNEY

CERTIFIED LESSEE RESOLUTION

At a duly called meeting of the Governing Body of the Lessee {(as defined in the Lease) held on
July 5, 2022, the following resolution was introduced and adopted.

BETT RESOLVIED by the Governing Board of Lessee as follows;

I.  Determination of Need. The Governing Body of Lessee has determined that a true and
very real need exists for the acquisition of the Equipment or other personal property
described in the Lease belween Perquimans County (Lessee) and Motorota Solutions, Ine.
{Lessor).

2. Approval and Authorization. The Governing body of Lessee has determined that the
Lease, substantially in the form presented to this meeting, is in the best interests of the
Lessee for the acquisition of such Equipment or other personal property, and the Governing
Board hereby approves the entering into of the Lease by the Lessee and hereby designates
and authorizes the following person(s) referenced in the Lease to execute and deliver the
Lease on Lessee’s behalf with such chanpes thereto as such person deems appropriate, and
any related documents, including any escrow agreement, necessary to the consummation of
the ransactions contemplated by the Lease.

3. Adoption of Resolution. The signatures in the Lease from the designated individuals for the
Governing Body of the Lessece evidence the adeption by the Governing Body of this

Resolution.
Wallace [, Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to Board

SEAL

Perquinuins County’s Vision:
T be g commumity of oppartuniiy in which to (e, learn, work, prosper and play.



XC2., - Page 1

MICPOROLA SQLUTIONS

G/14/22

Perquimans County
156 Creck Drive
Hertford NC 27944

RE: Municipal Lease # 25283

Enclosed for your review, please find the Municipal Lease documentation in connection with the
solution to be leased from Motorela. The interest rate and payiment streams outlined in Equipment Lease-
Purchase Agreement #25283 are valid for contracts that are executed and returned to Motorala an or
before June 23, 2022, After 6/23/22, the Lessor reserves the option to re-guote and re-price the
transaction based on current market interest rates,

Please have the dosuments executed where indicated and orward the documents to the following address:
Motorola Solutions Credit Company LILC
Aun: Bill Stancik / 44th Floor

500 W, Monroe |
Chicago 1L 60661

Should you have any guestions, please contact me at 847-338-45331,

Thank You,

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS CREDIT COMPANY LLC
Bill Stancik

¥
&
i
i
I
i
b
i
e
i
[

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



X.C2, - Page 2

LESSEE FACT SHEET

Plesse help Motorola provide excellent billing service by providing the following information:

I Complete Bilting Address Perguimans County

E-mail Address:

Attention:

Phone:

2 Lessee Counly Location:

3. Federal Tax 1.1, Number

4. Purchase Order Number 1o be referenced on invoice {i¥ necessary} or other “descriptions™ that may
assist in determining the applicable cost center or department:

3. Equipment description that you would like to appear on your

inveicing:

Apprapriate Contact for Documentation / System Acceptance Follow-ap:

6. Appropriate Contact &
Mailing Address

Phone:

Fax:

7. Payment remit to address: Motorola Solutions Credit Company LLC
PO, Box 71132
Chicago 1L 606941132

Thank you

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



X.C2, - Page 3

EQUIPMENT LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Latase Number: 25283

LESSEE: LESSOR:

Perquimans County Matorala Solutions, Inc,
156 Creek Drive 300 W. Maonroe
Hertford NC 27944 Chicago 1L 60661

Lessor agrees to tease to Lessee and Lessee aprees 1o fease from Lessor, the equipment andior software described in
Schedufe A attached hereto ("Equipment”) in accordance with the following terms and conditions of this Equipment
Lease-Purchase Agreement ("Lease").

1. TERM, This Lease will become effective upon the execution hereof by Lessor. The Term of this
Lease will commence on date specified in Schedule A attached heretoand unlbess terminated according 10 terms
hereof or the purchase option, provided in Section 18, is exercised this Lease will continue until the Expiration Date
set forth in Schedule B attached hereto ("Lease Term").

2. RENT. l.essee agrees o pay to Lessor or its assignee the Lease Payments (herein so cafled),
including the interest portion | int the amounts specified in Schedule B, The Lease Payments will be payable withou
notice or demand at the office of the Lessor (or such other place as l.essor or its assignee may from time to time
designate in writing), and witl commence on the first Lease Payment Date as set forth in Schedule B and thereafter
on each of the Lease Payment Diates set forth in Schedule B, Any payments received later than ten (10 days from
the due date will bear interest at the highest lwful rate from the due date, Except as specifically provided in Sgetion
5 hereof, the Lease Payments will be absolute and enconditional in all cvents and witl not be subject to any set-oif,
defanse, counterclaim, or recoupment for any reason whatsoever,  Lessee rensonably believes that funds can be
abtained sufficient to make all Lease Payments during the Lease Term and hercby covenants that a request for
appropriation for funds from which the Lease Paymems may be made will be requested each fiscal period, including
making provisions for such payment to the extent necessary in each budget submitted for the purpose of obtaining

funding. 1t is Lessee's intent lo make Lease Payment for the full Lease Ferms if funds are legally available therefor ;
anet in that regard Lessee represents that the Houipment will be used for one or more authorized governmentat or ;

proprictary functions essential to its proper, efficient and cconomic operation.

3 DELAVERY AND ACCEPTANCE.  Lessor will cause the Egquipment to be delivered to Lessee at
the location specified in Schedule A ("Equipment Location”). Lessee will accept the Equipment as soon as it has
been detivered and is operational. Lessee will evidence its acceplance of the Equipment either (a} by executing and
delivering o Lessor a Delivery and Acceptance Certificate in the form provided by Lessor; or (b) by executing anc
delivering the form of acceptance provided for in the Contract (defined below),

Even if Lessee has not  exceuted and delivered to Lessor a Delivery and Acceptance Certificate or ather form of
acceptance acceptable to Lessor, if Lessor believes the BEquipmeant has been delivered and {s operational, Lessor may
require Lessee to notify Lessor in writing (within five {5) days of Lessee’s receipt of Lessor's request) whether or
not lessee deems the Equipment (i) to have been delivered and (ii) to be operational, and hence be accepted by
Lessee. If Lessee fails to so respond in such five (3) day period, Lessee will be deemed to have accepied the
Equipment and be deemed to have acknowledged that the Equipment was delivered and is gperational as if [essee
had in fact executed and delivered 0 Lessor a Delivery and Acceptance Certificate or other form acceptable to
Lessor,

T e A A S ok o £ A P i B 210

4, REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES, Lessor acknowledges that the Equipmeni leased
hereunder is being manufactured and instablled by Lessor pursuant to contract (the "Contract") covering the
Equipment. Lessee acknowledges that an or priov {o the date of acceptance of the Equipment, Lessor intensds to sell
and assign Lessor's right, ttle and interest in and Lo this Agresment and the Equipment to an asaignee ("Assignee").

i
;
:

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



X.C2. - Page 4

LESSELR FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THE CONTRACT,
LESSOR MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF ANY NATURE OR KIND WHATSOEVER,
AND AS BETWEEN LESSEER AND THIE ASSIGNEE, THE PROPERTY SHALL BE ACCEPTED BY LESSEE
AR ST AND "WITH ALL FAULTS"  LESSEE ACGREES TO SETTLE ALL CLAIMS DIRECTLY WITH
LESSOR AND WILL NOT ASSERT OR SEEK T ENFORCE ANY SUCH CLAIMS AGAINST THE
ASSIGNEE. NEITHER LESSOR NOR THE ASSIGNEE SHALL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DMRECT, INDIRECT,
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER AS A RESULT OF THE
LEASE OF THE EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOSS OF PROFETS, PROPERTY
DAMAGE OR LOST PRODUCTION WHETHER SUFFERED BY LESSEE OR ANY THIRD PARTY.

=3

Lessor is not responsible {or, and shatl not be liable (o Lessce for damages relating o loss of value of the
Equipment for any cause or situation (including, withowt lmitation, governmental actions or reguiations or actions
of other third parties).

5. NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS,  Notwithstanding anything cortained in this Lease to the
contrary, Lessee has the right to not appropriate funds 10 make Lease Payments required hereunder in any fiscal
period and in the event no funds are appropriated or in the event funds appropriated by Lesses's governing body or
otherwise avallable by any lawful means whatsoever in any fiscal period of Lessee for Lease Payments or other
amounts <ue under this Lease are insufficient therefor, this Lease shall terminate on the last day of the fiscal period
for which appropriations were received without pesalty or expense o Lessee of any kind whatsoever, except as to
the portions of Lease Payments or other amounts herein sgreed upon for which funds shall have been appropriated
and budgeted or are otherwise available. The Lessee wil immediately notify the Lessor or its Assignee of such
accurrence. tn the eveni of such termination, Lessee agrees 1o peaceably surrender possession of the Equipment o
Lessor or s Assignee on the date of such termination. packed for shipment in accordance with manufaciurer
specifications and freight prepaid and insured to any location in the continental United States designated by Lessor.
Lessor will have afl legal and equitable rights and remedies 1o take possession of the Egquipment. Non-
appropriation of funds shall not constitute a default hereunder for purposes of Section 16,

6. LESSEE CERTIFICATION.  Lessee represents, covenants and warrants that, (i) Lessee is a state or
a duly constituted palitical subdivision or agency ol the state of the Equipment Location; (ii) the mterest portion of
the Lease Payments shatl be excludable from Lessor's gross income pursuant to Section (03 of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as it may be amended from time to thme { the "Code™); (iii) the execution, delivety and performance
by the Lessee of this Lease have been duly authorized by all necessary action on the part of the Lessce; {iv) this
Lease constittdes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Lessee enforceable tn accordance with its terms; (v)
Lessee will comply with the information reporting requiremients of Section 149(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986 (the "Code"), and such compliance shall include but not be limited {0 the execition of information statements
requested by Lessor; {vi) Lessee will not do or cavse to be done any act which will cause, or by omission of any ac!
allow, the Lease to be an arbitrage bond within the meaning of Section 148(a) of the Code; (vil) Lessee will not do
or cause to be done any act which will cause, or by omission of any act allow, this Lease to be a private activity
bond within the meaning of Section 141{a) of the Code; {vill) Lessee will not do or cause to be done any act which
will cause, or by emnission of any act allow, the interest portion of the Lease Payment to be ar become includible in
gross income for Federal income faxation purposes under the Code; and {(ix} Lesses will be the only entity to own,
use and operate the Equipment during the Lease Term.

l.essee represents, covenants and warrants that: {i} it will do or cause to be done afl things necessary (o
preserve and keep the Lease in full force and effect, (ii) it has complied with all faws relative to public bidding
where necessary, and {iit) it has sufficient appropriations or other funds available 1o pay all amoums due hereunder
for the current fiscal period,

It Lessee breaches the covenant contained in this Section, the inlerest component of Lease Payments may
become includible in gross income of the owner or owners thereof for Tederal income tax purposes. 1n such event,
notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in Section |1 of this Agreement, Lessee agrees to pay promptly
after any such determination of taxability and on each Lease Pavment date thereafter 10 Lessor an additional amount
delermined by Lessor to compensate such owner or owners for the loss of such excludibility {inciuding, withow
limitation, compensation relating 1o interest expense, penalties or addiions 1o 1ax), which determination shall be
conclusive (absent manifest error). Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, any additional amount payahle
by Lesser pursuant to this Section 6 shalt be payable solely from Legally Avatiable Funds.

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 728,16



X.C.2. - Page 5

It is Lessor's and Lessee’s intentjon that this Agreement not constitute a “true” lease for federal income tax
purposes and, therefore, it is Lessor's and Lessee’s intention that Lessee be considered the owner of the Equipment
for federal meome tax purposes.

7. FITLE TO EQUIPMENT; SECURITY INTEREST. Upon shipment of the Equipment to Lessee
hereender, title to the Equipment will vest in Lessee subject to any applicable license; provided, however, that (1) in
the event of termination of this Lease by Lessee pursuant 1o Section 5 hereof (i) upon the ocewrrence of an Event of
Default hereunder, and as long as such Event of Default is continuing; ar (i1} in the event that the purchase option
has not been exercised prior 1o the Expiration Date, title wilt immediately vest in Lessor or its Assignee, and Lessee
shall immediately discontinue use of the Equipment, remove the Equipment from Lessee’s computers and other
electronic devices and deliver the Equipment to Lessor or 15 Assignee, In order to secure all of its obligations
hergunder, Lessee hereby (1) grants 1o Lessor a first and prior security interest in any and all right, title and interest
of Lessep in the Equipment and in all additions, attachments, accessions, and substitutions thereto, and on aty
proceeds therefrom; (if) agrees that this Lease may be filed as a financing staiement evidencing such sccurity
interest; and (i) agrees to execute and deliver all financing statements, certificates of title and other instruments
necessary or appropriate to evidence such security interest,

8. USE;: REPAIRS. Lessee will use the Equipment i a careful manner for the use comemplated by the
manuvfactorer of the Equipment and shall comply with all laws, ordinances, insurance policies, the Contract, any
licensing or other agreement, and regulations refating to, and will pay all costs, claims, dovages, fees and charges
arising out of the possession, use or maintenance of the Equipment. Lessee, at its expense will keep the Equipment
in pood repair and furnish and/or install all parts, mechanisms, updates, upgrades and devices required therefor.

9. ALTERATIONS. Lessee will not make any alerations, additions or improvements to the
Equipment without Lessor's prior written consent unless such afterations, additions or improvements may be readily
remaoved without damage to the Equipment,

10. LOCATION; INSPECTION. The Eguipment will not bz remaved from, [or if the Equipment
consists of rolling stock, its permanent base will not be changed from] the Equipment Location without Lessor's
prior wrilten consent which will not be unreasonably withheld. Lessor will be entitled to enter upon the Equipment
Location or elsewhere during reasonable business hours 1o inspect the Equipment or observe itz use and operation,

11, LIENS AND TAXES. Lessee shall keep the Bquipment free and clear of all levies, Hens and
eicumbrances except those crested under this Lease. Lessee shall pay, when due, all charges and taxes (local, state
and lederal} which may now or hereafter be imposed upon the ownership, licensing, leasing, rental, sale, purchase,
possession or use of the Equipment, excluding however, all taxes on or measured by Lessor’s income, Hf Lessee fails
to pay said charges and taxes when due, Lessor shall have the right, but shall not be obligated, to pay said charges
and taxes, 1f Lessor pays any charges or taxes, Lessee shall reimburse Lessor thevefor within ten days of written
demand.

12, RISK OF LOSS: DAMAGE; DESTRUCTION, Lessee assumes all risk of loss or damage to
the Equipment front aty cause whatsoever, and no such foss of or damage to the Equipment nor defect therein nor
unfitness ar obsolfescence thereof shall relieve Lesses of the obligation to make Lease Payments or to perform any
other obligation under this Lease. In the event of damage to any item of Equipment, Lessec will immediately place i

the same in good repair with the proceeds of any insurance recovery applied 1o the cost of such repair. I Lessor
determines that any item of BEquipment is lost, stolen, destroyed or damaged beyond repair {an “Event of Loss™ | 1
Lessec al the option of Lessor will: either (a) replace the same with like equipment in pood repair; or (b) on the next :
Lease Payment date, pay Lessor the sum of ¢ () all amounts then owed by Lessee 1o Lessor under this Lease, {
including the Lease payment due on such date; and (ii) an amount equal 1o all remaining Lease Payments to be paid i
during the Lease Term as set forth in Schedule B, t
§

In the event that Lessee is obfigated o make such payment with respect Lo less than all of the Equipment, )j

Lessor will provide Lessee with the pro rata amount of the Lease Payment and the Balance Payment (as set forth in ;
Schedule B) to be made by Lessee with respect to that part of the Equipment which has suffered the Event of Lass, ;

13, INSURANCE, Lessee will, at its expense, maintain at all times during the Lease Term, fire and
extended coverage, public bability and praperty damage insurance with respect to the Equipment in such amounts,

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 728.16




X.C.2. - Page 6

covering such risks, and with such insuters as shall be satisfactory 1o Lessor, or, with Lessor's prior writlen consent,
Lessee may self-insure against any or all such risks. Al insurance covering loss of or damage to the Equipment
shall be carried in an amount no fess than the amount of the then applicable Balance Payment with respeet o such
Equipment. The initial amount of insurance required is set forth in Schedule B, Each insurance policy will name
l.essee as an insured and Lessor or it's Assigns as an additional insured, and will contain a clause requiring the
insurer to give Lessor at least thirty (30) days prior writlen notice of any aheration tn the terms of such policy or the
cancellation thereot. The proceeds of any such policies will be payable to Lessee and Lessor or it's Assigns as their
interests may appear, Lipon acceptance of the Equipment and upon each insurance renewal date, Lessee witl deliver
to Lessor a certificate evidencing such insurance. In the event that Lessee has been permitted to selfinsure, { essee
will furnish Lessor with a letter or certificate 10 such elfect. In the event of any loss, damage, injury or accident
invotving the Equipment, Lessee will promptly provide Lessor with writlen notice thereof and make available to
Lessor all information and documentation relating therato,

4, INDEMNIFICATION. Lassee shall, to the extent permitted by law, indemnity Lessor against,
and hold Lessor harmiess from, any and all claiems, actions, proceedings, expenses, damages or liabilites, includisg
attorneys’ fees and court costs, arising in connection with the Equipment, including, but not lhnited to, its setection,
purchase, delivery, licensing, possession, use. operation, rejection, or retwrn and the recovery of claims under
insurance policies thereon,

15, ASSIGINMENT. Without Lessor's prior weitten consent, Lessee will not either (i) assign,
transfer, pledge, hypothecate, grant any security interest in or otherwise dispose of this Lease or the Equipment or
amy interest in this Lease or the Equipment o (i) sublet or lend the Equipment or permit it to be used by anyone
other than Lessee or Lessee's employees. Lessor may assign its rights, title and interest in and to this Lease, the
Equipment and any documents executed with respect 1o this Lease and/or grant or assign a security interest in this
Lease and the Eguipment, in whaole or in part. Any such assipnees shall have all of the rights of Lessor under this
Lease.  Subject to the forepoing, this Lease inures fo the benefit of and is binding upon the heirs, executors,
administrators, successors and assigns of the parties hereto,

Lessee covenamts and aprees nol to assert against the Assignee any claims or defenses by way of
abatement, setoff, counterclaim, recoupmend or the like which Lessee may have against Lessor. No assignment or
reassignment of any Lessor's right, title or interest in this Lease or the Equipment shat! be effective unless and until
Legsee shall have received a notice of assignment, disclosing the name and address of each such pssignee; provided,
however, that if such assignment is made to a bank or trust company as paying or escrow agent for holders of
certificates of participation in the Lease, il shall thereafler be sulficient that a copy of the agency agreement shall
have been deposited with Lessee until Lessee shall have been advised that such agency agreement is no longer in
effect. During the Lease Term Lessee shall keep a complete and sceurate record of all such assignments in form
necessary to comply with Section 149(a) of the Code, and the regulations, praposed or existing, from time to time

promulgated theveunder. No further action will be required by Lessor or by Lessee to evidence the assignment, but ;
Lessee will acknowledpe such assignments in writing it so requested.
After notice of such assignment. Lessee shall name the Assignee as additional insured and loss payee in

any insurance policies obtained or in foree. Any Assignee of Lessor may reassign this Lease and s interest in the
Equipment and the Lease Payments to any other person who, thereupon, shall be deemed to be Lessor's Assignee
hereunder,

16, EVENT OF DEFAULT,  The term "Event of Default", as used herein, means the occurrence of any

one or more of the following events: (i) Lessee fatls 1o make any Lease Payment {or any other payment) as it f
becomes due in accordance with the terms of the Lease when funds have been appropriated sufficient For such T
purpose. and any such fatiure continues for ten (10) days after the due date thereof; (i1) Lessee fails to perform or }
observe any other covenant, condition, or agreement to be pecformed or observed by it hercunder and such fatlure is :

not cured within twenty (20) days afier written notice thereof by Lessor; (it} the discovery by lessor that any
statement, representation, or watrranty made by Lessee in this Lease or in writing delivered by Lessee pursusm
hereto or in connection herewith 15 false, misleading or erroneous in any material respect; (iv) proceedings under
any bankruptey, insolvency, reorgankzation or similar legislation shall be instituted against or by Lesses, or a
recelver or similar o fficer shadl be appointed for Lessee or any of ils property, and such proceedings or appointments
shall not be vacated, or fully stayed, within twenty (20} days afier the instintion or eccurrence thereof] or (v) an
attachment, levy or execution Is threatened or levied upon or against the Equipment,

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFHZD LEASE rev 7.28.16



X.C.2. - Page 7

17. REMEDIES.  Upon the occurrence of an Event of Defauli, and as long as such Event of Default is
cottinuing, Lessor may, at its option, exercise any one or more of the following remedies: (1) by written notice {o
Lessee, declare alt amounts then due under the Lease, and all remaining Lease Payments due during the fiseat period
in effect when the defaolt occurs to be immediately due and payable, whereupon the same shall become immediately
due and payable; (if) by written notice 10 Lessee, request Lessee to {and Lessee agrees that it will), at Lessee's
expense, promplly discontinue use of the Equipment, remove the Equipment from all of Lessee’s computers and
elecironic devices, return the Bqguipment 10 Lessor in the manney set forth in Section 3 hereof, or Lessor, at its
option, may enter upon the premises where the Eguipment i focated and take immediate possession of and remove
the same; {iif) sell or lease the Equipment or sublease it for the account of Lessee, holding Lessee liable for all Lease
Payments and other amounts due prior w the effective date of such setling, leasing or subleasing and for the
difference between the purchase price, rental and other amownts paid by the michaser, Lessee or sublessee pursuant
to such sale, lease or sublease and the amounts payable by Lessee hercunder; {iv) promptly eeturn the Equipment 1o
Lessor in the manner set forth in Section § hereof, and (v) exercise any other right, remedy or privilese which may
be available {o it under apphicable laws of the state of the Equipment Location or any other applicable taw or
proceed by approprizte court action to enforee the terms of the Lease or to recover damages for the breach of this
Lease or to rescind this Lease as to any or all of the Lquipment, In addition, Lessee will remain Hoble for all
covenants and indemnities under this Lease and for all legal fees and other costs and expenses, including court costs,
incurred by Lessor with respect 1o the enforcement of any of the remedies listed abave or any other remedy avaitable
1o Lessor,

18, PURCHASE OPTION,  Upon thirty (30) davs prior written notice flrom Lessee 1o Lessor, and
provided that no Bvent of Default has ocourred and is continuing, or no ¢vent, which with notice or lapse of time, or
both could become an Event of Default, then exists, Lessee will have the right 10 purchase the Equipment on the
Lease Payment dates set Torth in Schedule B by paying to Lessor, oo such date, the Lease Payment then due 1ogether
with the Balance Payvment amount set forth opposite such date. Upon satisfaction by Lessce aof such purchase
conditions, Lessor will transfer any and all of its right, title and interest in the Eguipment to Lessee as {s. without
warranty, express or implied, except that the Equipment is free and clear of any lens created by Lessor.

19. NOTICES. All notices o be given under this Lease shall be made in writing and mailed by certified
mail, return receipt requested, 10 the ather party at its address set forth herein or at such address as the party muy
provide in writing from time o time. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been received five days subsequent
fo such mailing.

20, SECTION HEADINGS. AN section headings contained herein are for the convenience of
reference only and are nol intended to define or fimit the scope af any provision of this Lease.

11, GOVERNING LAW. This Lease shall be constried in accordance with, and governed by the
laws of, the state of the Equipment Location,

22. DELIVERY OF RELATED BOCUMENTS, Lessee will execwie or provide, as requestd by
Lessor, such other documents and information as are reasonably necessary with respeet to the iransaction
contemplated by this Lease.

23, ENTIRE AGREEMENT; WAIVER. This Lease, togethier with Schedule A Equipment [Lease-
Purchase Agreement, Schedule B, Bvidence of Insurance, Statement of Essential Use/Source of Funds, Certificate of
Incumbency, Cerlified Lessee Resolution (if any), Information Return for Tax-Exempt Govermmental Obligations
and the Delivery and Acceptance Certificate and other attachments hereto, and other dogtiments or instruments
execuled by Lessee and Lessor in connection herewith, constrtutes the entire agreement between the partics with
respect to the Lease of the Equipment, and this Lease shall not be modified, amended, altered, or changed except
with the written consent of Lessee and Lessor, Any provision of the Lease found to be prohibited by faw shall be
ineffective to the extent of such prohibition without invalidating the remainder of the Lease,

The waiver by Lessor of any breach by Lessee of any term, covenant or condition hereof shall not operate
as a waiver of any subsequent breach thereof!

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



X.C2. - Page 38

24, EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS, This Lease may be executed in several coumerparts, either
electronically or manually, all of which shalt constitute but one and the same instrument, Lessor reserves the right 1o
recuest recetit of o manually-executed counterpart from Lesses, Lessor and Lessee agree that the only ariginal
counterpart for purposes of perfection by possession shall be the original counterpan manually executed by Lessor
and idemtified as “Original”, regardless of whether Lessee’s execution or delivery of said counterpart is done
- manuelty or electronically.

N WITNESS WHEREOGF, the parties bave executed this Agreement as of the  day of June, 2022,
LESSEE: LESSOR:
Perguimans County MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC,

Uyaar Gazipglu
Title Treasurer

Printed Namae:
Titl

CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY

I, o do hereby certify that 1 am the duly elected or

(Printed Name of Secretacy/Clerk )
appainted and acting Secretary or Clerk of the Perquimans County, an entity duly organized and existing under
the laws of the State of North Carolina that | have custody of the records of such entity, and that, as of the date
hereof, the individual(s) executing this agreement isfare the duly clected or appointed officer(s) of such entity
holding the office(s) below histher/thetr respective name(s), 1 further certify that (i) the signature(s) set forth shove
hisher/thelr respective name(s) and title(s} isfare his/erdhelr true and authentic sigrature(s) and (i1) such officer(s)
have the anthority on behalt of such entity to enter into that certain Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement
number25283, between _ Perquimans County and Matorola Solutions, Ine. I the initial insurance requirement on
Schedule B exceeds $1.000,000,attached as part of the Equipment Lease Purchage Agreement is a Certified |aogses
Resolution adopted by the governing body of the entity.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have executed this certificate and affixed the seal of Perquimans County, hereto this
o day of June, 2022,

GPINION OF COUNSEL

With respect to that certain Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement 25283 by and betwean Motorola j
Solutions, In, and the Lesses, | an of the opinion that: {i) the Lessee is, within the meaning of Section 103 of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, a state ar a fully constituted political subdivision or ageney of the State of the
Equipment Location described in Schedule A hereto; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Lessee of
the Lease have been duly authorized by all necessary action on the part o' the Lessee, (11) the Lease constitates g
tegal, valid and binding abligation of the Lessee enforecable in accordance with its terms; and (iv) Lessee has
sufficient monies available to make all payments required to be paid under the Lease during the current fiscal vear of
the Lease, and such manies have been property budgeted and appropriated for this purpose i accordanee with State
taw. This opinion may be velied upon by the Lessor and any assignee of the Lessor's rights under the Lease,

Atorney for Perquimans County

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 72816 ¢



X.C2. - Page 9

SCHEDULE A
EQUIPMENT LEASE-PURCHASE AGREEMENT

Schedule A 25283
Lease Number:

This Equipment Schedule is hereby attached to and made a part of that certain Equipment
Lease-Purchase Agreement Number 25283 ("Lease"), between Lessor and Lessee.

Lessor hereby leases to Lessee under and pursuant to the Lease, and Lessee hereby
accepts and leages from Lessor under and pursuant to the Lease, subject to and upon the terms
and conditions set forth in the Lease and upon the terms set forth below, the following items of
FEquipment

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION (Manufacturer, Model, and Serial Nos.)
Refer to attached Equipment List,

Equipment Location:

Initiat Term: 60 Months Commencerent Date: 7/1/2022
First Payment Due Date;  7/1/2023 ;

5 annual payments as outlined in the attached Schedule B, plus Sales/Use Tax of $0.00, payable
on the Lease Payment Dates set forth in Schedule B,

!
i
;
1
|
i
i
:
:

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



XC2. - Papge 10

Perquimans County (Schedule®)

Nominal AnnualRate:

CASH FLOW DATA

CompoundPeriod: . Menthy .

Event

Date f Amount: Number  Period  End Date

Llease

o1 Y02 531883884 1
. 2lease Payment ~ 7/1/2023 i $ 72,1828 5 Annual  17/1/2027

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE - Normal Amortization, 360 Day Year

Date  'leasePayment  Interest’  Principal  Balance,

1 712008

N /ET

5N

GrandTotals

s

Ik
s

3 s s

| 7318281 § 584566 6633715 $ 6919828
| 7218281 § 298453 5 6919828 § - .

(36091405 § 4237521 31853884

INITIAL INSURANCE REQUIREMENT: $313,538.34

Except as specifically provided in Section five of the Lease hereof, Lessee agrees (o pay to Lessor or its

assignee the Lease Payments, including the interest portion, in the amounts and dates specified in the

above payment schedule,

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16

721881 § 1373862 § 5844419 $26000465
2AE281 S 121790 S 096490 $191975

TLIBEL S BSEBAY S 63543 13553



X.C2. - Page 11

EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE

Fire, extended coverage, public Liability and property damage insurance for all of the Equipment listed on
Schedule A number 25283 to that Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement number 28283 wili be
maintained by the Pergquimans County as stated in the Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement,

This insurance is provided by:

Name of insurance provider

Address of insurance provider

City, Stale and Zip Code

Pheme number of Jocafl insurance provider

Eemail address

In accordance with the Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement Number 25283 . Perquimans County
, hereby certifies that tollowing coverage are or will be in full foree and effect:

Type Amount Effective Expiration Policy

Date Date Number

Fire and Extended Coverage

Property Damage

Public Liability

Certificate shall include the following:

Description: AN Egquipment Hsted on Schedule A number 25283 to that Equipment Lease Purchase
Agreement number 25283, Please include equipment cost equal to the Initial Insurance Requirement on
Schedule B to Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement number 25283 and list any deductibles,

Clertificate Holder:

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC. and or ity assignee as additional insured and loss payee

F303 E, Algonquin Road

Schaumbure_ L 60196

I self insured, contaet Motorola representative for template of self insurance fetter.

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.10



KC2, - Page 12

STATEMENT OF ESSENTIAL USE/SOURCE OF FUNDS

To further understand the essential governmental use intended for the equipment together with
an understanding of the sources from which payments will be made, please address the following

guestions by completing this form or hy sending a separate letter:
£ What is the specific use of the equipment?
2. Why is the equipment essential to the operation of Perquimans County?

kN Does the equipment replace existing equipment?

If so, why is the replacement being made?

4, Is there a specific cost justification for the new equipment?

If yes, please attach outline of justification.

5. What is the expected source of funds for the payments due under the Lease for
the current fiscal year and future fiscal vears?

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



X.C2. - Page 13

EQUIPMENT LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT DELIVERY

AND ACCEPTANCE CERTIFICATE

The undersigned Lesses hereby acknowledges receipt of the Equipment described below (*Equipment™) and [.essee
hereby accepts the Equipment afler full inspection thereof as satisfactory for all purposes of lease Schedule A to the
Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement exectited by Lessee and Lessor,

Equipment Lease Purchase Agreement Na.: 25283

Lease Schedule A No. o 25283

EQUIPMENT INFORMATION

QUANTITY

MODEL NUMBER

FOUIPMENT DESCRIPTION

Equipment referenced in lease Schedule A#
25283, See Schedule A for a detailed Equipment
List.

LESSEH:

Perquimans County

Prate:

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



X.C.2.

Page 14

CERTIFIED LESSEE RESOLUTION

At a duly called meeting of the Governing Body of the Lessee (as defined in the Lease) held on

.l'u]y 5, 2022, the following reselution was introduced and adopted.
BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of Lessee as follows:

[~

Determination of Need. The Governing Body of Lessee has determined that a true and
very real need exists for the acquisition of the Equipment or other personal property
described in the Lease between Perguimans County(lessee) and Motorola Solutions, Inc.
{Lessor).

Approval and Authorization. The Governing body of Lessee has determined that the
Lease, substantially in the form presented to this meeting. is in the best interests of the
Lessee for the acquisition of such Equipment or other personal property, and the
Governing Board hercby approves the entering into of the lLease by the Lessee and
hereby designates and authorizes the following person(s) referenced in the Lease to
execute and deliver the Lease on Lessee’s behalf with such changes thereto as such
person deems appropriate, and any related documents, including any escrow agreement,
necessary to the conswmmation of the transactions contemplated by the l.ease.

Adoption of Resolution, The signatures in the Lease from the designated individuals for
the Governing Body of the Lessee evidence the adoption by the Governing Body of this
Resolution,

CLEAN SHORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



KL2, - Page 15

CLEAN S8HORT FORM SIMPLIFIED LEASE rev 7.28.16



X.C.2, - Page 16

o BO2B-L; | Information Return for Tax-Exempt Governmental Bonds

F Under internal Revenue Code section 1458(e)
{Rav, September 2018) b See separate instrustions.
Deparinent of the Treasuty Caution: (f the jssue price js under 100,000, use Fonm 8038-GC.
tnternal Revanue Sonice ¥ Go to wiww.irs. gov/FE0REE Tor instructions and the latest information.

Reporting Authority If Amended Return, check here &= [
2 Issuer's employer identification number (i)

OMB Mo, 1545-0720

1 lszuer's name

Perquimans County
3a Name of person {olhar than issuer) with whom [he 95 may communicata about this return {see instructions) 3b Telephone number of other persan shawn o 3
4 NurmiBar and sireet o PO box 1T mail i not delivered to streat address) Room/auite 5 Hepot numbar (Fer (RS Use Only)

156 Creek Drive 4
& GCity, towry, or post office, state, and ZIP code T Date of ssug

Hertford NC 27944 7M1z

& Mame of issue 9 CUSH numbaer

Equipment Lease-Purchase Agreement 25283

102 Wame and litle of officer or other empioyee of the Issuer whom the IRS may call for rmore information (S 10b Tetephone numbar of officer ar othear
instruclions) arnplayes shown on 103

Type of fssue (enter the issue price). See the insiructions and attach schedule.

Education. . . e e e e e e 11
12 Health and hospltal C e e e e e e e 12
13 Transportation . . . . . . . . . . L L o oo o o 13
14 Publicsafety . . ., | e e e e e e e 14 318,538.84
18 Envirpnment (including sewage b(}hda}
16 Housing
17 Utilities

18  Other. Describe b
19 if bonds are TANS or BANs, check only bax 18a

b i bands are BANS, chack only box 19b .
20 |fbonds are in the form of & lease or installment sale, check box

EIE]E]

Description of Bonds, Complete for the entire issue for whfch thrs form is belnq fded
) Final malurity date ) Issue price (‘:’;'ig:*gt':;‘;‘fg:i"t’;'”" a\f:r’;g";“ﬁ';tlﬁﬁw () Yieid

| Tz ] 318,538.84|% 318,538.84 5 Verrs 4.23 %

Ha Uses of Proceeds of Bond Issue (including underwriters’ discount)

22  Proceeds used for accrued interest . Co :
23 Isgue price of entire issue {@nter amount from line .’:‘t column (b)) 318,538.94 ]
24  Proceeds used for hond issuance costs (Including underwriters' discount) 24 j
25 Proceeds used for credit enhancement . . . . 25 ;
26 Procesds allocated to reasonanly required reserve or reptacement fund . 26
27  Proceeds used to refund prior tax-exempt bonds. Cemplete PatVv . . 27
28  Proceeds used to refund prior taxable bonds. Gomplete Paty . . . 28
29  Total (add lines 24 through 28) . :
30 Nenrefunding procesds of the issus {subtract lme 29 frorn lme .»_‘d and enter amount hera} 318,538.64

‘Par Description of Refunded Bonds. Compilete this part only for refunding bands.
31 Enter the remaining weighted average maturity of the tax-exempt bonds to be refunded . » voars
32  Enter the remaining weightad average maturity of the taxable bonds to berefunded . . . . * Vears
33  Enter the last date on which the refunded tax-axempt bands will ba cafled (MM/ODAYYYY) . >
34 Enter the date(s) the refundad bonds were issued B (MM/DD/YYYY)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see separate instructions. Cat. No, 637738 Form B038-G ey, 9-2018)

i
i
I
L
£
§
i
£
w\}
i



X.C.2. - Page 17

A8-G2 (Rev. 5-2018) Pago 2

! Miscellaneous

Enter the amount of the state volume cap allocated to the issue under section 14108 . . . . ! 35

36a Enter the amount of gross proceeds invested or 10 be invested in a guarantesd investment sontract |
(GIC). See ingtructions o

b Enter the final maturity date of th@ GIC‘ b- [MM[DD/YVYY]

Enter the name of the GIC provider k-

37  Pooled financings: Enter the amount of the procasds of this issue that are to be used to make loans

10 other govarnmental units |
38a i this Issue is a loan made from the pmceeds crf another tax nammpt iasue, :::hec*k box IP- D and enler the following information:

kv Enter the date of the master pool bond ¥ (MM/DD/YYYY)
¢ Entgr the EIMN of the issuer of the master pool bond
d  Enter the name of the issuer of the master pool bond b
39 If the issuer has designated the issue under saction 282 EHEIONIN [small issusar exception), check box . . . . B [}
40 i the issver has elected to pay a penalty in fiou of arbitrage rebate, check box . . . N
41a If the issuer has identified & hedge, check here = [ ana enter the fallowing mfc:rrmtzon
b Name of hedge provider e
¢ Type of hedpe
d Term of hedge
42 if the issuer has superintegrated the hedge, check box . . . . N |
43 i the issuar has established written procedures o ensure that all nonqmnflad I:mncis of thls issua are remediated
according te the reguirements under the Code and Regulations (see instructions), check box . . . R N
44 {f the issuer has established written procedures to monitar the requirements of section 148, check bux S
48a [f some portion of the proceeds was used o reimburse expenditires, check hera b 7] and enter the amount
of reimhurgement . . b

b Enter the date the officisl intent was adopted b (MM/DD/VYW}

Under ponallies of perjury, | declare that § have examined this return ang accompanying schadules and slalernents, and to the best of my knowledge
. 3 i 9
ignature | and balief, thay are true, correct, and complete. | further declare thal | consent to the IRS's disclosure of the issuer's return Information, 85 nesassary to
gna . ¥
and nacecs this return, tg 1he PRrson !hm' 1 ol aulhorizad abovae.
Consent
Signature of issuer's avtharlzed reprasentative Pate Type or print nama and tite
Paid Frini/Type prenarer’s nams Preparar's signature Date Check [] i | PTN
saif-empfoyed

Preparer

Firm's parng = Fliny's [N
Use Only

Fir's Rodiegs w- Phen ng,

Form 8038-0 (Rev. 9-2018)

i
i
i
[
H
i
¢
!
i
i
L
|
¥
i



Bl22f22, 613 AHD. - Page 1 Mait - Mary Hunnicutt - Qutiook

Voting Delegate Dasignation for NCACC 115th Annual Conference and NCACC
Legislative Goals Conference

Alisa Cobb <alisa.cobb@ncacc.org>

Tue 6/21/2022 1113 PM

To: County Managers <CountyManagers@ncacc.org>;County Clerks <countyclerks@ncacc.org>
Good Afternoon County Managers and Clerks to the Board,

fn order to capture voting delegate designations for both the upcoming NCACGC
Annual Conference in August and NCACC Legislative Goals Conference in
November, we are implementing a new process and asking your county to submit
your voting delegate designation via this link. You will have the option to select one
person to serve as the voting delegate for both conferences, if that is your
preference. Click here to indicate who will serve as your voling delegates for
NCACC Annual Conference and NCACC Legislative Goals Conference.

Gonference Details:

NCACC Annual Conference: The NCACC's 115! Annual Conference Business
Session will be held in Cabarrus County on Saturday, August 13, at 2 pm, with each
county entitted to one vote on items that come before the membership, including the
election of the NCACC Second Vice President.

NCACC Legislative Goals Conference: The NCACC's Legislative Goals
Conference will be held over two days, November 16-17, in Wake County,
Delegates will vote on the slate of goal proposals that have been thoroughly vetted
with the final slate of propasals to be brought before the Association's membership

in November.

NCACC Constitution, Article VI:

“On all guestions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be
entitled to one vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that
county. The vote of any county in good standing may be cast by any one of its
County Commissioners who is present at the time the vote is taken; provided, if no
commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, elected
or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose
vote is being cast and who is formally designated by the Board of County
Commissioners. These provisions shall likewise govern district meetings of the
Association. A county in good standing is defined as one which has paid the current

year's dues.”

Please submit your voting delegate designations by Friday, August 5, dlose of
business. Should you have any gquestions, please contact Alisa Cobb at
alisa.cobb@ncacc.org.

Thank you,

Alisa Cobb

Operations Assistant
Phone (919) 715-2685
WWW.Neace . arg

hitps:{/outtook. office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAMKRADK 1O TNINNIEWE AN TeIMGMOYy HZTRIALT Y2M2Y 5Y2 BNz JINWB GAAAAALAZD L ZBY WNIX TrxikyQi0h.

172



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD

R

CPORTS



1

Page

DHR-1

J9GE-23F

ZEGLZ QN wmuepy
LEE 08 Od
quan Auo ]

288l-52E

LEBLE IN ‘Usplee]
523 M GEL AME ST OS1
Aagoy

BLOF-DEE

LOBLE M AT yregezyg
£ZF ¥08 Od

epdura | noog

LELBEER/GLPL-REE
1Z26LE OGN uspwe]
Waas g GLe
siabou B0D

L£LZ-650 {BZE}

LLEGZ ON “UIBILTION 4RI
PEOY BUBAY 015
BiAsaing sispuneg

PoBL-T8Y

CEBLT I ‘Uouapg
peoWd 34015 ¥EQ gL
USPNI4 %38

ZEBF-BET

PPGLE ON ‘PrCiSH
A1l POCMECL0T 8g )
IR H

§E6Z-8EE

606£E N AN GlagezhT
ERIS 15 ylagen|3 3 g
PE&IT g Lo

191p-8EE

BOBLE N TALD sgezg
LEE 08 Od

MO 84

S5LP-LEE

OS6LZ SN 4Budy
peoy sulg uBis Zov
ugpiar austing

ELGT-SEE

EZELE DN ‘uspuweln

3 815 1584 g5 A SN ERL
Biforong uetudlg 713

BZEO-BEE

BOGLZ I N3 yragez|y
WBang sliourly 9oz
Bldassng fjampiey 1 g

BEZBO-SEE

BOGLE DN Al Yianezl|y
peOY UBSLLOS GIAT
11 ‘usceg 3 s3jreyn

18GE-LCE

BEBLZ DN “Bljias3lesy
WEBAG WER LEL

Bog o ned
Bunsucs sewsaog

Q9EE-L9L {25E)

BPBLT I HARRH ALRY
B90E X048 1

1955

FLUSIWOH R 81071 % ¥ 107 M-BL00- EED0-5

{NOISIAIQENS]

AZAHNS NOHYMNGWNOoI3Y

LE0E¥E-3

J77 WNOaHYD

S10HD SNOWWIL

SIHIY 8L L SOT-LL00-S500-F 1RO VS DNILSID

LE0E-02-9

NOLHTD ¥INGS B REEEENS

TIIMAEYD 18

SIHIV 8Z°L S3U-L LOO-S500-F TIDHYY DNILSIXT

LE0L-02-8

NOIYYW A 35IN3T

TEAMOHYD IS

SAHIY S8'31 § 1304vd
S3HOY E5'E ¥ TAOHYd LE00-8000-2 2O NOISIAGENS |

2E0E-51-9

IHOOW FTTIHINN B 1 UHL

ARHOES WL

H

SV OFEL
BGETLLGETLE GLL 8900-5000-1 NOISIAIQENS LHWIXI

2E02-51-8

X

DM 2 NOSIWWITIIA

dNOHD SNORNIL

SIHIVY 8E°SE  VLB00-2500-F

SIHIY PO9S SOLO-£500F NOSIAKIENS LJW3XT

£E0£-9-9

X

NITHD FSTUYHD

ATTAOLS VI

S3IHIV 298P 8O00-5000-1

ASAHMNS AHYONNIOS

£E02-9-5

dROHD SNOWWEL

S3IHIV LB'E  £28Dg- LLOg-E

NOISIAIEAS 1dWI3X3

X

LZ0E-2-9

*

MOISNEM
GATIHSY B H AHVHIVZ |
HOL P Hvd

SLNIWINOD

ON/S3A
TYAQHddY

inoi3dlva
NI 31lvd

SS83daav

AL LV

# ANOHd S.HOAIAHNS

JINYN S.HOAIAHNS

ANNE

ALNNOD SNYININDYId - DOT MIIATY LY 1Id




DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N. Front Stregt Phone: (202) 426-7010)

Post Office Box 7 {252) 426-5564
HMertfard, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-June 2022

GARNISHMENTS: $2,525.68

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $11,965.40

DEBT SETOFFES: $1,740.78




1

[1#]
[2T]
g
o
E
1]
1
e
[ o solaadslp Susping “paudls
s
1 [T [ (54 3 SBES Tk E T4 ) E 05tg ti SEL' LS iz 00E'ES 51 QI9'EE L0
0%
0% ZEOLIDED
05 ZLOTIETID
Q% LT
LE8'LS g% i S8 4 AGLE £ StGS £ ADEE ZEQEI LTS
0% ZEOZIGEM
g% ZENZISEIT
CBLS H 5i% L NEs L 515 SEUEHFIIS
CEFES ) 4 SFES L 0ss L SELE ZCOEIETIS
CEFS 4 058 EOO0IZLG
GZLS L DEEs SCOTIED'S
GGES < a55% ZEDEINTIZ
a% A
2% CERER LIS
SIFS L 5585 4 A ZEQTIL LIS
0Gss L GalE L Gi8 L Bes L s eSS
oes L Ll L QELS ZEOCIG LIS
a: i QELS L (G CEIEF LG
[0 I 5% AT LS
J% ZEAEIT LIS
0% ZEOESE L
1% ZEOTI0LIG
GEES 1 SAS L Q5% SEUTa
BEE' LS t SIS C 0513 4 FOLS et i)
BEV TS T el iy Z 0SLs L 0:ls £ 203§ £ LEE' LS EL
SiFS L st _ L a5y 4 QEZS L 515 ZEDE/AD
0% ZEOZIT
0z ZENZIFIA
QEFE L QE4S 4 QLS ZEOCEa
qy2s I SiE 4 EL35 ZEATITIA
ZHEE I EFay I o535 L 5% Z [ ZEOES D
ANIWRAYS | O3LIS0H3] JEHE Xwi # FWOH # S1HAd # S1lids3d 3 SilNYad # SHNHAL # S1gNHdd E3k fa]
jn=i-2u] IFL0L ENR-S R SO I ANYHIZIN NCALY TINENI TN 14 TIHLI3TE SNIGNA
LIQFED

ARRERIS S S|UMNGE 2l Ul PUE SAIBE AL H0 L30p5tdeg s Aunoe aim 1 psusodag Arp BlE DA soun; LSl 2L BRnRtA | p208 eanr Euung g poda of e

PG FouBusg
SEIRISSEELUGT} JO DIBag
LEGT JUny Feg
EHOSIH IVESEEL0
ALMNOGD SHYWINDE3d



GRS AORE - 672873008

Case Act

ETEEa

Wit

DHR-4 -

Page

& 28/022 1211308 NEW  jother-unsafe {house falling |Inspection Property
HOPE RD house in on itself tentatively
scheduled for
demo.
6/28/2022 341125 MARTIN {abandoned |abandoned |Inspection Property
LN house house tentatively
scheduled for
demo
6/28/2022 891184 BAGLEY jabandoned |abandoned |Inspection Property has
SWAMP RD  |house house been
scheduled for
demo
6/27/2022 921129 abandoned |burned out }Inspection House
WILDWOOD (home house scheduled for
DR demo
6/27/2022 9894|1444 OCEAN [Abandoned |Abandoned |Inspection Trafler has
HWY N Mobile Home [Maobile Mome been
scheduled for
demo
6/23/2022 9711402 HARVEY {abandoned |abandoned {Inspection Still debris on
POINT RD mobile home (mobile home site but trailer
completely
demoed
6/20/2022 9311347 CENTER (abandoned  |abandoned |Inspection Stilt debris
HIEL HWY home home, past pile on
repair property
6/20/2022 991249 solid waste  |sofid waste |Inspection  [Trash bags
DOGWOOD still in vard
R
6/20/2022 101(109 solid waste  [solid waste  {Inspection Property has
REDWOOD been cleanad
5T up.

page: 1 of 2

1

i
{
§
P
i
;
|



i

DHR-4 - Page

Total Records: 14

Page: 2 of 2

6/13/2022 981264 abandoned |abandoned  |Inspection Trailer has
DOGWOOD  {mobile home imobile home been demoed
DR
6/8/2022 100{1134 BEECH [Abandoned |Abandoned  |Inspection Prapearty has
SPRINGS RD thome home been demoed
6/7/2022 1011109 solid waste  {solid waste  {Inspeciion  }Spoke with
REDWOOD tenant at
5T property,
trash has
heen loaded
into a truck
and will be
taken to
dump
6/6/2022 991249 solid waste  [solid waste  {Inspection Furniture
DOGWOOD removed buf
PR trash bags
stilt in yard
6/3/2022 4713138 NEW  {Grass, (rass, Inspection Property
HOPE RD possible possible owner states
Abandoned  |Abandoned trailer is not
Maobile Home |Mobile Home in bad shape,
but property
o ot is 50
overgrown it
is impossible

to determing.
owner states
they are
trying to
contract
someone to
clear the
brush from
the ot so
that they can
maintain i,

&/E3/ 2022

2




DHR-4 - Page 3

=3

Case Detal

i Report

&

i ;

>

: &

101]  6/6/2022]109 solld waste  |sofid waste  |Closed |Erte Sotesbee
REDWOOD
ST

Totat Mecords: L B2 20%2

Page: Fof L

:‘:
!
i
i
)
i
I
!
i
f



DHR-5 - Page 1

PERGQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.Q. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - May 2022

Call Volume by Department ~ May 2022
#0 #0

Pepartment Ca Ifs Department Ca I‘:;
911 CALLS RECEIVED 617 | NC State Highway Patrol 57
Belvidere Fire Dept. g NC Witdlife o
Bethel Fire Dept. 19 | Nightingale 1
Chowan EMS 2 Pasquotank-Camden EMS
Durants Neck Fire Dept. 8 Perg. Dept. of Social Services 1
Eastcare 1 Perq. Emergency Management 18
Gates EMS 0 239
Hertford Fire Dept. 12 | Perq. Fire Marshal 0
Hertford Public Works 4 Perq. Sheriff's Office 1,108
inter-County EFire Dept. 11 Perg. Water Departrent 3
Magistrate g5y | Perq Volunteer Water Rescue Team 2
NC Dept. of Transportation 5 Winfall Fire Dept. 9
NC Forestry 6 Winfall Police Dept. 2
NC Probation ” 1 | Winfall Public Works 5

Welcome

Jennifer Feltner — Part-Time Non-Certified Telecammunicator
Chevenne Umphlett — Part-Time Non-Certified Telecommunicator
Makayla Williams ~ Part-Time Non-Certified Telecommunicator

Congratulations

Wayne Jordan — Graduated from College of the Albemarle with an Associates in Applied Science - Emergency

Wedical Science

Alyssa Polumbo — Graduated from Beaufort Community College with an Associates in Applied Science —

Emergency Medical Science

CJ Wilson - Graduated from College of the Albemarle with an Associates in Applied Science —Emergency

Medical Science

Emergency Services Update



DHR-5 - Page 2

june Birthdays “«*
Jonathan Nixon — June 3%
Katrina Aydiett-White ~ June 5%
Julie Soleshee ~ june 15t
Nicole Anderson — June 28"

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
¢ National Hurricane Preparedness Week - May 1 -7, 2022
= LIS Coast Guard Area Committee Meeting — May 4, 2022
¢ EMS Crews visit the Senior Center - May 4, 2022
¢ 911 Public Safety Answering Point Conference Closing Banguet in Wilmington - May 4, 2022
e Fire Alarm Training at The Landings of Albemarle —~ May 5, 2022
Perquimans County High School lob Fair —May 6, 2022
¢+ RISE Team Meeting — May 6, 2022
e Hertford Fire Department host live burn training — May 7, 2022
v Red Cross Letter of Intent Meeting ~ May 9, 2022
e NC EMS Advisory Council Virtual Quarterly Meeting -~ May 10, 2022
+ RACE-CARS Meeting - May 10, 2022
«  Special Events Planning Meeting — May 10, 2022
e Sentara Albemarle Stroke Meeting — May 11, 2022
o AT & T 9-1-1 Pubiic Safety Platform Training — May 12, 2022
e Perquimans Central School Spring Fling ~ May 12, 2022
«  EMS Week —May 15— 21, 2022
o Sentara Albemarle Mobile Integrated Health Meeting — May 16, 2022
* Aremed Intruder Follow-up Meeting ~ May 17, 2022
» HazMat Planning Meeting —~ May 17, 2022
= EMS Crews visit Up River Friends Preschoo! - May 18, 2022
+  Meseting with Trillium Project Manager ~ May 19, 2022
« Advanced Cardiac Life Support - May 20, 2022
s Sfatewide RACE-CARS Trial intervention Meeting — May 20, 2022
» Community Fishing Derby — May 21, 2022
s Standby for Nucor Family Day - May 21, 2022
»  Albemarle Regional Preparedness Meeting — May 23, 2022
s« Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Communications Exercise — May 24, 2022
= local Emergency Planning Committee Meeting — May 24, 2022
» National EMS Memorial Bike Ride — May 25, 2022
Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Quarterly Meeting - May 25, 2022
Opioid Settlement Funding Training — May 25, 2022
Debris Removal & Management and Debris Monitoring introduction Meeting ~ May 26, 2022
NC Emergency Management Radio Project Funding Options Meeting — May 27, 2022
Duke Endowment discussion with Vidant - May 27, 2022

& &% = a

L

Emergency Services Update



DHR-5 - Page 3

CERT Trainings/Preparedness Activities

»

L}

Biggs Golf Classic at Albemarle Plantation — Albemarle CERT Activated — May 20 - 22, 2022
Afhemarle CERT and the Shores at Lands End CERT to assist in calling Special Medicat Needs residents
in preparation for 2022 Hurricane Season — May 26, 2022

Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program ~ June 4, 2022
“4" Life Training at Camp Cale -~ june 6, 2022

“4" Life Training at the Perquimans County Library - june 10, 2022

"4" Life Training at Albemarle Planation - June 22, 2022

"4" Life Training at the Perquimans County Senior Center - june 22, 2022

Arrmed Intruder Drill at Perquimans County High School - July 14, 2022

HazMat Propane Exercise funded through the Hazardous Materials Emergency Preparedness
Grant - Summer 2022

National Night Out - August 2, 2022

Pross Releases / Public Service Announcements

Hurricane Preparedness Week - May 27, 2022

Save the Date for National Night Out — May 3, 2022

Perguimans County High Schools Job Fair— May 5, 2022

Public Service Announcement — Woodland Church Road temporarily closed — May 5, 2022

Severe Weather Briefing ~ May 6, 2022

Fire Drill Training at The Landings of the Albemarte — May 6, 2022

Happy Mother's Day -~ May §, 2022

Public Service Announcement — Woodland Church Road reopened — May 11, 2022

Online EMS Refresher Classes offered by College of the Albemarie - May 12, 2022

Public 5ervice Announcement — Woodland Church Road closed for the day - May 20, 2022

ES Staff treated to lunch and ice eream by The Landings of Albemarle — May 24, 2022

Temporary Road Closure due to traffic accident — May 26, 2022

Temporary Road Closure due to Live Burn Training hosted by Belvidere Fire Department — May 26,
2022

Press Release - Tractor Trailer Overturned on Ocean Highway — May 27, 2022

Belvidere Live Burn Training — May 28, 2022

Recognizing the men and women that made the ultimate sacrifice on Memorial Day - May 30, 2022
lob Announcement for the Perguimans County Sheriff's Office — May 31, 2022

Emergency Services Update



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



